
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, December 2nd, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Wednesday, Nov 

27th, 2013.   
 

REMINDER:  The 2nd City Council meeting - December 24th has been cancelled 
 
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26TH, 2013 
 

 
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – MAYOR SPROUSE 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg's 1-2 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Recognitions by Mayor Doug Sprouse 
 

Herb Worley Retirement - Public Works Department  
 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Reports 
 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for October.  Pg's 3-5 
 
7. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) November 12th, 2013 Pg's 6-12 
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….13, 14, 15D. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council 
members).  

   
9. A Resolution approving the donation of vacation time, presented by Police Chief   

Kathy O'Kelley.  Pg's 13-14 
 
10. Police & Fire Committee report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 
 

A Resolution adopting the Springdale Fire Department Strategic Plan for the City 
Council and the City of Springdale. (Committee passed with recommendation for 
approval) Pg. 15 

 
 
 
 



11. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 

a.  A Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located at 125 Mill Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. (Committee passed with recommendation for approval). Pg. 
16 

 
b. A Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located at 1104 N. Shiloh Street, 

Springdale, Arkansas. (Committee passed with no recommendation) Pg. 17 
 
c. A Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale to apply for STP-A 

Funding to widen the Elm Springs Road Bridge over Interstate 540. (Committee 
passed with recommendation for approval). Pg. 18 

 
d. A Resolution authorizing funding assistance to the Downtown Springdale Alliance 

for design/engineering services for the Catalytic Project for the Downtown 
Springdale Revitalization Master Plan – Phase 1. (Committee passed with 
recommendation for approval). Pg. 19 

 
e. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings for a 

trail easement in connection with the Shiloh Trail. (Committee passed with 
recommendation for approval). Pg's 20-21 

 
12. Engineering Department, Director Alan Pugh 
  

A Resolution approving a construction progress payment for the Don Tyson Parkway 
Interchange. (12BPS1) Pg. 22 

 
13.   An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown rush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas.  (3224 Sageley 
Lane) Pg's 23-29 

 
14. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas.  
(307 S. Cleveland Street, 1546 Colby Circle, 602 Dyer Street, 2911 Falcon Road, 412 S. 
Pleasant Street, 702 S. Pleasant Street, 1893 Tuscany Avenue) Pg's 30-72 

 
15. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 
 

a.  A Resolution authorizing the District Court to make certain expenditures related to 
court security and for other purposes.  (Committee passed with recommendation for 
approval) Pg's 73-77 

 
b.  A Resolution approving the City of Springdale, Arkansas Budget for the Year 2014. 

Pg. 78 
 
c.  A Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the City of Springdale Personnel and 

Procedures Manual.  (Committee passed with recommendation for approval) Pg. 79 
 
d. An Ordinance setting the salaries of the elected officials and Planning Commission 

Members of Springdale, Arkansas, and repealing Ordinance Number 4653.  
(Committee passed with recommendation for approval) Pg. 80  

 
16. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
17. Comments from Council Members. 
 
18. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
19. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
20. Adjournment. 
 



City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 
Month of October, 2013 

Complalnls Complaint Inspector CIOMd 
Total Working Archived (No N- Completed Bued B-d Initial Total •NO Voluntary City 

ComplalnlsComplalnlsComplalnls Violation) Caees c. ... c .... c ... Inspection• Reinapectlonslnspectione Citations Court Vlolatione Complian~atemenls 

Business Llcenees 

Business License 18 8 10 0 10 18 18 2 27 78 105 0 0 7 8 0 

Environment 

Dead Tree 2 2 0 0 7 9 2 5 23 71 94 0 0 0 7 

Fences 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 

Inoperative Motor Vehicles 4 1 3 0 10 18 4 20 27 51 78 0 0 2 15 0 

Junk and Trash 34 12 22 0 70 176 34 178 235 588 801 0 0 7 158 3 

Refrigerators 1 Fraezer 2 2 0 0 2 0 2 0 2 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 

Stagnant Water 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 3 2 7 9 0 0 0 1 0 

Tall Grass and Weeds 17 5 12 0 80 131 17 151 193 421 614 0 0 6 118 9 

Tree Debris t 1 3 0 26 39 4 49 64 163 227 0 0 0 37 4 

Unsani1ary pools 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 

Home Office Inspection 

Home Office 2 1 1 0 1 5 2 4 1 2 3 0 0 5 0 0 

Property Maln .. nance 

Fencet~ 4 2 2 0 3 2 4 1 5 16 21 0 0 0 2 0 

General Residence 
2 1 1 0 4 8 2 5 12 20 32 0 0 1 4 

Maintenance 

Over Occupancy 2 1 1 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Pools 1 1 0 0 1 0 t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 1 Printed 1110512013 Page 1 of3 

3 



4 

Signs 

Illegal Signs 

Off Premise Signs 

Sign Permit Required 

SolldW..te 

Trash Service Required 

0 

2 

4 

str.l8, aidewalka & public places 

Address Numbers 0 

Obstruction on Roadway 

Obstruction on Sidewalk 0 

Traffic & Vehlclea 

Parking & driving on sidewalk 

Parking And Storage Certain 
Vehicles 

Parking in the yard. 

Vacant Building 

Vacant Building 

Zoning 

Accessory Struc1ures 

Building Permits Required 

Business in Residential 

Fence Requirements 

Garage Sales Permits 

Miscellaneous Zoning 
Violations 

Parking-Auto Sales/Services 

Surfacing 

MYGOV.US 

0 

5 

11 

0 

2 

4 

5 

D 

2 

B 

D 

D 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

2 

2 

0 

0 

0 

6 

0 

0 

2 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

7 

0 

0 

2 

5 

0 

2 

2 

0 

D 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

7 

0 

6 

4 

3 

2 

0 

0 

0 

6 

0 

3 

4 

2 

28 

5 

2 

0 

3 

8 

24 

13 

2 

4 

5 

3 

5 

0 

0 

2 

4 

0 

1 

0 

0 

5 

11 

0 

2 

4 

5 

0 

2 

8 

5 

0 

26 

0 

13 

0 

4 

8 

14 

14 

0 

0 

2 

5 

2 

31 

12 

2 

4 

13 

27 

14 

6 

7 

5 

3 

5 

3 

13 

6 

75 

27 

2 

2 

8 

23 

64 

17 

10 

16 

8 

2 

4 

10 

7 

City of Springdale I Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report I Printed 11/0512013 

18 

·a 

106 

2 

39 

4 

3 

12 

36 

91 

31 

16 

23 

13 

3 

7 

15 

2 

10 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

3 

13 

0 

3 

0 

2 

0 

3 

2 

22 

0 

5 

2 

0 

3 

4 

21 

0 

2 

2 

1 

2 

0 

0 

1 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Page2 of3 



tl•&e8od 

0 0 S&l 0 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 12,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on November 12, 2013, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Sam Goade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Rick McWhorter 
Gina Kincy 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan Pugh 

PANCREATIC CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Wardl 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Building Inspector 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 

Mayor Sprouse presented a proclamation designating the month of November 2013 as 
"Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month" in Springdale, Arkansas. 

Jane Hocker, whose husband died two years ago of pancreatic cancer, thanked council for 
recognizing this disease. She banded out purple ribbons for people to wear on November 
22, 2013 which has been designated as "Purple with a Purpose Day". 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the October 22, 2013 City Council meetings be 
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

co 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 161-13- ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2014 ANNUAL 
ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVEWPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
PROGRAM 

Alderman Lawson, Chairman of CDBG Committee, presented a Resolution adopting and 
approving the 2014 Annual Action Plan for the Community Development Block Grant 
Program. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2014 
ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the guidelines established by the·Department of 
Housing & Urban Development for the Community Development Block Grant Program, 
an Annual Action Plan for the 2014 Program Year has been developed, a copy of which is 
attached and made a part of the resolution; and 

WHEREAS, a final public hearing was held before the City Council on 
November 12,2013 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

1. That the 2014 Annual Action Plan for use of Community Development 
Block Grant Funds, a copy of which is attached and made a part as though 
set out herein word or word, is approved and authorized for submission to 
the Department of Housing and Urban Development for approval. 

2. That Mayor Doug Sprouse is hereby designated as the authorized official to 
execute all documents pertaining to the Community Development Block 
Grant Program. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofNovember, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

"ATTACHMENT" 

2014 Grant Funded Programs Par Available Allocated Disbursed 

Program Administration 20% $ 159,345.00 $ 40,000.00 $ -
Housing Services 65% $517 874.00 $ 686,728.00 $ -
Public Services 15% $ 119,509.00 $ 70000.00 $ -

$ - $ -
Public Facilities 0% $ -

$ 7961_728.00 $796728.00 $ . 
-

,...... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

2014 Grant Funded Activities Act Allocated Disbursed Balance 
$ -

Program Administration $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 
$ -

Taxi Program $ 20,000.00 $ 20 000.00 
$ -

Bread ofUfe $ 25 000.00 $ 25000.00 
$ -

Seven Hills Homeless Shelter $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 
$ -

Housing Administration $ 50,000.00 $ 50 000.00 
$ -

Lead-based-paint Program $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
$ -

Paint Program $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
$ -

Housing Rehabilitation $626,728.00 $ 626 728.00 
$ -

$ 796,728.00 
--

L--$ 796,'7J8.00 '- - -

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 161-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 162-13 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF BLEACHERS 
AND SHADE COVERS FOR TYSON PARK AND J.B. HUNT PARK 

Alderman Bruns, Parks and Recreation Committee Chainnan, presented a Resolution 
authorizing the purchase of twenty sets of aluminum bleachers from DGJD, Inc. and 
thirty-two bleacher shade covers from Davis Playgrounds Inc. for facilities at Tyson Park 
and J.B. Hunt Park. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
BLEACHERS AND SHADE COVERS 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director has requested funds to purchase 
twenty sets of aluminum bleachers from DGJD, Inc. at a cost of $81,719.65 and thirty
two bleacher shade covers from Davis Playgrounds, Inc. at a cost of $107,306.97, and 

WHEREAS, Parks & Recreation Director has received sealed bids for both of 
these items, and 

WHEREAS, the providing of this type bleacher and bleacher shade structure will 
improve baseball and softball facilities at Tyson Park and J.B. Hunt Park, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires that funds from the Park Bond Issue be 
appropriated for this project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of $189,026.62 of 
funds from the 2012 Park Bond Construction Fund to purchase bleachers and shade 
covers is hereby approved. 

<X) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofNovember, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 162-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 163-13 - AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE FLASH LIGHTS, RESPIRATORS AND HELMETS 

Aldennan Ford, Police and Fire Committee Chairman, presented a Resolution amending 
the 2013 Budget of the Fire Department to purchase flash lights, respirators and helmets 
using Act 833 funds. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET OF THE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department depends on the use of 
artificial light for structural fire-fighting efforts, roadway operations and other purposes, 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department has found the use of AA 
battery powered LED flashlights to be a more cost efficient use of taxpayer funds, and 

WHEREAS,. the stream of light emitted by an LED source is more effective and 
improves visibility in smoke filled fire-fighting environments, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department also needs P100 respirators with filters and 
bags as well as helmets to use in the overhaul stage of fires and in environments that we 
do not need to be in full SCBA, but still need to protect our personnel, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department Act 833 committee has 
approved the expenditure of $19,000.00 and recommends the purchase of the 
aforementioned new flash lights, respirators and helmets; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCU.. FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Fire 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

CJ) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIT.. 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

Department Account No. 

Ftte 10106014226031 
Description 

Supplies from Reserves 

Present 
Budget 

0 

Increase Decrease 

19,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofNovcmber, 2013 . 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 163-13. 

Proposed 

Budget 

19,000 

ORDINANCE NO. 4748 - ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 7 THROUGH 12 
AND COMMON AREA LOT 25 WAGON WHEEL BEND SUBDIVISION TO THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 7 
through 12 and Common Area Lot 25 Wagon Wheel Bend Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their November 5, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4748. 

0 ,.... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 164-13- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS TO ACCEPT A GIFT OF LAND FROM 
KAREN MORTON 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk 
of the City of Springdale to accept a gift of land (2.93 acres) from Karen Morton for use 
at the Wildlife Observation area near Lake Springdale. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 
AND THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO ACCEPT A GIFT OF LAND 
FROM KAREN MORTON. 

WHEREAS, Karen Morton is desirous of making a gift of land to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a point 280 feet North of the Southwest Comer of the SE ~ 
of theSE 'l.l of Section 22, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, thence 
North to a point which is S 1 °49'35" W 208.71 feet from the Northwest 
Comer of the S ~ of the SE 'l.l of the SE 'l.l of Section 22, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, thence S 87°5' 31" E 521.78 feet, thence South to 
the South line of an easement for a sewer transmission line as described by 
an easement document filed in Benton County, Arkansas at Book 423, 
Page 414, thence Northwesterly along said easement to the point of 
beginning, containing 2.93 acres more or less. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, accept the above described property from Karen Morton. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of--- - -------' 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 164-13. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 12, 2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4749 -AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS: 1511 BACKUS AVENUE. 3207 KASEY AVENUE. 3304 
LUVENE AVENUE, 517 MOUNTAIN VIEW AVENUE. 3003 NAPA LANE, 3068 
NAP A LANE. 3000 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD. 3040 S. OLD MISSOURI ROAD, S. 
OLD MISSOURI ROAD, 1016 SHERRY STREET. 901 SHIPLEY STREET AND 4701 
TYLER PLACE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the 
City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, located at: 1511 Backus Avenue, 3207 
Kasey Avenue, 3304 Luvene Avenue, 517 Mountain View Avenue, 3003 Napa Lane, 
3068 Napa Lane, 3000 S. Old Missouri Road, 3040 S. Old Missouri Road, S. Old 
Missouri Road, 1016 Sherry Avenue, 901 Shipley Street and 4701 Tyler Place. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance ''Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4749. 

DECEMBER 24TH CITY COUNCIL MEETING CANCELLED 

Alderman Reed made the motion to cancel the December 24,2013 City Council meeting. 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton 

No: Ford, Bruns 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Evans made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk!freasurer 

C\1 
"f"" 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF 
VACATION TIME 

WHEREAS, Cassandra "Sandy" Smallwood has been a dedicated 
employee of the Police Department since September 7, 2002, and 

WHEREAS, due to her current medical condition she will soon 
exhaust all of her accumulated sick leave and vacation, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has indicated there are employees that 
would like to donate vacation time to this employee and the Police Chief has 
requested authorization for employees to donate accumulated vacation to 
this employee; 

NOW:, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated 
vacation to Sandy Smallwood, making it possible for the payment of her 
salary to continue during her illness. Donated vacation time will be adjusted 
for hourly pay differentials and donations not needed, will be prorated back 
to all employees that donated vacation time. 

Section 2: to continue receiving donated vacation time, the employee 
will be required to submit a written statement from her doctor every thirty 
days starting 30 days after utilizing the first day of donated vacation time. 
The doctor's statement should express the medical need for the employee to 
continue her absence from work. 

Section 3: the utilization of donated vacation time will be 
discontinued if the employee becomes eligible to receive long term 
disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day ofNovember, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
-~ 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-U--:::> 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C') 
~ 



CITY of SPRINGDAI.E 

FROM: 

TO: 

DATE: 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE 

MEMORANDUM 

Kathy 0' Kelley 

Wyman Morgan 

November 15,2013 

RE: Donation of vacation time to Records Clerk Sandy Smallwood 

Wyman: 

Cassandra "Sandy" Smallwood has been has been employed by the Springdale Police 
Department since September 7, 2002. Sandy has had numerous health issues over the 
past few years. These issues have been serious enough that she has had to miss 
several days of work and she has exhausted her sick leave and vacation time. Sandy is 
scheduled to have surgery again on November 25. 

I would like to ask that a resolution be brought before the City Council allowing City 
of Springdale employees to donate vacation time to Sandy Smallwood. 

Sincerely, 

Y~LY~~ 
Chief of Police 
Springdale Police Department 

.\Dl\JlNISTR:\TION BUILlJ.ING. 201 NORTH SPRING STREET. SPRl.NGD.\l.E . .. \RK.\'\iS .. \S 72764 
{•l":"lJ) ... 51-.4542 

U ·HEF ! ..... \T! J\ 0 ' k.I J .JXY 

v .,..... 



RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SPRINGDALE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE CITY 
COUNCIL AND THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 

WHEREAS, a strategic plan consisting of the priorities of the Fire Department is needed 
to guide the budget process and ensure that the Fire Department clearly communicates its 
priorities to City staff and the public; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department conducted strategic planning sessions to determine the 
priorities for the City and the initial indicators needed to measure progress towards achieving 
these priorities; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department identified twelve distinct priorities and desires to adopt 
these priorities and accompanying performance indicators as its strategic plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council will use the Fire Department Strategic Plan to receive 
performance measure reports on addressing these priorities; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Council expresses its support for the 
Springdale Fire Department Strategic Plan. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

z;r~'- ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Resolutions\SFD-StrategicPian.doc 

LO 
T"" 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 125 MILL STREET, 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of 125 Mill Street, Parcel #815-22942-000 (as listed in the 
Washington County Assessor's Office) is needed for the Downtown Springdale Revitalization 
Projects, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed to sell this property to the City of Springdale for 
$115,000.00; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all 
documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment from the Capital Improvement 
Fund for property located at 125 Mill Street in Springdale, for a total purchase price of 
$115,000.00, plus closing costs and fees. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

C£;t$ - C-:;>~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C:\Uscn\roaela\AppData\Locai\Microaoft\Windows\Tc:mporary lnttmet Fileii\Contmt.Outlook\U2JCTNOA\12S MiD Street Pun:lwe.doc 

co .,.... 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORJZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1104 N. SHILOH STREET, 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of 1104 N. Shiloh S~ Parcel #815-28338-000 (as listed 
in the Washington County Assessor's Office) is needed to address flooding issues in the area, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed to sell this property to the City of Springdale for 
$110,000.00, which is the appraised value of the property; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all 
documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment from the Capital Improvement 
Fund for property located at 1104 N. Shiloh Street in Springdale, for a total purchase price of 
s 110,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~ C~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

F.maltCa/2013MisdRESOshiloh 

f"-. 
T""" 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO APPLY FOR STP·A FUNDING TO WIDEN THE ELM 
SPRINGS ROAD BRIDGE OVER INTERSTATE S40 

WHEREAS, by letter dated February 5, 2013, Scott Bennett, Director of the 
Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department (AHTD) indicated that the 
Department has determined that the widening of the Elm Springs Road Bridge 
and additional tum lanes at the ramp terminal intersection would improve the 
level of service of the interchange; and 

WHEREAS, resolution 32-13 has previously set aside funding for this 
partnership, and 

WHEREAS, the Improvements are regionally significant due to the improved 
access to the east and west sides of Interstate 540 and by reducing congestion 
at the ramps; and 

WHEREAS, the current estimate for the entire project including 6 lanes across 
the bridge and an 8' wide multi-use trail Is $4,255,524.00 of which approximately 
$1 ,850,000 will be the required from the City, and 

WHEREAS, due to the regional significance STP-A funding may be available, 
and . 

WHEREAS, of the required $1,850,000, the City intends to submit an 
application requesting 80% STP-A funding (approximately $1 ,480,000 currently) 
and provide the required match of 20% (approximately $370,000 currently), and; 

WHEREAS, the estimates are subject to change based on the final plans and 
bidding of the project which may affect the City's required match; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

• The City of Springdale is committed to this widening project and 
recognizes its regional significance. 

• The required matching funds for the project and STP-A application can be 
paid out of the previously committed funds so long as they do not exceed 
the funding set aside in Resolution 32-13. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of November, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

g:f~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

00 ...-



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUmORIZING FUNDING ASSISTANCE 
TO THE DOWNTOWN SPRINGDALE ALLIANCE FOR 
DESIGN/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE 
CATALYTIC PROJECT FOR THE DOWNTOWN 
SPRINGDALE REVITALIZATION MASTER PLAN 
(PHASE 1) 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 104-13 on July 9, 2013, the Springdale Downtown 
Revitalization Master Plan ("the Plan") was adopted by the City Council as a tool for the 
revitalization of downtown Springdale, and to make it a local and regional destination; and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Alliance has identified a Catalytic Project for 
Phase I of the Plan to be the city block that is bounded by Johnson Avenue on the north, Spring 
Street on the east, Emma Avenue on the south, and Mill Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Catalytic Project has been identified as the uncapping of a portion of 
the creek north of Shiloh Square while maintaining parking and access to the CID building; 
closing of Mill Street and the removal of the buildings that front on the east side of Mill Street; 
the extension of Shiloh Memorial Park into the area with the Razorback Greenway; and 
investigation of the management of low flows in the downtown stretch of Spring Creek including 
the opportunity for new permanent pool ponds on properties located on the west side of Shiloh 
Street between Huntsville Avenue and Sanders Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, a scope of work to move forward with the engineering and design of this 
project was developed and approved by the Alliance in the form of a Work Order #2 with Alta 
Planning + Design to take the project through preliminary design and the development of an 
opinion of probable construction cost at a cost of $220,000; and 

WHEREAS, the Alliance has or will have obtained through private donation $120,000 
for the project and is requesting funding assistance from the City in the amount of $100,000 to 
complete Work Order #2. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that funding assistance to the Downtown Springdale 
Alliance for the above described work order is hereby approved in an amount not to exceed 
$100,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

0) ,_ 



RESOLUTION NO. - --

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS FOR A 
TRAIL EASEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH THE 
SHILOH TRAIL. 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 4438 on August lU, 2010 a Master Trail Plan was 
adopted by the City Council with the objective to "develop a continuous trail system which 
provides numerous neighborhood connections as well as connections to trails of community and 
regional significance and destinations"; and 

WHEREAS, the Shiloh Trail was identified on that plan as a regional trail connecting to 
the Luther George Grove Street Park and the Jones Center for Families; and 

WHEREAS, the Shiloh Trail requires the acquisition of trail easements to be acquired in 
the name of each of the City of Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, all easements are being acquired in accordance with the provision of Title 
III of Public Law 91-646 commonly known as the "Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 
Property Acquisition Act of 1970"; and 

WHEREAS, attempts by city staff at contacting the landowners for the acquisition of the 
necessary easement on Parcel No. 815-24904-000 as shown on the attached map marked Exhibit 
"A" from Printz, Ltd have been unsuccessful; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin 
condemnation proceedings to acquire the required trail easement as shown on the attached map 
marked Exhibit "A" from Printz, Ltd. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Resolutions\Printz,Ltd.Resolution.doc 

0 
C\1 





RESOLUTION NO._ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONSTRUCTION 
PROGRESS PAYMENT FOR THE DON TYSON 

PARKWAY INTERCHANGE (12BPS1) 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Ark Code Ann 14-58-305, Section 2-158 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordnances sets the maximum amount of any bill, debt, or 
liability that may be paid without the approval of City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount is set at $1,000,000, and 

WHEREAS, Construction Pay Application #5 for the Don Tyson Parkway 
(DTP) Interchange exceeds this amount, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has previously entered into a contract with Emery 
Sapp and Sons, Inc (ESS) for the construction of the DTP Interchange, and 

WHEREAS, the construction continues to progress and ESS is due the 
money owed based on the work performed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to issue payment to Emery Sapp and Sons, Inc. in the amount 
of $1,286,688.81 for the current pay application covering construction work 
perfonned to date. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of November, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C\J 
C\1 



ORDINANCE .NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUmORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO Fll..E A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jennifer Bingham 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 7, Thornbury Subdivision, Phase ill, Springdale, 
Benton County, Arkansas, as shown in plat record P3 at page 489 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3224 Sageley Lane 

Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 21-00938-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$100.00 clean-up costs and $45.55 administrative costs- 3224 Sageley Lane 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$145.55, plus 10% for collection- 3224 Sageley Lane (Parcel No. 21-00938-000) 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\ ll-26-13BentonCo.LienOrd.doc 

C') 
C\.1 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Filcs\2013 Ordinances\11-26-13BentonCo.LienOrd.doc 

-.:t 
C\1 



.. 
... . : ' .. ~ : . . ~ . 

. _ .. ~ 
. ... · .. : .. _.. ·. · . . : ... ··· .. 

•,, - ' ·.·.· -' ; ' Oifici Of'r'FieCi!:Y ~ttorneY : ·.• ' : < . ; ·, . ' ' 
.. . : . . .·. . .. . . . : . : 2pt Syrlri[J Strut _. . : : . :- ~ .- : . -· . .. . . 
· .- · _ -_ Syrlft8aate.· 9lr~ti:sa.s 72764 -. · ·- · · · . .. . ·-· • ·. 

. . · -'. · .- · -- >. · - · · ·- · · · · · PlionB (479Jis6-s9oo -'·:·. · . : ... ·me• · · - · ·· - · · -- ·- --· ~ ... · -·· , : -. · ·. " · - · ._.. . · . : · · Pax W.79) 1so4732 · · •· : ·. . : · .. · , - : · . · 

· . 

. · .. ·_-~ar~~~n _:- . -,__ ... ,_.·... ~TIJRNW~== 

. ~lty~. . . . . ... . . 
1)~~-Pfii([~s · · ::.. · ..... . ~ .. :_· .. _·· · . : . · :: .. : ·_ ··_, _.-.· _. . . . :'· .''·:-. .. · . ·. 

'DIJ'Uty c~ ~- .· ~ . :- :Jennif~rH. · . :. ': · .. ·. , . ... . . ·. .. . . ·: ·.Je~fer ·s~~ M.D. 

· £ytf'[a ~efvear~i · . ... _.: 3224 S.eley . .. _. -· . . . . : .. . : .'~ · . ~ ·. 125 W. Sunbridge Dr~ ... . ·. _ . _ . _ . . . 
"-~' CoordiM~r/ -. . · · . . Springdale, AR 72764 . -·-: . :. . · ... ·· .. · : .. Fayetteville, AR 72703 · .. · ; .. ·.. . :. - . . : . · 
Yiaf"'~ -- .: · .. · . . .. . . .. -; ~-: . . . _:·.·· ·~ _ -.-._: :·.-·.<.· ·, · . .-.· .. ·:-'_ ·~- - -: : :·:·. · .. . _: ::-'' .. · .. ·. 
Steve '1-feGns · · 
'JftU#<Hnatar . . . . . ,,.,._. t:J . ~~ 

· . c!Jy IJ!Or[icf . ·. .· .. 
. 91tlmiidstnitiw ~ . . 

· 9lss'istan~aYAiit# . , · 
:· 

~ 

· .. · . BanlC: of America .- · . . . . . · . . ·Colonial Mortgag~, LLC , · · . ·. · · · ·· ... 
· . · c/o E. Wilsan Mo~, ~r~, :: : · .. · · · · -c/o Mara L}'lich, Registered Agent· ·· 

Banking Executive & Regitered. Agent ·.·. · 602 SE 8~ Street .· :· · ·• . · :· · · · · · ·. : ··
· 200 W.: Capitol Ave. · ... : .. · · :·· : _ _-.:: ,._ · . ··.· ·. Bentonyill~, AR 72712 . < .·. :. · . . ·:. 
'LittlcRock,AR .72201 · =-.: ..... .. · -... . . ·:·.··· .. ·_· • .. .- .· 

. . .. . . . ; . 

:·.- staie -~i-~- .. ·_·, :-= · --. · .... · -: ,<" :.-.- .... :> .. '· .. · ·· :· -·_ .... ·.. . ·. -·. ·· ·- :: _·: : <-< ::· ·._:·_ .. ·_ -· 
_· Dcp~ent ofFiruul~ & A~s~ti~~ . · ·_·.·_ ;:_·:. ·_·.-: :_ · ·; :. .. .. : : ··.. . . . 

· · Individual Income Tax .· · · . · · .--_. ·. · · ·· ~ · · · ·_ 
.. • ' .'·. Led' . L · ..... .-.:. Building ~ . . :·: ! . . . .: · . . . ·.: .. _. •. 

·. _: 18l~u;tb. st,.Rt)1·.2·3oo ·. · .. :. < · · ::-. .-.- _ .. :· ... -.· _.,_:·. >·.·· 
•• • 0 

. .. 
_; ~ 

• • • t : ·: ' 

.· . , ·: ._· .II'>. Li~e ~ck, _AR 12201 :: ·· ·· _: .. , .. . : .. .. .·· : ·: . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ 

.· ' 

.. 

: 

. . .. \" . ' . ; ~ . . . ·-.. . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . : . · : ·. ~ : RE: . . ~otice of clcan .. up lien on property located at 322~ Sagcley Lane, .. . · · · · 

' .. 

: .. : .· ... · -·:·.: .· -·:·· · . :·· . . , · ·: ·: · SpriD.icJale~ BentOn. County, Arlamsas, Tax P~I ·No. 21.;.()0938-:.· ·:. · ··: · · .. ·.·: 

_.· .•...• ,· ·· ..••. ·;\ : . , . _~ - ~ J - ~ .<: .. •···· -·- :· .... , .•... -... i' ·.-\·::· ·.·. ' _ .. :· .. ,· ;:· 
· · · . .. . · · · · · ·:. Dear PiQpcrty. Owrier!Lienholder- . ·, - · · · . ·. ·· ·. · .. · .·· · · · ; · . ·· · · .-.· . . ·. 
·.< .: __ '.-.::. :,_.·: ·.:· .. :"_.:_ . ~:_ ·' ·· :_·> .: :·:·~.;-_:. :··· _ :'.-:.. ·. · ... :.·: .... --._::<::: -;:::: .. ·::: ~ · .... ~:·;: -.::·· . _: ... _> . . ;. :.-:._' ·:·· ··:-..·~ :··:::_..·; .... _.: .. .-;·:· ·:_ ···:::'·_:·· · ·~· :::<- · :·: . ~ ' ·-.-~ 
· _ .. _.-... . >. < . .. · · ... Q4June 6, 2013. ··notice· was posted ;an ·-PJ:9~· located7at 3224 - S~geleY,Iae'; · · .::.· · . .. .. .. ' . .. ,· . . . . . . . .. . . . ta';• •,·. . . . . ·.· . . . . 
.. : ·. ·,._ _ . ·. _, .... · .: · ·. · . · '· · Spnngdale; Aikansas'~· -:.U.t ~e· prope.t;ty w~ · m vto g~-:of. :Springdale ·City. .. :. : . · .· · : · . 

. ··· - . . .. · .. : . . •. . . and 4 7 d. _..:.,:_a:_d ·. L;. · . - ~~ ..• ."..1 • .. t..: .... . ' ('7\ . .. . -, .. '·. ·· . · : . · · ~-- . ·· .' .. .... · ·: · ~ce .42-,77·: . . . ~- 8; an n~ .to ~ rcm~qeWJww .seven .. 'J ~~ · ·.. . · · · · .... ·:.: 
· .;- :: ~ : ... : :--.-·._: ,.:.-. .: .. · .N¢i~·wa8 niailed ~tO.tbe ovlnei_of.rcoorcfon June 2l,; 2~t.3, uUrt.'the City.iilteD.4ied ... --. · :_-, ·: .:; .. : ... : _ _. . 

. ·<. . . _ · .. tQ .eJc a clean~U,p ·uen on; this. property p~iiiilt:·.to: Ark, OQdC. Atu;l~- .§ 14=-$4~903 if . = •. . . '·: . -:·:· .: ·. · 

· . • :· • . · . . . ·th· .. . .. . lati : ,' ..... died . . •" .' . ..... . ,·: .··. . .. .. . .. . . ..... .· ·.· . . ,._: _ .. ' . ': .. · ·. · - ··. e·.vto onswcre.not-reme .. : · . . .. t·. ·· · . .. ..... ,._.:-.· · · '. · :· ..... .. ,. - , . ·. · _ _.: . 

. :· ·. ·_·,:.:<~- ' .. ·. ·. . :·.-.... :- .. -;-,.:::: .:, : .·.· .. : ··; -~ .. : .. :":.:~:·:>. : ... } . ·;:. . .. -. .';-.. · _:-:'._, .. ·~,·:: ··<-~:.: . : . ..::·_: ... : .:-:::::··: _:.;· _:_;.. -{~· ... · : .. :::: ... ,': _: .. '. ·. ::. ·. ::.·, ·. ~- :-__ :~ .... 
·. ; .··· ... :-. ~: : ... -,.. . .-. ~o ~Qh .-was tal;t~ ~Y -:the own~- to ~lean .lcJP the .. pi0perW ~thin sevcp :(7) .. ,' .·. _.· .. · .. _ · :· 

· ': ·. '.· · .. ·... ·. ,· blisiiless· -~ys._ · : A.B. a ··resllli, ._the· City of:Sprirjgd81~ . tOOk ~()tl to l_cmedy ·tbcP .' ·_.· .. . · · :_. 
·· -· - ~ - - . . .. ·:.:YioWi_ons-on;:tJie ~;as :is , at~C.weti .by Aiic. ,axte ·~-ll4 .. S4-903~ :on ·ar . -'.' ._._· ··-:· 

. : :~.-... ·< .. :·:· .. "_;· . ... - ~·- ' _.::·.· ·< ·~· :: ._::::;; .~_· ·: : . · :~. ·-.:-= .. ~ .·._::_:'·-: <~·\ ·: ,': ~: · _·;·~ : ·: · ::· __ -:: .. - ·. -~ .. --,· - - .~ :~ · .. ,-::·.·· -.. . ~. ----~:·.::>.\.:_ ,-· .:·:_··: :: :~·;,. '::_· .. ~-- ,' ':'·. ' ~i~ 

1.0 
C\1 



-~ . 

. ··: 

· . . : .. . . . . 
:· ···· ·· 

.. ·. 

.. . .. 
: 

·:. 

:aboutL~i. 2~13. ,..· ~rthl.~.dlctoW2.~~~paidby~ .. · ' 
. . . City of $piingdale·to c~eai?. this proj,erty are $100.oo>. I have ·~closed, an invoice .·.·; .. . · .. · .· ., 

evidenciiig the. oostS incurred -~d ·paid·by the City_' of SprlngdMtdo clean 'this .. .': .·· . .- .. ··:·· 
piOPeriY. Alsa, . m aCcordanee· \viti( Arlc;· .:: code :-~.. §t~;4.;90J(cX4), . . . .. · 
adnlinistrative fees may be .. added ~ . the t9f4l costs inCurred . by the City o(· .. : . · 

· Springdale, .~cb .Will includtH:ertmc<l"~g f~ fu the :amount of"$6.1.1 per _ . -, . :. ·.· 
. . . · · .·.' . leJ;ter·arufa filing fee in tlie· amount ofSU.oo:to·tJte Beii.~n Comty:c~t c6uit. ·. ·. · .. ·. _;. · . 

.. · . . ~, . . ·. ~;·i~ -~~-~o~~ ~u·:~t· in- -~e -~~t ~~:~~~··:i~·-·n~t ;~d ~- th~·6i~ ~f .· ·· :: ·.>-:_·: 
.. . -: . _ _. · ... Spring~e-:o~ or before November 19, 2013;·.-a hearing will .be held before the. ' ·: .... · ... 

· · '· · . · . ·. · Spriligdale City Council puf$Uani· to Ark. Code. Ann. ·§ i 4.:54:.9ol to' detcrinine the ~- · · · 
· · · .· amo\mt of the. clean~ up lien to . which 'the City is . entitl~ for Cleaning ~p the .·. . 

.··. 

. . . property. ' ·The hearirig will 'be held Tue~y,. Noveinber. 26, 2013~ at 6:00 p.m. in·. . ; · .. 
. . . the ·City Cowicil · .Chambers . at the City Administration Building~ 201 · Spring · .' . :. · .. 

; :. . Street, Spring~e~ . Ar~. :: Y~u will _be enti~ed to. present . evidence at this . . .. 
:. · · hearing concerning the amouiit of the lien the City of Springd8le is claiming. · · · .· .. · ·. · · . . .. 

. . · .. ...... · .. : . .. · .. · .. ·.· .. _::.· . . . .· .. · .. · ... · .·· . ..... . _.: :· .. · ....... ·.· .. . .. 
.. If you desire. not .to contest this am~JUnt;' and ·desire n9t to have a hei,Ulllg oli the : .' : 

'matter, .please fcritit the total sum of$130;55, which uicludeS sioo.oo for cleanmg . .. 
· up the prOperty and $30.55 for· certified inailmgs to the City of Springdale by the .·: ·· · · :._ ... 
date listed abo.ve . . . If yOU fail to ·pay tJtis. ~otmt b~fore the .hearing,' .. t4en. an .. : :. :· . ··. 
additional : $15.00 Win be. added fot the ··costs. of fifuig the ·. ordinaiice With the . . :.· . . 
Ci~uit 'Clerk'~ Office. · Please·provide me._with a c~y of any payment YoU make 
so th8t1 will be aware of. it ··: · · .. · : · · : · . · < · · . · · · · · 

>. . • • ;fy<lll~~dha~~yquestil.pl,;..:lOt~~;,;. ~ :: : · : . ··· 
~~:· .~·. - ' · ... . . ·. :· : · ... · .. · . ·· .. · .. . .. .... . ... _ ~ . . '. ·· ..... -. .. · ... 

.... 

-
'· 

·:: ··.. .. 
·. · 

-·r : ·. , 

~ ... 

. 
• .... -*• 

I 

. .,. ·. . .. .. . . , . ~. .· : .. . ,. .. . . . . Deputy City AUomey .· ... . . .. . . . . .. . .·· . 

;· · . . ; ... 

' . , \' ::>- :. : ' . >' < · .. 
. . ,. ' • . 

- ' 
•.. ... 

' . . ; -
.. . . 

·- -
·~ . . ' 

. .. . . 

• • I • I ' 

•. 

.. I'll: 

I • • 

<0 
C\1 



~ - J / ?- BelHs Lawn .tc Gatdens 
~POBOX406 
Lawn & Chlrdons PayetteYine A.B. 72702 -..w-e-... _ 

BiD To 

Codo~eAR. 
107S~St 
SpriJJadale, All 72762 
Debbie I 

Invoice 
... ~.: ··.~i:.n·~: ~, . . :- :·;,. ·':~ .. · ....... :.,,.-:r . ·:~~.,;i.~.J. ... :t:.~· ··:,,,,. 
:;/ '•~11117- '" "o 1 : ' :, 4,_1 .... ~· · :.'f ~t ~~ ~~~O : -,\• 

0
0
#1 

I ,I •ro , I t I I o '• •.,o I Oolo •• o oi.Z• .. ' ' f ~ l"t I Ofl t l o,1o• t'•o o ~··· .. •:· t • 

l01111aU 1on120t3 71$ 

bcUII_~ 

0 Pleatcbectbox lf~ fa~ arhu chlnFS. Uct ~abqe(a) 
Oil maiO &Ide. . ( lb~ D;J ~ $loo.oo) 
NewMIIillddrela? Eotll'here: ---------... ----.. ~-------· .. -------------.. ·---~-----------... -~---------- .... ··----·-· 

Bellfs Lawn &: Gardens 
POBOX406 
Pa)'etCevillt AR 727(1). 

PLBASE bETAOI AND lUmJRN TOP l'ORnON wrtH YOUR: PAnmNT. 

~10 

~/'-~~-;.:;.· -.~·\·· · .. ;· .• ·· :.·.! ·3~pp,· '·-~~-... ·· · .~·--;:::-:,;,L ·• :.;~.~ ... :Qtt· ·: • ' , · ... \ '•''•' . :, · ... .. .: ,,, .. ·· · '· ,, .,.~·· ., .• ~, , \.,'(1~~-··· c. ·· ··'·>'·'1 · .: :: 

\1·;:0:~ ' · ~.:)1·~.r .. \:~~. ·~·~t· i-. ~~~·1:tr · ~·. :, ·: · ' · . . ~: .. " ~· ~· ·..: \ · : ·· ~ ::r:·,. ~; ' · ·~ ":· .~:·': .~~ t·:lJ :'.· .~·::·: ' ','-~~· : .·.··.~ ~ ... ; . ·· 1ilftt~{: ' ~~ 
,; • 41'~, ·,. ...... ,",,,~ .. " '•":A ...... :• ,c"~ , . .. . :·\,•.,, ... ...,, \ ' •1'• '+' • l. ,, ~, , . .. .. ;, :"' 1 ' \' ,• ,(•'' : : ~.· •,• :.•• .... , ); -r:tt._'r"~~· .,,., , ,·~:, · ' ·•. ;, ·. ~•·.,Jl ... 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- ~ · ... .. .. ,~. ·-·~· · ··~- ~~~-h ~ ~~~ 

Lawn SenielO Lawn semce~3224 SqelyLD SpriD&dlle 1 100.00 1onaou 100.00 
Ak-

Tran action #.--------
Oat.,---:-:-------
Ace unt #: Jo;-qw; -{/ll. 7o -Jf 

Proj ct # lnv ce #--::;7-:-/ r-:---------
Am unt JrJO. "! 
Des ription !., .. ,,, a; 

J Zl y J ••. J, f. 

I Apptoved By~/h.:!.!:.li~OL!:!!!:...-----
''/PfJ . . 

1berD will be a SJS cluqe b-all NtUmed checks. lO'A 
iD1erelt will be useBSed on all unpaict bel"'* after 45 
days. For billiDa IJiquiries: 479-790-7607 

99 3flrJrJ a~te :30I.d.:IO X:303:t 

Tcnal: SlGO.OO 

Pa,..a.~CrecUCa: $0.00 

BaluceDae 1 SlOO.OO 

l!l989-£~f)--6L1' £t:RA ~TQ7.JAaJaT 

""'" C\1 



~ • Complete tterna 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Raatrtctacl Dellvary 18 daancl. 

• Prtnt your name and addraaa on the I'8V8I'88 
so that we can return the card to you • 

.• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the front If space permits. 

I. 1. Article Addf8SII8d to: 

r--· -----·-----
' Jennifer Bingham 

32~Sageley 
Sprtrigdale, AR 727&4 

;,.:,. : . .-

D. 18 deiiWiy adlhaa cllfaant from Item 1? 
If YES, enter deliVery adlfreaa below: 

CEil6aaaMaD 
~Receipt for Merchandl8e 

[J lnllllad Mall c c.o.D. 

4. Rastrlcl8d Delivery? (ectla Fee) D Vas 

2. Article Number 
(Thmlsferftom I8IVIce label) 7011 ~570 DODD 8221 1147 

~- PS Form 3811, February~ Domestic RBtlm Receipt 1QIIIIIIHI2-M-'\5!' I 

• Compktte 1ter.ns 1,·2, and~. Alao complete 
..Jtem 41f Resbfcled Da!Miry Ia deslrad. 
• Print your name and addrass on the rwerse 

so that we can return the card to you • 
•. Attach this can:t to the back of the mallplece, 

·or on the front If space pennlta. 
D. 1s dellvay 

1. Article Addraaaed to: 
.... 1f YES, enter delivery addhlaa below: D No 

r-· , 
Colonial Mortgage, LLC 
c/o Mara Lynch..~r.cd Agcm.... 
&02 SE 8th Street 
Bentonville, AR 72712 3.=--· led Mill 

·oRiglltaMd 
D 11111118d Mall 

4. Rallrlc:lad 

2. Artlale NL.mber 
(J1anllar ftom I8I'Vfce labal) 7011 1570 DODD 8221 111h 

PS Fonn3811, ~ 2004 J;)omeetlo Relum Receipt 1~11140 

co 
C\1 



1 

• CompJete Items 1, 2, and S. Al8o ccmplate 
Item 41f Restricted Delivery Is dealred. 

• Pl'lnt your name and addrasa on the ravense 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this can:f to 1he back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addres8ed to: 

( 

llaleoiAru ..... 
Dapartlhent of Fihllnce a Admlnlalmion 
lndiYiduallnc..,. Tu 
Ladball4or Bu.l!!flng. _ _____. 
11tSW7fhii.Rm2300 __ .._.......,. 

Llttte Rock, AR 72201 

A. Slgnldure 

X 
B.~f~) 

D. ladellwlry~)i~fralit~ ~ 
IWB. ~d8rrftrYilJI~ below:· · No 

~ ":'1 f:tJ /. , i.,J(. . 

'-lOu~--~ v · ':. 
1/t;.:. : ~ 

Fee) OYes --2. Article Number 
(Tianafrjr flum ~ lflbel) 

7011 1570 DODD 622l 1123 

~ PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestlo Ratum Aecelpt 1021i85-02-M-1140 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Al8o complete 
Item 4 If Re8trtc::ted Delivery Is deslrac1 

• Print your name and addr8ss on the ravense 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach "Ia card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front .If space permits. 

B.~~i») 

, 1. Article Addressed to: 
D. II deiMiryadchssclfl'ftntfrom 118m 1? 

tl YEG, enter delivery addNIS below: 0 No 

r' 
... k af Ame.rlca 
do &. Wilson ~...,.sr ~ 
e-ldnt Enciitlve a Retlltilnll AaiHil 

20D W. capltDI Ave. 
Little RDck, AR 72201 

2. Miele Number
(JIMIIWitwn ... ,., 

: · PS Form 3811, February 2004 

... Rlelrlcllld Dellvary'l CYes 

701l 1570 mmo 
Dameetlc R8lum Recalpt ~1540 

0> 
t\1 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITIDN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

PROPERTY OWNER: E.A.B. 
Investment Group, L.L.C. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part ofthe 
Southeast Quarter (SE 114) of the 
Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 
Thirty~six (36), Township Eighteen (18) 
North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as beginning at a point which is forty and one-half 
(40.50) rods West and Thirty and one-half (30.50) rods North of the Southeast comer of said 
Forty acre tract, and running thence West Thirteen and One-half(13.50) rods; thence North three 
(3) rods; thence East Thirteen (13) and one-half (13.50) rods; thence South Three (3) rods to the 
place of beginning, being in the City of Springdale, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 307 S. Cleveland St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28474-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: JP Morgan Chase Bank 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 14, the Oaks Addition, Phase VII, to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1546 Colby Circle 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-31750-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Wilbert Cortez, Sr., Anita Cortez, Raymundo Landaverde, 
Sr. and Anita Cortez 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Eleven (11), Block One (1), Pults Addition to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. Subject to easements, rights-of-way and 
restrictions of record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

602 Dyer St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25057-000 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Filea\2013 Ordinancca\ll-26-13Lien0rd.doc 

0 
('t) 



PROPERTY OWNER: Steve Castleman and Sarah Gibbons 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on Plat of Record in Plat Book 12 at Page 94, Plat Records of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
Less and Except: 
Beginning at the SW comer of said Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, thence N 24°46'10" E, 
133.63 feet; thence North 50.17 feet; thence S 18°04'43" W, 180.41 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1,404.41 square feet, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2911 Falcon Rd. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32100-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Herminia Mojica and Francisca Madero-Ramirez 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 1, Block 1 of Westview Addition to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 513 A & B S. Gutensohn Rd., Springdale, 

Washington County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-26846-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ozark Investment Solutions, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 5 in Block No. 1 in Rogers Second Addition to the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk 
ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

412. S. Pleasant St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-25442-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Kyeron A. Milbrandt and Sonia Milbrandt and 
Evanston Insurance Co. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Northeast 
Quarter (NE 114) of Section Two (2), Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) West, 
Washington County, Arkansas, described as follows: Beginning at the NE comer of said 40 acre 
tract, and running thence South 191 feet for a point of beginning; thence West 300 feet; thence 
North 75 feet; thence East 300 feet; thence South 75 feet to the point ofbeginning. 
Subject to easements, rights-of-ways, and protective covenants of record, if any. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 702 S. Pleasant St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-27830-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Elder Construction, Inc. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 42 of The Enclave Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on the plat of said Subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\ll-26-13Lien0rd.doc 

,.... 
C') 



LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1893 Tuscany Ave. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36429-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$100.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 307 S. Cleveland St. 
$75.00 clean-up costs and $45.55 administrative costs- 1546 Colby Circle 
$136.88 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 602 Dyer Street 
$70.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 2911 Falcon Rd. 
$114.88 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs- 513 A & B S. Gutensohn Rd. 
$225.00 clean-up costs and $33.33 administrative costs-412 S. Pleasant St. 
$190.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs -702 S. Pleasant St. 
$70.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs -1893 Tuscany Ave. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$121.11, plus 10% for collection- 307 S. Cleveland St. (Parcel No. 815-28474-000) 
$120.55, plus 10% for collection-1546 Colby Circle (Parcel No. 815-31750-000) 
$170.21, plus 10% for collection- 602 Dyer Street (Parcel No. 815-25057-000) 
$103.33, plus 10% for collection- 2911 Falcon Rd. (Parcel No. 815-32100-000) 
$148.21, plus 10% for collection- 513 A & B S. Gutensohn Rd. (Parcel No. 815-26846-000) 
$258.33, plus 10% for collection- 412 S. Pleasant St. (Parcel No. 815-25422-000) 
$217.22, plus 10% for collection- 702 S. Pleasant St. (Parcel No. 815-27830-000) 
$97.22, plus 10% for collection -1893 Tuscany Ave. (Parcel No. 815-36429-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Piles\2013 Ordinanccs\ll-26-13Licn0ni.doc 

C\1 
M 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&J-p_ C~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinancr:s\11-26-13Lien0rd.doc 

M 
(t) 



,, '· :- . • , ., 

. ; . . : · .C?ffict o_ii'he City 'Att~ . · , . · ·· . 
0 : 0 • • '· 0 2010 ~~- s-a- . 0 • .,._ • • • - . - J. 0 '• 0 

•' .. :· :.. .· ... -"'·_·:.· Syri"tJ~~;Fa;:;2.~6~ · 0• • .- • • • •• •• • :_: _ . ·: 

0 

.: 
0 
~- "o 

· , • • • 0 = . o • • : $'fiom .. {479) l56·S900 . . . · . · . : · . . . . 
0 .-·. 0 ': ... • : · · "' (. ••:\ . .... ;o 

00

• 0. ·· :·· .. . . .. .· . · . · . . .. . -.ax 479J 7-SQ-'4732 . . - . . . · ·. . . 0 • 

0 

City !ltttDm.y . . ' . . . , ' . . • - . . . . . . 0 • 

; • . I 

. ·. ·Ta.yror s~myfss. : .. ·... _; .. · 0 

· .- • 

· .· . ~City~ . '·.. 0 • • 

. · · ·sara{tSpar~~ · . ·. . · ... · .. ·.: .· . ·· - · · . : 
• 0 -n.-.- tttu 9lt!rJnVu 0 • 0 ' •• • • 0 

'D-~~:'D·? m~~;z' ·. t . Mr. BfBllce Ed~ardS· · · :~ . . · . .· · · .. · ... .- · .. . · 
UY~a· • r-nln;-s . o · • • • • • • • • • • .. , • ••• • • 

~City !AttP""J · .. ~ . . .. ·E.A::e. Investtn~~ Group,_L.L.C . .. : .· ·: ·., · · ·. · 
· ·. · · '. ·:P.O~ Boxl75 .. . -~· .. · 

0 ·Lyui'a ~resi .~-.. . ElmSp.rings AR ... 72728·...0·1·7·5· ·.:· ·· : · . :_. ··.-' .. · .. · ..... 
0 • C4u CoonlinatDr/ 0 ° • ' - .. • .. ' 

0 'Yiafm~ ,· : :· :.· : .:.' .. · . . ~. :: .0 • •• ·.·.:. ·.:.··. • • • • •• ,· o • 0 ·:,·;·· • ••• ; ... 0 

.. s~ IJfe(ms 
0 

:.'. .. ' RE: .... Notic-e of clean~up .Ji~··ori Pr<>Pertr loca~ at 3o7 s. Cleveland St.~ 

. .. . :"-' 

. : : '• ... : 

0

: -~-. 0 .:: •• 

0 

•• .. 

0 00 

• •• cER1'Ii!J:ED MAIL..... . . ... :.:"_· 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ,· . -~ . · :. . :-

' 0 

•. 0 

. ' • ·.· 

. !l~ 0.. . . • ·• ',-- .'. · ... _-. Springdale, W&shingtoq County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815· 
0 cindj.~C~tl . . .- : ·:..: . ... · , 2S.474-oooo .-· .. : .: . . .. : ., . _. . . .· .-. .·. . .. ·. ~ - . . _' .: .. ·.·.· . :. ·· .. 0· 

: =J;[( :· ... ·: J?e&- ·~~~-··..:-. :>';.· -~ -':-.' . ...: ... :· 0 : __ .· : >-- . ..·; 0 .::·::. ·0·: .. , . . : .'· 

••• • • •• :·:

0 :·! _, ... ~ J~y- lO~ 2~_i'3; n.~ti~-~ -~o~~ -~.·P~ ~~~at 30? s: Clevelalid St~· . . 
·.· · .. · · ·. · · .. ·. · · · · Springdale, .. Arkansas,- ~t the property .. wa8· in violation of Springdale City -:.· ~ ·. 

' .. : · •• 

0 

•• • Ordinance 42-77' and needed -~ ·be 'remedied WithiJi seven.(7) days. Also, on July : 0
•

0 

• • 

'· . . · . ·.:. .' .. 11, 2013, notice was mailed~ you that t:he City interided to seek a clean-up lien . · 
~.: on ·thi~ propertY~ pur8uant ~Ark. COde Ann; .:§14-5~903, if the violations were·::.·.: .. .- . ~ 

.o· notreme<Ji~ ·. · . ·. ":·-: . · ·:--..-··.' .. ·. _ _-· ··<: __ ,-:.: __ _.: ·~ - · · ... ';._.: ... ··._·:·
0 

.. : , •• _ . · --:,- .J·. · .. -::. ·. '. ··· . · .. · .·: 
I · , • 

· ·. 

'··' ~· . 

0 

• • .· No action ::..V~ tak: by Yo~ -~- clean up the prop~ -~thfu :s~~en -_(7) \)us~ss : .. . · .. :_.: .... .- .. : 

. . ·... . . . . .- :.: · : . . da.}rs • . AB. a result, th~ City ·of SpriJigd8le too~ · ac~O,Ii .tO remedy the 'violations· Qn ·:. · . .. /_.'- ·:. . ·:: 

. . · ·:,.:-. .. . . · _··;-.: . ,_ the.property,'as.is 8llowCdby M,. Code Ann._: §l~54-903;-m1or' about '~y :~8;_· < ·:· ·~· .· . 
<· .. ·· .. : . · ·. · .. :.-:_ ~o·t3, . imd ~ce No. :: 4740 .was pas8Cd·:by-the splingdaJ,e Cizy :colinCil·()~ .·. ·_.· ... _._. ... . 
. .-. ·: .. ·.: . : .. ~: .. .. . ·.· :< $epteinber -24, 201~,_-placing .a li~ o:n the pt0perty .to ·recov~· tbe ,S271:iL&Pent . .-.· .·: ·.·0 • _.-< .. 

• :~ · .·: • .. _. · · -. · · ·o. : : • .· ·llY die 'City of Sp~e ·to elean this -~, ·.pius··lOO;(. fot·.cOllectiqn by. the·.. 0:: ... : 
0
...... · :·. ·.'·. 

·;' • ··. > <..:' O : ~~inlitim~.P'~· • ' -~ -: : ' ' . : ··: ' :.':. ' •' . 0 :. t: 
0 

m 
0 °

0 0

: : 

:' · :~- 0 

_: <"": .. ·· .· ·_. 0 

': · • • 0 ... olri. .. ~ in~ the -~j*Y Qf'.$pring~~.had ~ clcari ·this: again on·.~eptembet 3Q~. ·.: . 0 

:; , · : • 

.. :;;-:..-_ . <:~: : ... : ... ·.-' : 20;13~ .. :the ·City·.eXpended: ~e sum of"$100~00 tQ. cl~ ·this prqperty~· . l-luive .·. ·. · · 0 0< .. · :. · · .. 
· · .>: ·_:· · · >:: . · .:·; · ~closecl1r.oopy. of.the-:i]iY~icecmdclicini.~s .oost. : Aiso, .. in~widiAIIi.~ .. .. · :.-·· · · ·: . 

: _ _.. ;·:::· ... .- • • • • -:· · ; .. 

0

: • ···: COde:Aim. -§"I-4.:S4:-90J"(cX4), actministrativ~. f~'may-~:iid4ed ttftbe tQt,ai:·~ .-._ .: · ·. :- ·.· .. :0 
:.'., • • • • ·: · ' •• • ; • :~ 

0 

• < 0 

• • • • ~. • • ~:hi. ·the -<ZitY.orspihigdale,. wbid'i ~Wilf m.ctn. ·certifiC!d·:~~ii_pg't'ee in~-· .- : · -.;_:_ · · : ... ··. 
-::· . .';. :·: ·, .-_ ·-.·:··:, . -· :~. : · · .· .... ~oti4fof.S6~1' ·pel":!• and ·a· filjng·~-r.;e · -~· tlle<:aJJiOUilt·-~f - $lS:~oo . to .. the :<: ;·.:~ 

· ·· :.•. -· . ·~·~······. :. • : ·~·. i ··•·· .. wu rro/st··: :-· .· .· .i :~. • · ...•.. :·· ... • : •• · ·:.· ~.,;,;· •: ·· :·.: •·· .•.• :~t-• .. ····-·•· •:··· ..... . 
.•.• t . . •. 

'o::t 
(f) 



·•···.• . -· . ~ .. 
. . ' -~ ·: : ; 

' . .. .. . . -~ 

. , : . . .. ... 
. ' . .. ,. 

·. ',• ·•. 1 ,:. 

: . 
... . : . : ... · .;_, 

:~ •,',:' -:-~ ' :;: -··' . ' :_' ' ~- <·.·· ,: .·: , ••. :: ..• : ·. , · •. : ,: ,· :' ,·_ : .: :. <: '· : ' :: ; • •' ,,·:· .· 
. , . :.: ,. ·. · · : . . :. . . ·, · · . . Thi_s is :tO- notify. _you that itf the :event this amount js ~t p~d to the . City of 

.. .····.; : .... ·: :· . ·- .. ... · ·_ Sp~dale on orbefor_e Novembet-19, Z013j a ~g_wiir'be. held· ~fore ~e : ' ,· -~ 
::'. : · .·~ · · ·:: : _. .· ·.: ...... ·springdale .City .cOiln~itp~uanttoAik~ -codeAmi.' §14:-S4>-903·to.detcmirine.t:he .-.. _: . . 

·- . . .. . . _-..·::: -''·.: : . :· ........ ~uilt.of. ~ clean-up ·lien ··tO ·whiCh. tJ.ie·· City. is entitle~l' for ·cieanmg ·.uP th~ _-_· · .... . :··.->- ·_ . 

.. . 

; , .... _. - -- ~... . < ·. ·: . .'. · ·· Jl!VPCitY~· The heating -wiD be· held Tue.y,. No\>em.ber.-26; 20.i3;•t: 6:oo ·p~m .. in /. :· · ... · · . . 
' . I 

0 
' , .' • ' ' • ·• • ~ unci1 c ' .' • '• 1 • '. t' .·,. ' . , t • ' • , .· • · e ,"; - . ' '' • ' ,.•. • ·, J ·:' • o • ,, ' o 

.. .. -, . .. · ·· . ,' --: · ·. :.. • ~ ·City Go ... ~bers at--the Ctty 'A4nUnis~tiOJ1· BUil~g, .201 -; ~pnpg :.· .· ::·' · -: 
.. _ · .- .·- .. - · ·· · · .... · ·:-. s· ~-- ~~ · · . dal. · .... ..t;.:_:_..:_ · · v.:, __ -,: .. ~::._ · · ·. ·tl ... ..~ · · ·. · =evi· · ~..:.- .. . -thi~ · · ... · · ·· · ._ .-.. · ·: .. _ ;. · · . · . . · '. ·. .-·.-..,· _,..-..; ~~~- e, · !UJU~W~.AS •. . ,._.fOU. Wlll .. vs:;, · enti ~_ .to··-~t- . ~.at · s · .:. · : . . · .. 

. . . · .. : ·· :·. · . · ·. <-., : .. ':: · :_ ·. · · , :· ·, . _;: Itearing. conceriling -~~- $nolm.t o'r'ftle lim{~ City of Springciaie 'is 6wming: · · · ., ·· · · ::· _.-. . :. 
. .· " .. . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. 

. -.: -:· :_.-_:· -~ · .:_: >: -·. ~If·~~~s~-~~~ -~ c~~ ~:·~~~t~- -~~~~n~t--~-,~~~--~~ -~~iori·th~ · . : ,··,·:. 
_ ... <.-·: . · .. ~· ... : ·:: _ ·~ :_·. ·: :_. __ :_. n;mtter, p.lease.femit the tOtaJ.:sum of$106.11., which ir.ici\ides SIOO.QO for~Ieaniiig '. · ... ·.:--:: .. ;·:_· :· · 

. ·. :-: · . · .. - · :.: .'. . . up the property .and $6; 11 for certified: mailitigS ·to the CitY of Springdale by the · .... ·.:: · · ::. . 
.. :·· . . , · .·date-listed abOve;· If you fail to pay this ·_~ount before 'the· hea!jil.g, then .&n : ..... _.: .. ·-

. .. . .. · .-: ; > ___ . . :.· additionat $15.00 Will be added fo~ costs of'fililig the ~e with the CitcUif ~ · ·.· : 
.. : . . . . :. -·. ·. _ _.,-: ·. _·:-: · .. Clerk's Offiee< Pa)1nent may be made ~tly to_ ·the City Clerk's O~ee or to the <". , ·: .. _-:· 

··· . 

. . · · .:,': · ··:_ · : ·. . CitY. AttOrney's Office. · · If payment is- made to the GitY Clerk's Office~ ·pleaSe. : . ·· · · : · 
. provide_ me with a copy' of any payment you lnake so tbat 1 will b~ aware of it: .: .. . . ·. 

; <, • , .: ' • Jf~U SbOt.kih~v::ai:~~~~~~i.tme·~- , ; "> ' . • ; / ,' ... 
,• . 

. . ... - s· 1 ... .• 

'· ' • I • • ~ _' .. , 
· : •• \ • • , . : 1 . • ~-- ; 

--:. . . ... . .... : .. . . ... _1~~-J _-_,. -~: . : r: ~::. :I; ... , ' ,' ' .: . ,· ,' 0~SJ~ :: ,, ' \·.:·' 

. .. . ~ . 

·. ·Tayl~ s~Ies · .... · · · · .. · · · . .- . ' · ... . ' 
. ~. . . ~ ~ ... · . ' .... , . 

. .. 

·. • 

. . .. · . 

' ~.-~:-> _:... ":· ..... ··.: ,._:_-··1;': ': ,, ' ····· ., <::< ~CitY~<< ,· ' ;-:· ',>,:. ' 
. , . . enc osure · . · . - . .. ' ·.. . _, 

' ·. ' . :_ . ' . ~t ·- ~ ~·;;.< :: .• :, ·. : :.- ;. ; ; ' ' .'- ' ' ·~ :'; ' ~~ ' .. '· .,·, . ~ . -: . 
. .... 

. . . 
.. • 

. •. . ~ .. . .. , . ., 

. .1 ;· . · .. . .. 
'. 

< 

! ... · •. , . . 
;, : 

1.0 
C') 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 

_ Springdale, AR 72764 
479-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
307 S Cleveland St (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow and trim lot 

Thank You 
Randy 

rt~ ~rl&tf»? TV 

./AII'r~1 I tUu 

Date 
9/30/13 
Invoice 
M93013 

Cost 

$100.00 

Transaction #. _______ _ 
Date 
Acco-u-nt_#._/7(/-:-,."""":'o::-~ru-=-: ·-'fl--:J-. 7-o-. -l~..,..----

. Project# 
Invoice #-,.,:-:-f :-}-:: o/-;-J -------

Amount /fJo. t.! 

Description /A"'* ,.,. @ 
1 0 7 J. ( }, ~./hi 

Approved By_1114~~CI-L~----
IGJI/!S 

(0 
C') 



• Complete ltarn8 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted Dellvely Ia c:lealrec:l. 

• Print your name and addrass on the raverae 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallp•; 
or on the front If apace pamlts. 

1. ArtlcleAddrassed to: 

-
!. Mr. Bnlnce Edwards 
N.A.a. Investment Group, L.L.C. 
. P.O. Box 171 

, &1m lpJIU:§ii"M'f2728.0175 

' . 

C No 

C~Mall 
BMmRacelptfor~ 
c C.O.D. 

2. ArtJcle Nllmber 
(JJMs(ertum ..w:eJabel) 7011 1570 DODO 8221 1291 

PS Fonn 3811. February 2004 Don1lll1lc Return Receipt 1Cl21i11&0Mt-11540 

....... 
C'l 



. .. --- -;. 

~··f.:~-.:.·:·· : .. . '.:>. /;edjrr'he'cit!j; 'Att~ ;;·_ '_ .. ··· .· ·.· · .. 
: : >.:· ;·~:; :,' ' ' ·.·· ..• . ' ' ~:S~6; .· :. ~. : .. ' ·: · .... . ' ~- ' -~ 

.. ~-
·.: v . . . 

. . '• . 

' .. ~nUst·?t·~·: ' . ' :·:·:·, ..... ~· ··. :.···· · .. ; ·. ' .. ; ··. ' ' -.~-~.~-·:·7:-:·.: '·' .· .. ··.. •. . i· .. : ,; '; ; ··: . 
C(ty!.i\~m.y .. . . · , . ·· . . . .. · . · 'Octob . 21 · 2013 . ·.,, · '·. .. . . .. · . ·. ·.. ·. 

... .. . '~ 

' ;;:;~ ' (., ' •.. ~ '' ': ,; : . ;· '': ~ ~ '' ,: : ' ·<· ; > >, 
. : . ~ . ·.. ' . ... :·. . ... . . .. .. :: ·.·. ·. : . . · c··ERTIFIED·MAIL· .. :, 

• : .. .. • . - • • . I ~ . • • I ' • • • • ~ •• .. • , • • • ·' . .. . ~- •• • ' .. • • • \ .' • • • • • • • • ... • • • , · •• 

.. · .-·· Sarali ~arf~n .. ·. · . · : ' ·. ·:. ·. ·. ... . .:_ _. .. . · . . ... .. · · ~TURN REC~lP~ ~QUES'tE~ . . -' ·. :· ~ : 

.... ::::; · ··.·· ... ··.· .··<· >· <· ': ' . ··(···: ··: . .' ·.<. ·~ ..... :.· ':··· ··.· 
... ~wty _ctty ~~ Mona Kiro &' Idmon TawoJ . ·. :· · .· . · ·. Nillson:l.,a.ikidrik .. . .. ·_ · . : . .. . · · . :·· ·:. ":: · 

: =" . . Lyru{a ~e~irts£ : .·. 257~ ~e Lake_Ave ... . :. ·:. ~ · ... ·. ·.: .. .- . .<·:. ··. · .. · 3011 ~:Nelson St:· : . . ::.· _: ~ ··':>··: . 0: ·. _:· 
• C~UCQ7cm{mmor/ ..• · · · Spnngdale, AR . 7~764 .: · . · . . . Spokane, WA. -99207 .. ·.~ ... . ·. · . . ... . ... · . . ::'· ~~.: ~ .:.· >) .: ... ·. " .. . ·.. : · ... ·· .. :-...... : .. ;··: .. ; :: '. ; :: _::. : .. ·· :·.: ' . . . : · .~ ....... · .. . : . :~· :::. > .... _<;· . ~-.. ... · ·:.: : ~·:·· .. 
. -.: stiVeiJferms · : · ·· .. IimTawoj ·_.·.: · .... ·· ·. ·.·: .-:· .. ~:. · : . : ... . IBERIABANK.MortgageCompany · .... · ... ·. 

~~ator : · .. :: ·... .. . . · . ·. 8.44 B Lari~t st., . .- · .. · .. · ·. ·:.. .. . · . . · c/o The Coiporation Company, · ·· . . · . · ·. ·, : . 
. ·. ·~ ~~J&f ._ : · .. ·.. ·. , .. __ sp~~~e,:~ , ~~:~ ._. .; ~ -·:> ... · _·.· ...... · ·. :· ~ ... · Regis~.Agent _._. ·. ·; . · , .... : - ~:. ~ ·: . . · .. · :.· 

. ~-~ . ~ ·.· .. · . . · · . .-. -. · . . ... :. ·: ·.:.-: .. · .· .. . 124 W •. C&pttol Ave.,. _Ste. 19~ .. , .... · .. · 
~Ara{~f. · i . JP Morgan Chase ~ank, NA · ·: ·., . ··' .. · ··: ·Little Rock~ ·AR -72201. . · .. ·· . ·. · · ·. ·: . 

. :· .. ~ · .·'.-. . . 7. 00 Kans Lane'' . . .--· ·. . .:·. -~ ; . =,: .. · . . . ,· . . ': . . . . ' . ". . . . . ... . as . , . . . .·. . .. .. .. . . . . .· .. · .. . .·· . : ,. . ~ , . . . . . . . . · ..•.. > · .. ~ " :· ·.~·. ;~;\~, ?l~l. • • :·<·····. r ,::: · ~ .. _· _·. ,. . .. ··•-· . . < : .·~-.. ••• 

. . ·· : ... ·_-:. ·. · . ·. :- . . · · RE.: .. N9tice of clean·up lien ori- prop~.locatedat - 1546 Colby Circle, . . : ·. : .. :·: 
. ... ··:·. · · ... ·.:. ·. · _:_ :· ·.: ··:· . . ·:: ,..: ... Springdale, _Washington .cO-Dnt)r;Arkansas, Tax _Parcel No.· ·st5- ,·' : .. -:.:. ·.: ·· 

:.·:··· :.:~::~. ~ •..... ~ .• ~: · ~ .: ·-·~- .•. ~·: near·~;~~;- ... ·: .. · .. •.·.·-•· ~-·:.r..···y" .. • .~···· .··:···•-·: ·.:·:·•••··.:··•·· • .. ·. ·:.•··-~·:· • ··-• •. ·.·· •.. 
:-. · _.:_ .·: · .. -:: ·., : ·. .: . On August 21,. 201.3; notice was posted on.propetty.located-at .1S46.Colby Cirole, '~- · · .- .. : ·:. 

:, ·-·: - ~·:: .· ... · -· ~· .. · '·.'. :· ·. :. sft.M .. ~ .... 'e ... A-~--~ .. i. · that ihe .~· ·ttn. .. in :violation· -or :~.w4i>le ·City. - ···:.' ·.: · .. , · 
. ' . . . . }'1.~~ ' J'U,AallllaD. . 'f'lo'!'!"" .. "J ·'1')1'~ • ••• ..~JII.U:.06~ . . .,, .. · ·-

:'': :· _.··: .·.; ·;. :·.'.. ·. ·:. ··:.' ~ . . : -. ·:,. Qidii1imce 4~ .. tt ·imd-: 42 .. 78, and· neeoett to· bC tetftedied WilJ#J! .'StWlm· :{7.) -~/ ~ .. : : .· .' . >: ~·: ·. 
····:·.: ·.'· .. ><. ·.···: ::: . · · :'. ·.::· ~Oticc -w~·:-~led'7t().:.~ o\vn~ :of:-~nl .. dn..-,A\iglist :_3o;.·:2Qi~,.·.that ~~·: C1t,y · .-. ·: .:i·. :;: ':·.:\ 

•. c;·::··.j ;······ ·····'· : .. _:;.~~~~;~~~;~j7:70.j;./·Y,·fl:§!,
4

• ,•::<.: .·:~·: ·. 
· ·.· . .. ·. ~ - : ··:· "· >.-No action. was ~en:~y: the oWner to ocl~ ·up tllc .-~eey- within ~~·:fll· . : :'·: ·· . .' ~· .. . 

~:f ... ... , ... ·. ',- .. ·. ~- . · .' ·: <·. . _:··~ b~~'s da.y8 ... : As" ~ ie•ui.t,. ~·City · Q($~&U(tck?k ~o~(~· ~C.<ly)¥ .<·<~·- · .. · · · · : .... : 
>>·::·:.· :·.' .. _-,_.. · .. :. : ... · -·> .Yiohtti~ .(!D :tb.p~,--· ~s:. !dlo~t<t ·,bf~· C06e :~-~.§.i~7S.4·901: .-on of . .- ::·· .. : .>.::: 
. .--::.·. ; ::_:;_:-::· ·. ; .. : · ·.·=.· _;-: : ·abO~t'Sep~~,-20_l.3 .,' .. As·o~s·.~:~.t.O~.: costa_~~·an4:paidbytJ!~ : ... , .· .-~·:::-_' ·.· . 
. _·.:,.."-::_ .. ·. :_:_-.· .. :·.' ·:- ·.: .. :::·:_. City of·Spripgdale' tO clean. tJiis -~ ~:-$7S.OO .. ~·.I:~Y.e ·~cl~sed :4n'~Y~~ce :,:_ ... :. ·: -~ :::.: 

• •• ~ •• 1,. ' • • • • ' • • , • •• • ' ... • • . • • \ ' • • • • • • • • • • 

. :. :. ·.: '·,. . ·. ·. · ·: ·· . :- · . eVi&J•iJlg ~~- ~~ ·.-~cUrted .Jllld Pai4 .. bY. the City _of Sp~c .to clean tlijs . . · . . · · ,.· .. 
~:~: __ .:. __ .. ~ .. ···_-:·. ··:_.- _.>·~·:::' Atso;:-.·.in .. :.aecoidan~ ··:\Vit,h .-.Ark' . .,: Gode :: Ami.>:;§l4':'5+.9o3(¢J(4), ·:. :· 7· . . : .... 

-~ - ·,,: ;·.~ .•.•. ;,> ~ :' .. ' . ·. ·:····.·····.:' .::,··· .. ;~·;. . . :· :::. ·::'· -:·,.:;: ' .:~ "'·: , ', ' ' <; ·.; 

Q) 
(f) 



~" .·:' :~;; ; ·, : .•.• ::' :. : : · .. · · .• ~;:: · : ~: •.. ~ ;~~ :, :;i >. i~i .. :•·.:~ ' ........ : .. : .. :·. :. ::/ .. : ... : '. :·.,:' . '/(:.~ . ~; . , ;;~······. .· .. '. : •. ~' .. ' ·.·· ... ·. .. . . ·~· ' .. ·.. . 
.: ... .-.. '.': · .... : · .. ·· .: :.' .' ~ · , ·: .' adniinistra~ve fee!!! may be · .added to ·~e ·tOtal costs incurt'ed by the. ·'City .of .. . : ··. ·. · ~ ·:. 
· · .. : ::· ··: · .: -'.;. : ·: :. . . . ·: ·.· . .. ·. S~e?. which. Will ~cl. certified mailin,g fee jri: .. the· ~unt of ~6.1 i ~ ·:; . . 

:";· 

. :"'.'.·; .> . .'.< .. ::.: . · .. . =, ·, :: .· .. -Jetter, ·and a. filing~- in.the ·aiJioQn.t 9f'$lS.OO..to•the WaSJiliigtoti-CouniY.Cii'Cuit : .... '' ..... . ·. 

:· .' : .;·.: ··.: . :; ... : · .... : ·.::.·. :.;· . :.-; .. : ··: ': .... ~· :· .. ·~~~.···: :: :~:_· ··· . ... : ..... ·. ':<:;.·: :··~: . ···~· . ·.· .. ·~·· : :·· ... ~ ·· .~ · ... :~·· ... :·· . :··.~·: .. ; ·; .. : .. · .. ~ .. :·~-~·.;_·~·· ·-.~_:> ... : : .. ::·.:·.: ·~< .. ~·.·~. :.:~ ~ _· ... ··~ ... :. :_:. ~.:=: :::~ ·.;· ~. 
; . · -';_ :. · ::.' · .. · ': :· _. , .. ·: -:· · .. · . .' This ·.is·. to notifY you. that ~ the ev~t this atiiolint i$ oot paid ·to ·-:the. City. of .. -·-:. :: ~ .. · .. 
•.. · .:{ .. , .: :· ·• ··. ·.· .. : ;.:·: • . . : .0::· .. ·. sprilig~e .... on~·or b¢fote :November r.9; .2tl13,''·a heariitg will:~ held· before the ·,/.: · .... ;:·.' :· . 
··.<· ,~_.. · ~-.; ·~ :.:: . ·.: ... :.: .. _::· · :$priDg®le:City Councillnli'suantto Al:k~ Code Ann..· §.l~S~903 tQ:detemiiile the :-_ .. ·.·. · .. . _:. · ·.· .. :.· . '·<: .. ·_- ·. ·· ... ··: .' · .. _: amount o(·the clean-up iten .to which the ·City. is entitled .for clo8.inng uP· the · ·· · . . 
· · ..... · · · ~ · .· .. :. · . prop~. ~·hearirig will be held Tu~Sda.y~ Novem.ber '26~ 2013, ~t ~:oo p·.m. m· .. ~. -'.·:· .·. · .... -· ~. -. . . ·. c· . . ·. . . . . . .. . . . . . . .· . . . . . . . 
. ; ·. .· . ··· ··. ·: ·: . _ . .. ; .. .. _... the· · 1ty Councll C~bers at ·dlc · Ctty A~stration Bmldmg,.· ~0~ Spnng . · .. : · · · ... . · . 

. . ':' ·. :< ·· .. ··. > ·: ·.: .'. Street,' Springdale,' ArkaitsBs. ·You· will be ·entitled ·to· prescnt·evidence at. this ·:.- · ... ·: · · . -: 
: . : ... ·.. · · · . . · hearing concerning the -aniount Qf the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. · .. , .: . ·. :' · · · 

. ~ ·:.· · .. ;· .;> \~ .. ...... _'· .. : ': .: . ·: .· > ....... · .. ·.:· ... ·.· .... · ···: .· ··. -~ ... ::: :" · ... ,·. :- ·: : .. .' . :. : ·.. . :.:: ·~·.· ;· : ... :···· .... : .. ·. ·.· . ' . 
· . . . · :. ·. :. ···: . · . . · ·... . : ·If you desire not tQ can test this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on. the · · · .. · . 
• • ·. · ~ "·.. . : =. · ·.; .• .• • ·. . .. ... ·matter~ please remit the tOu.l SUm 6fSl36.lO,,whi6h mcludes $75.00 for cl~g : ·:· ·.;' ~ ... 

. :· · ... · ... ·. -·. ·.·· ·.· ' up the property' and $30.55. for certified niailfugs to the Citi·ofSPrit?.gdale by.the . ·. · .· . · 
' ., . : :.:. · . .. :·. ·· - ··:. _.: · . ·.·::: da~ .. listed above;·.' If yo~ .. nul to ·p~~ ~S': amount before the hearing; then .an .:··>·:. ,· . ..:-. :· 

. · · ~· ·_. .. :·. ·: .·.· .' : · .. .-. ~ · .· ... ·: .. '8dditionaLSl5.00 will be ·added for .. the ·costs of filmg . the · ordinaii~ with t,he · , ·.: ... · ... ....... :. 
:: .. · ·. ·:·.· . · . · .... .:'. · . : Ci~t Cleik's Office. · Please provid¢ ·me ~th a··coPY o( any pa}'1D..ent you nuike ... . :. ·: ,_. · . 

··· · · · · · · .. , W&A NQ 35S.-162171 · · - .... - · ·· · .. ·. · .· · .. ·· .. J •• • .. • • • .. • , • • • • .. 

m 

"" 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 

1123 Crutcher St ~ 
Springdale AR 72764 . · 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
1546 Colby (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Ducrrptfon 

Mow and trim grass in back yard 

Thank You 
Randy 

Total cost 

Date 
9/23/13 
Quote 

M72313 

9!!1 

$75.00 

._.....,._ 

Transaction #."-------
Date __ -;--------
Account# /VJ - D'Hl· LJzJ. 70· Jf 
Project#. 
Invoice #.--;/h:-:7:-:2~1;-:J-------

Amount 7f"-~ 
Description !~~~tr"' ru, G 

J r t/l (,/16 
Approved By N 111., ., 

'!,hy'tJ 

0 
"'=t 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATEOFARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNlYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office made an attempt to mail a letter, certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to Mona I<iro and Idmon Tawoj at 2576 Pine Lake Ave., 
Springdale, AR 72764, but it was retume~ "unclaimed." 

3. That on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, I made contact with Mona I<iro at 2576 
Pine Lake Ave., Springdale, Arkansas, and provided her with a copy of the lien letter 
dated October 20, 2013. Mona I<iro also stated that Idmon Tawoj is her husband and he 
lives at this address also. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

~~ 
Steve Helms 

'-[) SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to ~e, a Notary Public, this ,;J_j) ~day of 
ozlR;nt,_}u (j , 2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

/:2_ j I /rUJJ£) 
r 1 

~ ~ ___ ...,. 
CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 

OFFICIAL SEAL~ NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION# 12379341 
'MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12·01-2020 
~ La ru ...-..... w?'::...- ...,..,....._,......,... 

,.... 
v 



. • Complete ltarns 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
' 118m 41f Restricted pallvary Is daahd. 
1 

• Prfnt your name and adchss on the I8V8r8e 
so that we can r&tum the card to you. 

I .. Attach Jhla card to the back of the maiJplece, 
or on the f'ftmt If space penntts. 

1. Artlcfe Add111118ed to: 

' 

··---·118m 1? [J Yea 
If YES, ..... dalfvery addraea below: [J No 

Hillson Laikidrfk 
3011 N. Nelson St. 
Spokane,VVA 99207 - -·- -- ------/ C~Mall 

~A.o.rpttor~ 
0.0.0. 

I 2. ArUole Ntmber· I .... i -Uitli«< l..'llll1ltiiYl (&tla Fee) [J .,. 

m-r.~.-lltla} ---- - --- - --
fU~~ 1570 DODD 8221 1017 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 
Domeetlo Ralum Receipt 

1~11140 

• Complete~ 1. 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If R8atrtctsd Delivery Is deelred. 

1 • .Print your name and add1818 on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to ~ back of the mallplecel 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

' 
.--

IBERIA BANK Mortgage Company 
c/O The CorpOfatlon Complny 
Registered Agent 
1~ w. CapitOl Ave., ste. 1900 
Llttte Rock, AR 12201 

CORPORATION CAQent 

B.,rmmr> 
o. 1a delivery addra8s dltl'alant fiQm rtam 11 a Yea 

If YES, enter delivery addnlss be1C1t~V: [J No 

. c f;plaas Mall 
B1iaun. Aacalpt for Merchandlae 
c 0.0.0. 

Fee) · O'M 
2. Article Number 

(11Maferltam atYice label) 7011 1570 DODO 8221 1048 
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retwn Receipt 1C1211l16-02-M-1540 

• Complete lt8m81, 2, and S. Allll complete 
Item 41f Reltrfcted DaiMiry Ia dealred. 

• Pttnt your name and addr8as on the reven~e 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the beck of the maftplece, 
or on the front If apace perm1ta. 

1. Miele Add18818d to: 

' r 
JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA 
700 Kansas Lane 
MCIOOO - • 
Monroe, LA 71201 

~------·-----------"' 

if, . ) 
'J 

Jt· 
"'·· 

CfPfiaMall 
IR'Aatum Recalptfor Mercflandlle 

C lnllnd Malt C C.O.D. 

ReBtJict8d peuvery? (Elcfnl Fee) 

2. Article Number 
(TtaMierflomsemoe/ebeO 7011 . 1570 DODO 8221 1031 · ,. 

-- • • - - _,.."'. ) : t nn......t~n Return Racelpt · · 1~1540 

C\1 
~ 



.· -. 
' . ' ' . 

.,..,..__ '. .• . · '· . ; : 6jfice OJ The c.; ~~~ < : ·•· •.. .. ·•. · • 
. .. A / . H : ' · , • • • • . • : • .' • ~~~m~.' ·:. , . :· • ' < 

- . - ~ . . · .. . :. . . . . ~ . . ·::. tp/lmu.-(479) 7So-590o .. ... ;. ·.. : 

' 

: :A~·. :-: . · ... · .-.: . . : . . . . ·_. · < .-·.-. · .. -~~ (479) 1so-.4i3~- ·. _:. ·.. ·. . , · . ·: · 

' .. ,/::· .· •. . : ; ••. ·. ···.·/· : .. ,. ' . :. /~;.· · · . ,;':·~ ~······· •·. · .. . · ·• .. · : . ':)·:·:· ... ;~ ,; :' . 

?Enwt !B. care : . · · .. · · ... ·Jill 26 ton '_. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · -' · · 

;;:;-:;::; : . , . ' ·i.. .. : :· : :, . Y. ' • : ' . .•... · .. • .• · . . • : •. 

.. . . . ... . . . . . . ... , . . . . . . .. . . . .· · .·. . . CERTIFIED MAIL . 
tTayfoY_Sa~yfts . ·. · · · . · : . ::. · · ·: · · · .. ·. ·. · · .: · . .- ·. _:. . ·. RETuRN RECEIPT REQ~STED · 
~c~~--- . ·. ~ .· ._: ·. · .. .. : . ·: .·· .-.. .-.:·.·.· ·. _:, :._ ·._. _ _. .·_. · . : .· .... _·. .... .. . . : . ·.· ·~ .. 

· Sar~~ ~,; ·; . . :_. · RaYJD:undo Landavez:de,_ Sr. &-~Co~ . · :.<Bank of Am~~ N.A. .. · ; . 
... ~<:'itJ91.~ · ···: ~.Wilbert,.Sr. &Anita COrtez · · . . .-. :·· 400National Way . . · _; . .. 
. ·£.#· ·'Befwiresi · . -~-. · P.~. Box 1578 ·. · · · · .. ,·_. -~ ·. _-:·_- . .._. ·. ·' . -~imi Valley, CA 93065_. . .. .. 
: eas;·eooriinam' ·.. . . Springdale,-AR :72765~15_78 ·. · ·,_._.-·. · .. · . ·· .,_. ·. : . . ·. . . · . . _.:.. . , -. 

· :.~ ' ·· · ~ank~f~~NA.· ; ·.•·:·:: . ·· : .·· · .. · ·.:·· ... :···· . .. 
· .. · ·.. · · :_ : 10.0 N. Tyron St., #170 .... ·. . : : · · . · · ·· · · · · · · · · . ·. , . . . .. 

.. Cindj '1for(~t .. ·· · .· . Charlotte NC 28202 : . · ·.·· · , · ·. : . . · . : . . . . .. 
· . . !ltdmi~~- ·. . . ·. .· ,_·. ·. : . ' . ..: ... ,_ ·~--~ .. : ·_: __ ; :. > ... <:.:. : . : .· .. _ ..... ·: · ... :-- . . . : . : ... < ·! ... : .: ·-, ·, .... · :: 

... . · '. RE: ·· ·Notice of 'clean-up lien on property .located a~. 602. Dyer Street,' 
. , : . · . . . . . · Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas,' Tax Parcel No; 815-

' ..... .. ·.· .. · .. : ·· .. : :. ·. . · 25057-000 :· .' : .< . . . ': -.· ·'·· . ·.:· '• ; .. ·.·· .. :._ :· . 
. : . - · ~· .• ' > . ' ~~~ir.;..,;;.,i~ < .: ': ·- '>':.' :. -; ; ·, :. ' 

~--... · . .' .... , ·· · :·;.~ M~b ~9, . 2Q~:3~:-.~~ti~ .-~~:·-~~~: ~ ~~~ 1~~ -~t 692 ~~--Str~ ·- .:_ ·_. . _.-_ ·;_.-_. .· 
.... :. 

~ .._. Springdale,· ~~-- that _the. prOperty was. irt violation of Sp#Jigdale .<;:ity . .. .. .. ' > • 

· . ...-_ . · . :. Onfuiance 42-77, and needed tO. be.remcdie4 Within seven (7)_. 4ays .. ·Als.o, on · ... .. . 
·' April. 12, 2013,'no~ce was mail~ to ~e property owner that th,e City:intended tO '·:· :. : · · _:· · . 

. ·_:.·_.. : · .. _:. · ·seck .a.·~tean-up lien on this pr:operiy, p-qrs~t to Ark Cocte'Ann .. §.14~54-903; if_.. :- · .. : .. · < 
. .- · · · .. ···. · · '·. tiic · ·lati. ·.. · otrem. ·editd · .. ;· · ·. ·. :· :· ' . .- ·' · . · .. · _,. · .. · .. · .· .· · : ·· .' · .. ·. < ·.: · , :: · · . . · .· · .• ·. · . VlO QllS were n . . . . . . . . . . . . _ . . . . . . , . .. . . . 
,. ->:-.~.: -. , .. <·: ... "· ,-~- ........ <· ~-·. ··_. ',': .. ' ,: ::·.' _:-=:. ------~·-,._ . . ,: ~- .· .·.··: :'·._.·.: :· ··).: ;: ..... .-.:: . . ·>:~ -~ ::.:. :··.>:··_ · ... : . __ ;: .. · ... ". : · . 

. ·.: :·_:.- ~-: .. ::. ·. ·.: .: · .·.· No acijon.:was· ~en: ~y .you· to cl-. )lp :· tbe ·prQp~ ~~ _geyen (7)-bus~~ - _: · ... · .. · · .. 
.. .-.; ~- : · .=. ·; ·-.. :. · .,-:_ , .-. .. • .: ·~ - ·. da~~··. As · a· resU:It,. the City .of SpringCfa!e·tOOk ~ti~ tO ~e4y the-\notations ·c)n ·.-,.·;. · .. '·-;· , ._ ... ."'_ · 
:_ . .- .. _ ::···: , :-: . <· ··:·· _,: ·· . .-_ the pfoperty·· &sis allowecfhy Ark. · eoae ·Antl~ '§'14-S-~90.3: ori·M&y to-· 2013·: and ·.:.··.-:::· ·="· ., 

••· . :: - . • . • -. • • . . • • . 1 .· .. • . . ·... . . . . . • , :- . . . - .... .t. .. . t . . . .. . .• • . . ' .. 

.. . . . . . . .· ·. ·. ,. · .. _: an .~.-wu-~ l;lytbe Spnngdal~ 'Cit)•Couitci) on-~ulY 9{20.13; .placing~ -:. .. _. : -:·. · .-·: 
.. . ·:·· . . ~---~- .- · · :. ; :.: :.: :·lieri ·oti·the property ·.~ :recover. tbc; ·tQW ~ .. of.$160:55 ·sPent: PY. the -~ty ~f' .. _~_ ... : -.. ··; · .. 

:;::_· ... __ .... :_-. :._ .. · _: ·:-.-,-.: · .- ··. _.spiil:iidale ~.-clean_tliis· PtoPertY. ·: ~ ~~¢. ... Wi~ M.. cc>d¢-~~- :§t.t:-s~ ·-· - ·~ ··. ·. ··: :_ ·< 
· .. · ··-, · · · : · ·id · · .-..• , ~- ' · .~...- · · · "'S4.. . . ..... o·· · L.... ·· . ··fi· _::~ ·t · __. . : .. · ·- .;,· . . · · ·: : · :· :·· ·,_: ... .- · · . ·· . 903(e)(4), ~m1m_~ve ~~ -m ~.amo~ o.a:.. S;SS :(-F3. :SS' tur 'cei'fi. ex~· ~ .:.' .. · .-· .. : . . : 

_,·::," ... :. ·· ·--~. ·,· -~ -- ..... ·:·. ~ $1s·~oo .filli,tg fee-,t9 \Vashiligtqn .Co~ty Circuit-~lerk) viert ~dto ~eosts\ · _. .... . ·. : :. 
· ·· · ' · · · · · ·. · · · ··· · · • ' tb · b· . · • · f . · · ·· _, ·· ·· · ··. · ·· · · .. ·-· · .: ,. ·.·. : ·· _. ., . : ·· . . ·: . incurred for cleanmg e property y.the'Clty o Spnngdale .. , . . · .. <,:; ... · · ···:. : . .... · · · . 

(") 
"'¢ 



·: ..... ; . ··. - ... '· ·; .: . . -
: • f ,. ... . . ' I~ ' 

,. 
'· ' 

> . i- :. :' ; . . . : :_·;; ":.- ·.-. -•. ·,. >:'::' . . ·-.~ · .· :' .' . ·~··· .• : · ... · :;.: i; -. :" : ' .. :'/ . ·. :,: ' ', .. · .. 
. · . . . . ·. In the Y,:tcrim, tbe City of Springdale bad to ~~~·this property a ~d: tilDe, .this · . . . 

, ·. ··time. :on Jl#le, 4, ~013." ··. The· City.:expended:: the · s~ Qf$136.8~ .io clein this · .: .. 
;_ ·:· :' ( .. . ' ~ .· ·> -~ .. : .· ~-··. ; p~. I.b&v~ en~losed ~ invoice evidenciiig this co~t .. ·,:.: : .,: .:=-. : : . : . ·- ; . . -: :::. . ·. . . .·· 

·.· .. ~ ., .... · :.: ... . : ... . ·. ·-.:·.=: · .. ' .. ·...:.-:.: ,·.: ... · ·--:: ··.:·>·:.' : >:.· .:. ,.>< .:. ·:·· .. ;:::. ·· .. -~- _; ,·· ··:.·_:·;:. ~- ·.· :·._,· .. · :·_:,_.~ ........ -, ........ :_':·· ·. ·,·: 
. . . . ' .· ·'. ·. . · :· ~: . : · . ".:-. . This is to notity you ~t fu·: ~ event this amo"llpt is not. paid to-the ·CitY.. of. ··. · · . · · ·.: · . 
. ,· <· .::- · ... }. ... ... ..... ,·.:: .·.··: :.· _ sp~dale;·oil ~r before'· s~~q 3/20.13·;- a·.h~g will~ held . .,efore ·.die -/~- : !·.: ·-- ~·.·, 

:{·' .. :. ·<. <: ~, · .· '_ <:· :-·· . ~ .;·:.:. -~ ··-;,.· Spilng~e.elty:Cp~cil plli'sUim.i to Ar~ -~ '~ .. §14·54-~03-tc>®teimin.e the . :. , .. ·. ·. ·: 
· · :· · :. ·: . .' · · ··:. ·.-~. · : ·: · ·. :·~· ., amount ·of. tQe clean-up Jien· tO. whit;h ·the CitY ·is en~tle4 for cl~ ·up the · - ·. : .· . : :·. :. 
·. ' · · .· ·. - .. . · .. ·. ::· · · :. property .. nie ~ean.ng· Win ~e het_d nlesday~_septcm~ 10, 2013~ ·at 6:00 p.in .. fu· .. · · .· ·. · . ' : ·. 

_.-.. : . .-.· .. ·. _-,_. · .... ~ · · :.':· the City. Co~eil Chambers. at the CitY. Administration· ~uil~g,' 201 Spring : . · : ·· . 
::··: .: · _·: -.· . ·. ·. :.",." ·.· street,-' SpringcWe,'.Ark.ansas. · · You 'will t,e ·entitled .to present mdelice at ,this· .. ·. : .... : . 
·. . .. '·. . . :·· .. · . . ·. ·. ' hearing conCerning the amolint ofthe lien the CitY of Springdale is cJcliming.'. :. ; .. : .'· : . ·. .. . ' 

,/ t • • • ~ • ' • • • • 0. a ' ' ', ' • •• :, ~. ' • • "• • • •' '. ,. • •: ', :, ' •: ,,/,: ~' • ' : · : ' .~.: ... I • • .~. • • ' :: :' : • • • \ . •, .: ' • ' :. I o •' : ' • ','• • ~ •, •: ' -' • • ' ~ ' ' '.' 

. . .· .. · :. · · ... . . lr yo,{.dc:s~ .~ot io ~ontest. tbi.s amottqt, ~ ~s~ not·· t.o ~v~. a b.eapha on:.ilie .·: . 
:.,::: '. ' ... ·. :··. matter,_ .please ~t $155.21~ whiCli' includes $lj6,88 for cle~g' up the prOperty .~ :' . :·. 
·. :·.··. · · .. . ,- aiid ·sr8.33 for .certified mailings to the C.ity_ of. Springdale by the ~te .listed . . . ..-

... .. : .· ·.: . aoove. Ifyou fail toJ>aytbis amount befo~ the.hearing, then.an additional.$15.00 . . . ··.::· 
.. . . . :- · ... :/ ·. .. Will .be 8dded for.the costS·offllirig the 6rdiD8nce .With the CirCuit Clerk's b.ffice. . .. · · · · .· . · 
, .· •• ••. ': ' ·. c~ . :. : ·. •. .. . ·. : ... PI~ provide me. with a copy·of any payment YoU m8k:e so .that i Wiil be aw~ of ·-~:. ·.:. ~ . ·' .. :· : 

:' :: · ... · ; · ;·... . Taylor S~ples . . .-. :. : .. . ·I . • . . 

· · · · · · · ·· · · · · · · -- nep c· A · · · · .. , · · · · · · · · · · ·, · · uty 1ty ttomey · · · · . . . ··.·· 
. . 

I . 

v 
v 



·,\ ·· .. ,. ..· 
; ,• .. - '·:.: . .. :, , ... 

. ' 

-.. ·. ,;; .~: '. ~ . . . .... 
.. .. 

· : .. ~ ·· . :,:: . ~~i Ofirti! cifj ?tttihry : , .. . 
:_- • '.: > • • .... :· ' - •• ·~.· • .... . :: ·: . .. • • ••• 2'01$priti8$tfl:et. ··.: ·... ' 
'. · . · · · _ · · .. . · . . : · S-'~ fAnarucils 727'64 

•' I ,,. ,:,-•·,~( 
' · ·. ·. · · ·. · ~ ·. · . · · · :. .. . ,. · · .. · · : :· · · P ·' (479) ,756·5goo · : . · · , " 

.. '·~-· .... : .. -... : . .. , ... : :·_:.. ·:·:.-, ... ·:·;·>: ··~~(4~)750~4~2 ;-=;:··;·:· _: .:_.:· ._ ... ·~· ., 
... · -.t .. V . . . . - ·· ···, .... -www~~ , .. ·:-·.·-· •• ,. : 

. . · 
·' 

.~·· . . .. . 

· . TqJfo/' ~amriu · ', . ; ·: · ·. . · .:~: .<.- .. . . · ' : .. <' . · · :.-_.. .. RETURN ;REcEIPT REQUESTED '.'_ 
~c~ty!AftunYJ . . .. . ,. ... . .. .. . , .. . . .. , . . . . , . 

• Sara~s,i.~ -:. . . ~~~~.st."&~~ ~: . · ' ·> :: :: : ··••:. '-.. ·.···· .·•' :, . ', '>, ., 
··~ ~i!Y ~ . . · and Wllbert, Sr. & Anita Cortez · ,: .. .. . .. ·. : ··· ... ·. · , · . · · . · · · . · · .. ·. . , 

.. : £~ ~~~~ : ···~ ·: ·:. P.O.' -~x_l57g :·::: . .. ·: :-..·. · .. ·~: :. :·: ·: _>"· ·.' ... ,~.:~<> :.·.·. _. .·, ·; ··_. _-_._·-.. :·:· _;··::_.~::··:~·~:.<_ .;·.-·. : .~·~·>·.,; "<__:. '. . . 

cu.~ -: ·.· . . Spnngdale, AR 72765·1578 . . . . .. · .. - .... · . .. _. .. : . . · .. ·.. . . · ....... . 

. .'·.:.<. · . . · .. :· RE: . Notice of'clean·up li~ · on property 1~- at 602. Dyer Street, - . . ·: _. 
: ._: . .-.. . ... : ....... · . ·-~- ·. '·:: · ·, .f ·::·.: Springdal~~ .W~hing_tc)~ Co\Dlty,'.ArlWisas, ·Tm(Parcel No:: 815- : · ·:_ ~ ·.-.., : · ,: 
· · · .. ·.· .. · .. .. · : .- · ·. ·· · · · . .-. :· ··. · 2sos1· .. oo· o·· · · · .-.·- ~- ·- · .:·· · .. '· ... ,-. · .: · · . · ·· · · · · ·· ·. · .... · . . ·· · ·. ·.· · ·. · . · ... · ..... · 

,• ' • • " ' ' • ' • - , • ' ' '•' ·. , , • • • • • ' ,T- • •'' .. • ', . ' 

.. ·._.··;··· .. :; -.-·.·:: _ ·~:· .· ...... ··:·: :_ ·.:-: ... ·.· . .-:-:. -': .. _::_~: · ~ ·:·::· ... -~ :· .:· ... :. ··.~:-:·:.·~,':·:_·. _· ;~; :··.<,·: · --~· ~.- ·_. · .. ···. · ·._·; ... ·:_:_:_ .. _ .... < .... ··· ..... ,·· .. ·,' ... ·: .:~ 
. . . , .. . . Dear Property Owner!Ltenholdci:. .. . . . . ... _, . .. . .. . _ . . .. .· . 

. ' : _ _..· ·.·: ·. ·:· .·. . . . .. .. ·.· .·· .·; ··:: ....... _:<-:_.··. -·.· ·; . ... . :_ .... ~ ........ ·. : ·." ·. · .. ·. ::', : ·. ~· : ~ ·: . ; ·.- .• ·-:· -~ - .. ~:· '.·> .,::·,' . ·.• .: .. · .. :, J ~·· ... . 

· · · · · ·. ··. < . . ·· .... · .. · .· .. On March . 29~· 2013; notice was posted· em ~ .located at 602 .oyer _Street, :, .: . . ·: · ·. ·', 
-< · . ~- · :.· ·· : · :: · , · : Springdale; :~, that· ·the proPtrtY _was in violation .. of Springdale City ·.... :. '. .. . . : ·.: ... 
·.- · ··· ... : · · : .. : · .. . .... Ordinance_ 42-77, arid needed t(; ~ mriedied Witbili ~ven (7) days . . Also, on :· ·. · · . .'_ · ··,-_ 
.· .. : .. · . ... .- .·· ; ·: ... :.-. . .... >April 12, 2013, no~Ce was mailed .to the ptoperti 9~er.tbat the City in~ded to . . ·. -':. ·;. _._-; ·~ 
'<' ... ·.~··.· .' ·. : ~ ·. . , .. ~-· ··.-~:.· seek a clean~l,lp.·uen on: this Pr-Qperty,. inwliant ·to ·Ark. ·Code-Ann. ~14~54-..903, if : <·.: _'.:> .· : 
. . . ·,. . .. . : . . . . . . . .the. . I · . .. . . .. . . . . . edi. '...:...~ .. ~. . " · . -. . .. ' : .. . .• . . . • . . . · .. · . . . .. .. . • ... : . . : 
. ... . · ···.. . ·• - . . ·. VlO litiOBS were not reiD 10iU · • · .. - •· · ·. :. · · · • · · • • . ·. ·r · ·. · · . . ·. _.. : .• · .• :•. 

: -:_.··.:;: · ..... ·., ·· ···> '\:·: · .. · ~-.... : ·. ·. .: _:_·,~ _: _.: : ·: :_· .·i.:. . : ... : ... : .;· .. · :. ;:· .. ·: ~,:: ·; < ::; _.· . ·>··,··-~-~· .~: !: ~ : {·.~ . • __ :_..·; ..... ::· '; ~: : ·.~· :. : ::.:.,·· < ' ~:· _;' : .. ~-- ~: :: ::· :· -:·:·:. -:: · ... : .: ·_.: "~-.·:· ... 
. ).: . . · ·-::; . : = ·.>: · ·· . ~ ·No ac~oli ~- tabil ~y_-ypu fu cl~ ~ the_propeltY witltiil seveti·;-(7) bu~ess ~. ·· .. ·:_:··· :: .. . :· 
· .. ·~. ·-·.: ... : '··. : .. < :.:-·~; ·.-.: '·: ·: dii}'5~ : As.a ·reSot~. u.e-ci~·ofS~e- tOOt Jotjon uheliu~dY. the·~olationJ~on .·>:i-- :·<·' :,.;_ 
.:_. .. · · .. : . .:..· ·, .. : :· .:.: .. ·. ~ :~·= ·· .. ::.' :·'·:$e ~~~- as :is -ijlowed .. ~y Atk. CodeAiuL. '§.14·S4~903;'0n.Maf.Ul,. 20:13~ -~~i::: :· ·.· ·. :-:~. ·· ._.· 
· :-<-: ... · · · .. . · : · :-· _·. ·.:: ::·.. :'; ·_ ·~-~ w.a&P.~~~ by ·tl1C:~e~ ·c;tY.· collncil.on.July·_9~ .2.o1~; .p~·a :: ·. · · .: .. : ... :. :·: 
.:>:-"; , ~ -::>::·:·:·L· .. ' ..:;· ·-_:·~-.lien on:·.~. ·~:·to ··recover -qi~: tptal: :~Um. .. Q~ St.~o~ss :sp¢(by .'tliC.City.'of ......... ·. :.·.'·, --. 
·~ .· ... · .... · ... ~ . :··. ::.: : .· ·· .. -~ ... s~h~dale: to' ·clean :-thiS . rot)em . ·:' In"'~.··with 'Ark . . ro~.;. ·AiiJi '§14-54-:.·.- .·~ ~.: .. ' .. · ... . . ···- · ~""'~ - ··· ·· , .. Y y . . . . .. ~-. . . .... . 
· ·::..<--.... . : · _,·_ = .. ·.:- . ... ·:·- 903(c)(4), .• iriiS1r&live·~$ in :tlle··anioUht:~f.S4~:ss· cs~o.~s ~ -certified~~ .-. :.: • .... ·: ·., 
: .... -': ... ,_ .... · • ~--· _ .. : : · ... :.- · · :.:·._·8J,ld ·s.is~Q0 fitinl.f~.i9 walbiiigtoD CQ~ c~taericJ w~ ~.to ~be~ ·· . _,_.-.:: .. ·. -.-._:, .... : . 

. . ·,., . ·.:. . . ' · .• :.-..... . ...~~ ··1·· ' , . :.1;. .. . - b ... l. .. Ci . . f·~~ ... ~ .. f ·'·:'' ... _ .. , . . · .... :: .. ·. · · ···,, ..... ·'· ·. . ,: ::: ·,:: mcw,~· .orc ~DJng uu;pt'Ol)erty ywc· ty~ _ : ... y.~~~t'; ': f. : . . :, .·: ... <.- . ... : .'· , . . -: ·. \ .. ~ 

L() 
"=t 



. · . .;· '. 
. '•. 

' 
.. ···.• 

·: ... :. :;. ".. .: . ~ • I 

·. . . ' •. i < . : _,•'. -~. ';:·;·: ' :.<>· ; ~ < : · .. : .. · .. ' ... ... 
. ~- . .. 

. ' In t1W fu~ t)te Ci~'_ofS~~ fusd-~-~~~-this propertY a~~ time; tlns .·_· '. . .,, 
--- · .- · , ' _. . . · · · · . · .· tim~ oo June ·4, ~o 13_. , . The -CitY expen4ecf ~e -~ of S l36.88- lP · clem. this . · · 

. : : . -. · :. · ·. · .. : · _- :. · ,·· . property._ I _have enciQsCcl'JUI. mvoi~ evideitcing thi$ :COst.·· :... · -:: ·._. ·: . ~. · ·- : ~ : _:: _ :- ~ . _-· ·. ,· . > . ' . 

. ,. ' . ' ··:·.~~tci·~~,;~~-~.·~o:;.~i~~~~~·~the:~ity~ :'·. :: 
, . .' ·. · _. _ · . · . · .. · ... - .· · · Springdale, Qri ··or before; Septemb~r 3'~ 2013;' a -~-Will be· held })~ _the. ·· -- · . ·. -
·:: ·= . ·.: ~ · :. _- . . . :·. ·. ··springdale City Council plilsiliult to Ark. ¢ode Ann .. §-~~s4.go3 t0 ~e the.:·. ; ·. · ... 
. : . : .. :_. . . · ... :-: · . · ... · . . : _. . ~olint of the· clean-~p l~«m.- to l\•hlch' the -C~ty---i~ entitled -~. '?lemimg- up tJre. , , ·-~ ... 
. ::-_ · .. _ _. · .. · .. ·. · ·· .. _.- · .. ·property.-~~ hearing will be -held Tuesday, Septcmber.IO, 2013, at 6:00_p_.m: in >-
.. _·_··· · · .· .. ·,_ · ·, ·- --·· · . the Ci~ Council" Cbainbers at the City Administration~ BUilding; 201 Spljlig_ ··_. · .. 

: , · .-.. : . .-. Street, . Springdal~, Arkarisas ... You 'will be en~tle(t t0 pieSen~ evidence> at -this . · · . 
, . 
.. . -. 

,f·. 

·' 

.. 

., 
· .. ... 

·-

: ; hearing concemiD.g the ·amount of ihe lien the City -9f Springdale is claiming. . . - · ·. · . · .··. 

: ~ ... 'If~~-~~- ~o~-~ ---~~t -~s~~o~t,~-des~-.no~ ·ti;. have -~- ~g-~ ~~ _: _ _._ 

' . . : matter, please remit $155.21~- which mclud:es $13"6.88 for cltariing·lip the prOperty. . . : 
and $18.33 _for certified·mailbigs to the City of S~rigdale ·by the date listed-'.-- . : 

· above. if you fail to pay~ aiilouD:t before the-hearing;~ an addi~onal $-15_~00 · .. ·_. ·>:·· ·: · 
. _. . -:· . will be added fo~ the·:~sts of filing the Ordinance With.· the _Circult Clerk's Offi~; < ·· ._: .. · .. ·.·_

. .· Please provide nie with. a copy of ~y paymenfrau rUke.~ that I will-be aware· of: _. ,-· .. ·. ·· 
•. ' 'it.,.".·:._.,· ... ·.·.: ·_._;:· ... ·· ... · '.--:·" ";·. -~ ·:. --·: .... -·~ .. : .- :·' .. ' 

. ' 

' 
Ii'ro~ ~o~~ ~~e ~ q~s~~~--pleas~ td ~~-~~~> .. · 
. . . '.. . . .. 

1 ..... . 

• . ''"! . 

·.:· 

' . : . . '' , ... -. ' . ' '-~ince~· ~ly,. ·.· .. · ::·. :_·_._·:· .· ---~-· ·.·. -·· . . 

··.:: .. . · . .. c ;, _. .·; .... ·····:·-·· -~-.:·· ···: . .-·-

. . ,, ' " "· . . . ' .,.. " ' . ... . ' .... '. .. . ' ~ ; . . " . . :. . " : . '·: . . ·· . •, ' .. '.1 . . - ··' 
, · · . .· ::· .·· · .. Ta~Salriptes · • ·... , 

.' 

:; .. ~ 

.. ~ . 

•, 

:_ .. :. , , . - .: . .' . ' . ,· , DeputyCi~t~ ., .. ' . .;· , 
enclosu:te .- _ '· . __ .·. .. . _ . .- ,, ... . ... . , .,. ·. . ... ... 

.. . 

- .. r .· 

'·~ . 

<.0 v 



, ,.~~.....- .. -- ..... .. 4 - ·r' '"'- J 

Bet.k.s .. , . ··~ .. : .I-
' ',( ............ -. 

Bill To 

8ellil Lawn " Gmlenl 
POBOX606 
Payelterille All 7'2102 

CGde Enfonlemeot/Sprple AR 
107SpiqSt 
SpriD&dale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

{~ 

Invoice 

.,..,13 "1012013 550 

Wlis_lawlai ... IICI 

0 Plaae alia* bull illddteu I• ~ ar bu clumpd, and lftdJc:ata dllnae(•) 
otl teWI'M tide. ( Balaace Due f Sl36.aa) 
Now MWI ildclftlltl &Iter bar.---------

-----~~~~~-------------~~·~~~--~-~~~---~-~--~~---------------~-~-· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardena 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR. 72702 

PLIASI DETACH AND IUmJRN TOr POR.TfON Wl'X'H' YOUI. PAYMBNT. 

NetlO 
';_n, i ..... ·."' ... ~r;:<::l7;-;o;~, ;;.:· . 1•, •., :~L \ ·'7 ,: ... r .. ·.~··.·"'if._::: l .. · f· : .:~.~ .

1
•·J•,-r-u'., ~ · -,~ i· .·i--~; /Jof'•" '"" • 

~ 
..... ,,. • ... ~"'1 , .. ., ••• I"·· ... ... • •••• , ..... ~ ,,, • " • '~\i"' ., ....... ,. 
~~·,!~.: .-1 .. .'fttN· · .. 1~!::'~"'.~:- .. ,t."~P.f~"t '. ·(·~:;;,:I'~,~;.!Jf.,tt~ i~·.•"! •' ' . .-.-si';;~ .,. .• ~:.'.a~ 
,,, .r' 1, ,., ~t.,'f ... .,,~' 1 "• , .,, ' .'reo ... -..., -·\•, ' • "• ! ... /'~ ,•• •••• .. !·, .. •',1"1,•'f'," •• 

H1u1 Off Haul Off'l'ne Limbt • ml Dyer Spriqdale I 125.00T 
All. .. 
Salol 1'lx I I 9.50% I I 11.88 

Transaction #. I 
Date--...-:-------1--_ 
Account#. lril· O"HJ· Yv, 7o-i.f' 
Project#. _______ _.__ 

Invoice#. f fo I 
Amount I J,. 89 
Description rc .., ,.,. J, 1,:, tfi '0 t btrr 

Approved By 

Tbae wiD be a SlS charp for all retum8d choob. 10% 
interat wiD be as•sed OD allllllplid balances after 45 
days. Por billi._ inquiries: 479-790~7607 

f"art ~_J ft7'Pft """"' .. ~ ~ u...,..~ r 

Total: $136.0 

PaymtatiiCredltl: $0.00 

BallaetDu J $]36.11 

"',..._ ....... ~ 

"" "'d" 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on July 26, 2013 the City Attorney's Office attempted to mail a letter to 
Raymundo Landaverde, Sr. & Reyna Cortez and Wilbert, Sr. and Anita Cortez, P.O. Box 
1578, Springdale, AR 72764, by certified mail; however, said letter was returned 
'Unclaimed." 

3. That on September 3, 2013, I made contact with the mother of Anita Cortez. 
She confirmed that Raymundo Landaverde, Sr. is deceased and that Wilbert Cortez, Sr. 
had been deported. She also advised that the property had been turned over to the 
mortgage company and they no longer have any holdings on the property. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

;{/w_ 
, 

Steve Helms Y/. 
fL SUBSCRlllED AND SWORN to befo9"fi)e, a Notary Public, this /1 - day of 

()1)1/Y)( fui) , 2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

Lr2fL/;u;~ 
rJ 

00 ...,.. 



• Complela 1tema 1, 2. and a AltJJ complete 
Item 4 If Restrfctad Delivery Ia dashd. 

• Print your name and addas on the raverae 
80 that we can return the caftl to ltOU· 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permltB. 

1. Miele Addraaeed tD: 

~-· 

"CARR\NQTCN MORTGAGE SRVCS, LLC 
Attn:Cis'DEPT 
P.O. Boll10253 
lrvina,CA~ 

~----

. . t. . 
·. -l ~ / .. 

,. \ ib]j . 
.~ ~ .... ~ .. __ ~~'; \~ .. · 

~-

~: 
.) 

~~ 
Co.o.c. 

4. Rastdctad DaiiWry? tBtOa Fee) C 

2. Article Number 
~fhlmiMiceilbeO 

7011 1570 DODD 821~ 934b 

~ PS Form 3811, Febn.lary 2004 
'I 

Donatio f'8tum Receipt 

• Co~J1)!ett lklma 1, 2, 8nct a. Also complete 
ltam 4 If Realdcl8d Do.llvery Ia claah8d. 

• Print your~ and addnJaa on 1he raveree 
80 that we~ return the card to you. 

• ~Ia card to the back of the mallpf~ 
.... :11'9nt If apace permlla. 

X 
a. Reoelved by ( Pl1rrtad Nsme) 

1~1140 

J:l Agent 

1. tD: D. Is dllllvay lddl.a ~fi'Dm ham 1'1 
'·-·. 

:c~;·· 
If YES, entar deiiYiry adchea ba1aw: [] No 

.;·~,--Bank of America, N.A. 

100 N. Tyron St., #170 
CharloHe,NC 28202 

2. Miele Number 

{nandlrfram l8tVIw- 7011 1570 DODD 8219 9230 
:j PS Form 3811, February 2004 ·Donatio Ralum ~ 

""'";T.-' 

• Complatalans 1, 2. and 8. Also oornplete 
lfBm.41f.R&alllctad .Dal¥ary Ia dlalnld. 

• Print yotl" name and adlhaa on the nMnB 
ao that we can Rll&m the card to~ 

• Attach thlacard to the back of the rnallpltQ, 
or on the frant I apace permiiB. 

1. Article Addr8saed tD: 

Bank of America, N.A. 
400 National Way ' 

Yea 

1C12&8BI»M-1"' 

J ·; .. . 
''· J;.".....·· 
r· 

& ' 

... Simi Valley, CA 93086 
R-·t.td 
Jl Rlllm Aaallptfilr. Merctlllld'-c--- .. 

2. Article Number 
(Dandlrfram--labal,l 7011 1570 [][][][] 8219 9223 

PS Form 3811, FebNary 1!1004 ~ RlllLm Receipt 102&8& C»M-1~ 

a> 
v 



·!, 

-.1C!II: 
\ ' .....:. 

. ·. 

· _ .. !E'I"!Wt .~. Cat:e . 
-.· City~·· .... 

-·· 
'• 

, .. ..... :·. 
., 

·:·. ~- 'I'a:ylor Sd~p~ . :, . · 
... 'Dputy City~ .. 

· Sarali Sparfman. · 
~c;ity~---. . . . . 

• ', ~ r· 
. ..,, ...... ) .. · ; .. , .· 

I• 

' : · • . · 'o)ftceOj~ Ci~~/'Ati:ormfJ ·. · .·•·· ·· '· .. 
• •• . ··. - : · · ·r - · . · 201 Sp{tVJ Srrett · ·. · . , . • . . 

. . -. ~- ·_ ·. -: .. -~n8dim, 9bia~ 72764 . ' . ' 

· · · IJ'IiDm (479) 7s6-s9oo· . . . · 
. · :-·.. . · : ... ·· r~ (479) ·1s0:-4n2 ·, .· ·. · . · . 
. . ._ .. .. . · .. ·· w-wW.Im'itiD~tear.ao:v · ·, · · · · ·~ 

. ·:,. _':., . . .·.. ~; . ~~!E~ rr- .. 

_:· · · : ~ . -· • • ; _ · · ·::. §!!PB~'Innin@IPrin~lw::gov 
•,' :• '• .,. • .' ' -~ ' . ~ • • • ~ • I' • >' • r., '• ' ': ,• 

• • ~ • • • • 0: ,. • • 
. .• . ·. "•; 

. --. 
.. -

•• I • 

. , -.· ··, . . . 

... 
: 

·.-·::- ·. · · . August 12,2013 _ · . 
• ~ • • . : t : • • • ~ .• - . • - .... 

. ,• ·, :.·. 

! · 

, .. . -· .· _.:> :_- -> ... .,.: ·-_·:_·. CE~1~IEDMAIL 
:' 

. •. 

.. . . ·: .' RETURN. RECEIPT ~Q~S'fED . 
· .· · ~~v~ c~~~-~:·s~:ciihb~ · ·- _ ... -·---~~~~Bank _·.-.. _-,.·_. ·_.: · : .. --- .-<~~ _. .·.:. ·.:_ , 

_ _ , · .. _7808Brookl~Aye. · · .. ·- · . . , -- .. _ .. ::.2730UbertyAve.· .. _ · __ - · · · 
. ~ 'I)aW{ 1i. Plitffiy~ . ·. 

• . ~ty Ctry ~ttnnuy . 

\ 

-· 

-·· ., 

:·' L'!Jnda 'BetWdresi ' s~~~' AR 72762 .. · .-. . . ' . . : ' . ~ailstc;>p: P5-PCLC-01-I .· ·. • -
· CanCoor!i~tor/ · . · · · .' · ·.. ·. · · · · PittsbUrg 'PA 15222 ·.. · ··. · · 
·_ Viaim~ • . . · ·· ·.· .·:. . ... · · . .._.· · · ·- _ .. , . . ' . · :. ·.· _- ·. ·.'·., · · · ~ : 

. · ... . : J.P, Morgan Cha~ Bank, N:.A ... · :.. . . · .. · .. _-;--_ ·. :· .. · . - · . ~- .. . . . . : 
. · . steve '1-kCm.s . ~ .- 1so Kailsas Lane suite A . · · · · · .'- · . · ·.-_ · _. . · . . · · · · · · · : 

: · _ !:lnw~ator. · · _ : . ·. · . . . . ~ . . -.. . . . . · . _ . . . · . • · · . . . Monroe, LA 71203 .. .. . . . . . . .. . . . . ... 
Cintij 1fm-(icf · .. __ ; :· .. · -· · . .. -.. . . ··.. -... .- ·.: . : . -, ...... ·: . .-. . ·· >: .: ·. ::·· . 
::!=~~- · .. , · _: -. _--·_-.;·.· -~~~:-·:. __ No~ce· of ~~e~:~ li~_ on property-located at-29tt_ ::Falcon Road,. ·-. 

· " 

. . . .. ·. · ~- Spnngdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. _81.5-

. . . :- ~ :·-~·.:::::~. 3-2~~0;000 ··.:_---.. ·:· .. :·_. . ., ·. ·· .. ····::··,; ~, ::: .. :·. . . :: ..- ·. ~ .. , . 
~·. .. -.•. . ,. . ·. ·near Pr:operty Owner/Lienhol~: -~ · · · · .: · 

' ' 
·' 

, _ ,·1 ~ ·.· ~ May ~~ 201~, no~~ was p~~~ on-~~ located _at 291-'Fatccm Road,···.·· .. :: .:·_· . ... 
· .- _>Springdale, .ArkaJ}sas, that the· property_ was in violation of Springdale·- City:-.-::···_-'·: . 

• ' . . I 1· . ·. Ordfuance 42'-77, 'and n~d to he.retnedied withfu !!!eVen: (7) dayS, Also, On ~y .. , . . , -. 
· 2, 2013, no~ce was mailed to yt,u that the City-intended to seeka.cleait,..up lien on_..> · 

. . . .. . .·. · .. : · .' this property, pursuan.t to Ark. Co® Ann; §1~54-903, if the vio~ons were n9t ... · · .. 
·- ·. :~·· .... ·. ·_7edied.: .. /.:.:_·:······ ;:· : .. •. : :-: ,': '· .·:: .·_:, . 

.. _._: · > · . · ·. . _: . ,_ - :· . · . · No actian ·was ·taken -by. you to cl~ }lP the··p~ .withiJJ, ~Yen '(7) ~in~s_ · .. · ..... -, ·.·. . 
_ ._: ...... . :. ·: · · -.-.. ~- ·: . .-· ~ys. · AS ·a -result,_ tb,e ¢ity of Springdale toot actjon to reme4y~e-Yiolations:on ·_·:._ :. . .. =-; . , · _, 

. : _ ... · ..-',: .- ' · = . .- . : ·>:·· · : .. the-~erty, as ~s. all.Qwed J>.y Ark.··c9de ~- §1~54-90~;. m or-about June·.--t~o;·: :· ~-> -:~ · _,: -~ .. · : 
·. : .·.-:· < : : ·. · .... :·~- _. · ··-. · 2013 :~ Jime. 24;. ·20l3~. :and in oidinante wa8 passed ·.by .. tJre.: ·Springdale. City · :· · .. _._ .. · .. : : 
_. _ ...... __ : : · · .· :: --. _·-·. > ·: · . CoUJicil-·oo s.eptembCr 24~ 20.13, plllcini: a.··_uen ·on the. propetf.Y to reeovet the. , : · ... -·.:" · . .-: 
"-... · :-·-- - ·: ~: .. · .. :. > :· . ·.· $183.33 .Pent-by theqtY.Qf.Spriiigdale t9'ol~ ~s-PFQt'Crty. · · ··.·· . .-·· .. · -:. :_ . .- ·:, ·_·::.<.: ·• ,_>' , .• _ · .. :-

··: .' ·_.·;.': ::::· .... _.. -::_. · ·~:·_ .. '\' ·:·-.:_:·_.: . ··.-, ... ,-,~· :• -· .. ,:: ~_,-- -~~- ... -.. _; '. ·. '=-:··;> _.-·. ::';·:·.:·.':_·:. ·_-:- . :,·~_- , _·.~ .:-: -. ·.·:-.;~ _-,·: . 
. ;-:·• _-:- -_· · .. · · · ·. · · ·.: :·. In-the·interiJnJ·tb.e·ctty_ofSpriilgdalehad ~cl~,ag8in·¢t~·t l_l, 291-3. ·-The,·:·...-.. _.:, ·' 
. · ·- .. · ·_- :· ·· · _··-· :· .... --_Cityexpen.deCl.the s~ .. ~f$70.00to.clean tbis·p~. i __ bav~·~closedcO,ies.~.f. · ·_ ··· ·_._- .- :_ .·. : 

· - - - ·- · · · • ·- · ·..-~ ............ ..: ;j.,.= · "'·1- • · · ~ .. .;. - ·th A..o;.L. • c· de. Ann· §14 54-· · · ·-~ - · .. · :, ·.- ·:. _ ... . : ... mvot~S~Vl.,._&a~.r..ue;WIS_cost .... .neo,m-ac.ou,~cewt -N ... --o· ;· _·.:.. ··_ . .- .-_-·. ·.: .. 
_. ·:·: ··.: --.·_ ·-:._.: .· _ .. :90l.(c)(4),adminis~v~feestnaybe-~Cdto~totaloo'StS~dbythe.C!tY.· ... · ·: __ ·. :· 
· ·· · .. ·. · ·_ : ·. : _ ·. · ·_ .' .o.fSpringdale~ which Will iilclwte certifi~d D:ia:iUng fee jn -~ a.tn.ount-qf$6:(1--per . , _. ·. · · : ·.- . 

. _·; ·.: -.. ··<;_ .. •:. ·: .•.. -.. ·.·· :; . ,.: ·. ' : ; .. ;.> < :' ·-.:~·--,·. 

0 
I!) 



,. .. 
0 . .. ... . • ' 

. ) ' ... ' . 

·. . ·. ., ·.· .. :. ..· ' : ' .• _'-': , ·_ ,·: · ...• -.: '!: :;·-' : .. ->._: '_· __ -·-._-__ -· . .. · -_-.. 
letter and ·a .filing fee in -the amoimtof $15.00 to the.Washingk;n County Circuit· 

'i .• •:: -: . , • · : .. court: -· · .·- , _, :> . __ ·:~ •: .> ·/, •· _ _ :· -,-• ., __ -,: ,._. __ 

: -:. ;' . \ 0 • • • • : • .. •• •• This . is to notifY you. that iii . the·· eV~t this· amount is t,J.Ot 'paid 0 to. the City of .· .. · .. .. 0 

~ .·. . ; 

~-~ ... ':-. · .. .-.. · .. : .. : ::_· .: Springdale·. on or bef9re November :_19, 2013; . .a hearil\g.Will ·be ·held befo¢-the ·· .. :· .: · " 
. ·. : ·. : .. _ .. · .. .. ·.- ... >. ... : :·~ Spring(b¥e.City Co111lCil -p~uant t()Ark COde Ann. §t4.:54 .. 9()-l to cietenriln~ the :.·: -~ . ~ - -:: .... 

·.· . · . . . . .. : amount o:fthe clean-up ·lien to which the ·.City •s· en;titled for cleanmg· up the ... ' .. .· .. · · .. ·.·. 
. property~. The heariitg will be held Tuesday, November·2_6, 2013, at 6 :00 p~ni. in .· ·. · ·: · · _ .... · 

.... , .. 

#'• • 

. ·. ·. 

the City Council Chainbers at the City A~suation BUilding,· 20• Spring · .. :· · .. . 
Street, . Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled 'to. present evidence at this . . . .... · · 

, heiring concerning the amount of the lien the"City.ofSpringdale is claiming. ._., 
. . 

~ • • , ' • . I ~ ' ' o • • ' ' .' 't ,I ' • • , • ' ' • • ' ' ' . ' ' .. · ,_ ' ' 

: .. : ~ If yau de~fre .nc>t .tO conte~t this ·am.oimt, ~4. desire'·~ot to b&;~ .·~ h~ 'on· the ; . : . 
. _.: ·#tatter, plea,se feit#t the total swn ·of $88.33,·which includes $70.00 for cleaniilg .·-: :· 

. up· the p~·and $18.33 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by-the .. . · ·. '· 
. . · .. date listed . ~ove. . If you fail ."to . pay this . amount before the hearing', then an : ~ . . . . .. 

. · _ .. . \ . . additi~ $15.00.will ·be added for costs of filing the oldinance wjth ·the Circuit 
: · ·.. Clerk's offiee. Pa)tment ~y-~·l:llade direclly io:_the City Cledc's Office br tO. the .. , · ·. . 

· City · AttOrney's Office. . If payment is m8;de to· the City Clerk's Office; . please · :_. · · · ·. ·· 
: : . _., proVide me widt a ropy of any payment you make so that I will be aware of it: .· . . · · · . .. ·. . :~ . . 

. . . .- Ifyou :should ~v~ ~~ ci~stions,_ pie~ I~t ~~~--~o~.' . . . .. .. : ... _, .. -'" .. > <, ~.. .: . ·. . . --.:. · .. 

. . .. . . ' . .. .'. '~::-;. ~: .... ~·.·· .•' .. :- :· .·_: ~-~~~ly;~. :_ .jJ·.::· ~-.. . :: ·. > .. 
,. . . . . ' . . . . ··. ... . . . 

.. . ... · . . . .- ' . .' SarahS~~ ·· ... : · ::· . · .. :. . . 

... .. : . ... : .. . ··:..:;. .. . ·_,_·D~utyCity.Atto~eY :· · .. ·· · . . :·,.. . 
.. . . . \' .. . ,. . . . · .. 

... ,. 

. , .. : 

• 0 . 

.. : ··· ... ·• . . ... 
.. · enclos~ . ··: .. · . . 

,: · ... :. _.-_:: ... , ·.· SS:ch .... . :. · ~ · .· ~- ·· . ., , . . . , . .. :~. '(· .. · ·· .. 
0 • : ·~· . .. ~ • • , 

... . .. . ., 
~- ;. . 

.·.· 

' ·- ,';_ ' . _··_ ,_ <;' ·: ;. -: < ' : --__ ·_:'<: ': ,' >.· :: ::' -_- :: ): .-- .: > ; -~ 
· .. ·.;• 

.. - -. . , , - . . •' 
. . . lJ .. - . ... . - . . 

-. . .. .. ... 

T'"' 
1.0 



. . 

Be(ks . , .. 
..... ~......-

Bill1"o 

SeWs Lawa• Gardena 
POBOX406 
Payetteville AR 72102 

Code PdotcemeatJ 
107 Spring St Spriuadale AR 
s . ~le, AR 72762 

0 PJe. cbeck boiC iflldchss i» blorrec& or ba chaqed. lftd tadbtt dlan&e(11) 
0.11 nm:ne llide. 
New•mail ~ &acerbero: ________ _ 

Invoice 

IIJZ/2013 8/l2a0l3 644 

beUfa_Jawn ..... Del 

( Bara.ee Due J $70.00) 

~----~---~---~~-~--~-~~~~--~~~~---~~~~~~---~-~-~---~--~~-~-------· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayettevl1Je AR 72702 

PLBASB DB'l'ACH AND RE'I'UJlN TOP PORTION W1TI-I YOUR. PA YMBNT. 

·,• " '',:'',·~-.~}.:a", .... ,'.~'''• ' •,••••~, 0 

fo,\0 
':" " • .:~', ,.'.'•,•"'.::"':: 'i'•..a:•::~ •: .... •, ·~ .. ,'";' 

t • •\' '' '•' ~.·1' .rt'•l·~· (,.. •( -4 ~.·, ·,~'-,·,·.,· '•'1 I•: •. .. : : .. -,~~0~·-. -~';' .. ~.: ·::···· ·.~.:.!~-::·-¥.·.' ~::d!. w ~ ... ;':';;.~·; ·~:·>·.,:.- .-:-,.l·. ~ ····· 
Net JO 

~-. ;.r,-~~1;,::!:}~·:r·\~i~.:;·;t .. ~~~~~-:~;:~~·:~~:.~.: ~.~~-::::~:I.·:~: .;·:.~-~~;~,::,i-~?:~!:..~·1~h~··~··.·:: ·A:~~;).;::,4:~~·:~+ .. ~~::, .· ·-~···i . , ... 14. :J• ... • ., .. , .. .. . . ~ • ~~~ . • ·i .~ J~o ,• .. ...... ... . ~ ~r.J; . '• ··I'· 4.,. "~~• .. :~~~,~'\. " {{~ _l·· ... ,·¥•" ·.~·''~•' ~~· '•I . _ ..... -·---· :--------·· ...... 
Lau SeMc:e Lawn Service· 2911 Falcon Spriqdalt AR I 70.00 1/11/20 J 3 70.00 

Transaction #. I Date _________ .... __ 
Account# tol-e'IDj-1/lJ. Jq-ls~ 

Project#--;-.:-:-::-------+-
Jnvoice # & ~Y I 
1Amount_7o~. _'S ______ --l-__ 

'Description '•- < ... 1 @ 
?.r,IJ f.t~ • .,_JI 
NtU !Approved By 'fi Jj~J 

There will be a SlS cbatp for all~ cbecks. UM 
interest will be auenecl on all unpaid bllmoes after 45 
days. For billins iDquirie&: 479-790-7607 

ToCal: $70.00 

..,...,Cndlel: $0.00 

...... .,.. T S70.00 

C\1 
LO 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATEOFARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

t Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office made an attempt to mail a letter, certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to Steve Castleman and Sarah Gibbons at 7808 Brooklyn, 
Springdale, AR 72762, but it was returned "unclaimed." 

3. That on Tuesday, November 19,2013, I made contact with Sarah Gibbons at 
7808 Brooklyn, Springdale, Arkansas, and provided her with a copy of the lien letter 
dated August 12, 2013. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

j~ 
Steve Helfus'"' "' 

·..{'~D AND SWORN to before~' a Notary Public, this ~0 ~day of 
I ~ .2013. 

My Co 

ta 
CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 

OFFICIAL SEAL- NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION # 12379341 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12-01-2020 
• ll$& .... '*' -- c..........-.u mu u ,. ..,..»bb= 

M 
1.0 



• Co111)1ate 1tam1 1, 2, and s. Allo complete 
Item 4 If Reatrlded Delivery Ia daslred. 

• Prtnt your- name and add1818 on the reverse 
so that we can retum'the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addraeaed to: 

._ .. , . 

: ~- Morvan Chase Bank. N.A. : 
J:·hB'.fil Rill Lane, Suite" A· . 

M0nfoe, LA 71203 

-------~---· 

.... · 
;· f' , ,., 
t . -: .. ~ . "' 

[J 

2. Article Number 
. (11MiferA'Wn IIMce ~ 7011 1570 0000 8221 1192 
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Ralum Aeoelpt 1112811&0r.1540 

• Complet8 llama' 1-, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Reatrtcled Dellvary Ia deehd. 

• Pl'lnt your name and addNII on the nwerse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space penntts. 

1. Article Add1'811118d to: 

r 
E"Trade Bank 

• - .-2730 Uberty Ave. 
MallstOp: P5-PCLC.01-I 
Pltt.bUrg, PA 15222 

.. 

X 0Aaent 

B. ReGaiYed by ( PrlntBd Name) 

D. Ia dllllvely adltCIII dllrlnntfra'n u.rrt 1"? C V. 
It YES, enter ·aanveiy adchae below:. c No 

.• : .~e. ... . - ·· . 

Yea 

2. Miele Number 
{»>wfwftom ..me. l8be6 ·C \'. J11 1570. DODD 6221 . ~2[1~ 

~ PS Form 3811 , February 2004 
-- -- ---- - -- -r - - "--,.··-, 

Domeallo Return Receipt 1~1540 

~ 
lO 



,,.I ·. · .. . . 

,' : ..... · ·• .. ·. ··; .. .• '.Offic~ ofi& _qtiJ iJI.it~ ~· ... ·~ .· : ····· • . .. .. . .. . 
· . ·.· · : · ·· . ·. · ·· 201 Spnf1BStteet · · · .·. · . :.. . ,. · . . . 

, .. 

:- · ' · · · . _ -.>.., · : s1rin8aafe._ 'Ar~~~ 72l64 -· .. :. · . :: ... . · · :: · · ; · · · ~ ... · 
. : .. . :. . . .· Pfiom (4i9) 756:.5900 . · .. ' ··. . ~. · . . . . 

· .. :.-.-_, . : · .:': ·. >· :. . Pax (479) 7Slr473~ ·.: .. · .. · : . -- . _'·::· ·.' .. - : . ·: : .· 

..... · · !E.~ .. caie · · . 
. C*''!'A . . . ·~ .. 
-;:;~·-· 

:.-; >r~y(i,y sa __ mjfss .. _· ... :. 
. 'D'f'tltY -~it) 'Mtomey .. · 

. Sarah Spar~n .. , · 
-~City~--·_ 

•; 

,. 

~· .·. 
--
... 

.. 

' : : ': ' ~=.gaY ' q '> ' : 
. . . . , 

-· · · - - cs8mnles&Pringdile~r.goy .. . .. ·1 •• . . ., . . . . 
. - \ .. "': .. . ,._ ·. . . . ~ ., :. · .. : 

: 
',. o.r •. • . 

•'' •• • I ' •, 

· ... . . OctOber 21, ~0 13. ·. · ·. 

.. .,_ 
•• ·I 

.. 
• '• t •• 

' 
. . . 

·. · :· ·: · CERTIFIED MAIL . ·. 

:· 

. 'J)avU{ 'D: P~i(r~~ · · .. · ... 
~TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED . · . 

. . . . . ' .... - . . "":... . . .. ·. . .. . ) . . . . -. : . . . ~ .. .-.. . . · 
.<. : :-- .• ·. .. . . . . 

·, ~fJ City !'Attt~mey . 

. . ·Lynda ~eCvetfresi ... 
.. : Cas; CotmliMttW/ .. 

· ~ · Vfaim 9tdVocati · · 

He111linio' Mojica. & Francis~ M~~~JUmirez. ' · · .. · 
. 301 SanderS .--· · :. ·.. . ·:-· · · · · · ,: · · -- ·· · 
·springd8ie, AR · 72764 . · .-. -· · ·· . . .. 

. . · steve ~fms · 
~~,._·._·. 

. ~ . Cijy 1for(!cf · : . 

· Deutsche Ba.Dk National Tru8t Co. .· . :' .. _ .. ·. : . . : 
as Trustee on behalf of GSAA Home Eq~ty Trust 2006·-16 ...... ·_. . . ._,_ 
1761 "lmt St. Andrew Pl. . ' . . . :. :· '< .-. . . . . . · .. : ~minUtmtive r"""( 

. ~araktJ-r;;;·_: Santa Ana~ CA 92705 . . . . . . · · .-

~- · · · .. ··: :-Spe~~ized ~~ ·s~~in~, ·.iic ::· .... :. ·· : --:·:_ .. -._:-. · ·: ._:_· 
.. . . . ._ -: -_: · Attn: Customer Service · _... . · '. .._, · . _ _' ·.-.:· _ ... · _· .·. : 

. . . .- P.O. Bo~ 636005 .. . .. · .. · _·-' _· . . . .. : · 
·· ..... ' ·. -·. · Littleton; CO 80163. · ·. .. , · . . . . . 

. < . ·.-·· ;:~ . ·_ .. :.·, · .. ~:, :.koll~- --~-t cl~~~up'·it~ ~~-·~:;~~~~ .a{-5.13 :~. &···B .... 

: 
... . .. 

.1. 

'· 

.. . · .. · . .- · ... -Gu~ohn ·ltd Springdale,· Washington County, Ark8nsas, . Tax .. 

. .. . ·. '. . • . . . . ' >: ~~!No~ 8.1~~2-6~46-~00: : : _: ', : .· .•. . _ , : ·, , . :• 
. . . . :·... Dear ~percy Ownets/LienbolderS: ... · · · · '' ... _ .. : . ·; · .. . . . · .. .- · .-· ,. ... 

_.,..· .... ··· .. -, .. ··:.-_.-. .- .· .-··-~. :.·: ··>··On· :·A~- -~5, ··io-B~·:.ri~~e -w~--p~ted ~~-:~j)~--i~~-~::-t~J--·:A·.&.· ~--. -· :,.>>·-.~- ~- :·. 
· .:, ... ~·::_~ _.-.. .:.-. ·. -::·.-~·-GufehSOmi~IW.,:·s~~,.Al'kansas, tha{the pl'QJ)ert;y.was· m v.tc;;Iati9J)_ .. ()f. ·--~- :-· .·~ .:,
.. : ·. ·-. ·-~·· -· .· .. .- . ·. :"· .:,: S~~-City Ord1Ji4nce 42-'77 -81Hl'·4l~l~; ~d-needed-:~:··.b~ mnedied Witli.ln_;· .- -.·--:!. : .. ·. 

~- -'. . _· ··. :·· ::-: :· ·. ,: · seven (7) clay&/ Notice was ma,iled:to the·,owner of·recont on-May 7, 20l3, _ ~t·--~·:· -=--··: . · . · 
-~·,_. ... _· :· . _~ ~- ·_-:·.:.:.:. ..;.:·::the.~City_.m~ to.'~eek a clean·up lien oo-'~s prOpeny:p~~t'to Ark.:~~::-.:·· . .- : .... 
. .'. . . ·. -:- . . . .. ,·. ·. . . Ann .. §}4 .. 54"901 if th~ violations were not -mnedied. ne owner -rcceiv~ said. ' . . ·:· ·. . .. '. 

· .. -~_,. _ _. . ··1 M. 9·2013····. · -·. ,: .. · · . :·. ·~ -' ·· ....... . . ; . .. .. · etter on ay ,. . -_ . . . . . : .. ·. . . .. . · . _, .. , . . · _ . .. , . . .. . .- . . · _. ._ . ., . 

. _., :·_·~_.: __ ~.: .·: .. : .. :· · -:-; : .. :N~--~-~tion. ~~.--~~--~--~- o~ ·ta·.-~t~· ~P -~e-:~::~~----~~~: .. ~;)_~:;~:.:-_: .:<: ·:~.-- _ ... 
-~,- ·. ·· .. " : ·: .. · '. ~---.-- : : .'btismess·days~:~ ~s. ·a ~$uk, ihe· CitY. of-~e ~k:. 8ction ;t9 ~y -tl1e':,:···. · .. .- . .- _..-.-
···· ...... -. : :· :, · ·. .. , ·ViQlations QD th.~ .. prQperty, as is. ell~wed.by ~-; Code-~- -§14·5:4,;903,· Oti :0r· :-:. · .. · · '· 
·-. ·.- ;: :···.- ·. · -·., ·_. .. ,·Jibout-Octcjbet t,-· ·2()13·. As o(this· c:Jatc, the.~w oosts.in~ .and p&id. by tn.e · . .- -:·. ·: . 
·~··:_:-· .. ;. . :·· __ ;_- . ...-<.·. ::.:. .. ·· .. ': .> ;, ' ·.: :·. ,_,, ~ .- ·< .. -.·._.:·'·: ·.-:.:..: ~-; .. ··.·_.';~·-.. :-.:_.-~·.·:·.~-- ;- ·.-· .. ;·· _·<.':.:::··, .: > · .. ··~ -~ /. ·:<: .: ... ·_.· .-.: . . 

l ·.;, 

1.0 
1.0 



--· 
:;;·· ·~ .· . 

:;: -~~-- .. --~ .• ;:' ·~ : .••.• :·:/ •.. . \ ::: ---.··:·::·,_. ~: .• ,: ~::::···.• _ .•• : .. :· .. ·::.:., ;;::;: . ·.·· ·.·; >_ ·._.··-~-•.. ,'. ••c.·· ... · :_;, : ; __ : ./ ' :: ·_.·.•. ~-- . ·:; .. ·• .• ··.:. 
· . >. '.: , . . .' .. ·. ~ : ·: ·. '.. . City pf Springdale to clean thiS· property are. $141:88: I ~ve- •Josed:an mvoice · . 

.'":·-- ... .. \~ ... ;.-:· 

· .. .... _. ·.·. -~ . ~ ... . . ': .. . . : evi~cilig the costs' incmTed Bn4· paia· by- the City ·~f ·spriilg .. e to. -~ldm this · ... ·.· .. .. ·. :: ·. 
_ . . _.-.:·· ·.· .... ·.:: .:: . .'.'-'<··. · ... ·. -~.·· AJsa;-' .. ~- --~~··. ~th ·· Ai:k • .-. COde .· Ann .. ··: .. §t4-S4-903(cX4),-· .. . ·_··· ·:_:: .. ·. · 

,_~·.·.: '_ .. :_ ._:: · . :·.·_.-.. _ _, -_ ~i~i'~tive .f~ . maY. .. & ··&ddCd to. the total -~-~ ·by _~· City of ~ _. :·:.,,. 
~- . · .. : : ' ... . ··.. . . . : :.'-~ . . . ~p~dale; which. wilfincl~ certified ~ling fee in . the~am~Unt ·of ~.lt 'Pef. . 

:,· .. _,·. .. . .··~ ··.> .. ·::, · le~. and -a. filliigfee in the amQunt <>t:st.s.oo tc>~~ .W~ COunty~t ~-· .... : ..... , .. 
:.'· :- · .... .- ··_~ -~ .. .. :.: ~ .. ·:·:.·_: . .-·~~: :.·· .COUrt~ --:-··.~· ,~~-·: .:_~_ .. ·- .-.-... -·-.-. _;_ ~~-· :· >.-_. ·-~·:_~~~~~ .. : .. ···_· .. :.. .. ' - :-~:·:·.~;·. -.< .... · : ___ ._-·: :_. _ . .-.:·: .. _;· .. -.: ;_· ~~=--~ -~-- ~_.: .. _ .. ··._: .·) _, 

·· ... . ... ~-: ~:· · .· .. ·:.<·: ·· .. _:· . ~~= :~ -i~ ,:~oti~· ~~'~ffia~ ~ -~~ -~~~···~~---,~o~t··~·~:~~-~d · ~· ~ ·c~ty- ~;·. : : _ _-.: ... ··:_· . ··.·· 

.; -,'· · :__ · .· ·: ·· : .. · · .. ... SptiJ;tgdale ~n or.· before Nov~ber 19, ·2013, a lieanng ·will bC held bCfor,e ~e ... · · ;· ·: · .. : · 
;: ·-·._ .. · .. · ·.- · · ·.::.· .. ·.- ·: Spriilgdale City CoimCil }nnUantJo Aik. ~Ann. §14-54-903 to de~ tlie .· ·: ·., · · 

...... -.. · ;., . . · .. ~:·. ·.. . _:.'. ·. . ~ount of 'the cl~-up lien to . which th~ . City. i,s. entitletf for clcaDing· Up the . . ·... >. : · -~· 
· ·, ·. : · ... .': property .. The- hearing will be held Tllesday, November 26,_ 2013 ~6:oop.m. in. ·.· ... · : . ·. · 

. · . · .. · ·_ . . · ... : the City .C~wicil Chambers. at tlte. ·City· :AdmiDi~tion Building~ 201 · ·Spring . . . . .· . . --:·. _ ... · .. 
. ·. · · · . · .' . . .. ·.. Street, Springdale, Arkansas .. : · You Will be . entitled t0 :Present eVidenee at . this -· · " · . 

: · · · · · · . ·. ' ·. . hearing conceriiing the amount ~f the Jien the CitY of Springdale is· cl~g. :. · · · · ·.·:·.. · :· 
. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . 

•• 1 , ' 

~ :. ·. ,·· .-=-:· .. _·. · ... ·: . . · " ... ·.; · .. · : . . : · ·. ·: :·,._. _ ... · . . . · .. ·_ . . ·... . . . :··· . . · . .. · . . ~-:. '· . ·. ·-.~ . 
.. _ ... . : ·_. · . : If you des4'e I)Ot to eontest thiS amount, and desire not to have· a hearing on the · .- · ,:-' .. , -~ .. 

:;' .. ::.:'_· .:· · ., ·matter, please remit-the total slim·of$133.21, wbich.ilicludes $114.S8. forCI~g-_:·· .: .. ··. -_.-:·. · 
· · · · . ·.=·_:· : .. ': .. :.· up the proPercy and $18.'33 for certified uWlings_to ~e City· of.'Sp~d81e by the _. ... ·.· · ··. 

. . . . · .. ".;'· . . . · · ·· date listed . above.:_ If you fail to pay this ·amount bef~ the hearing, then an . :_ : · · 
.. . ' . :. : . . : ·, ;·. . ~: ::_ > additi.Qnai s 1 s ;00 . will be added for the costs of filing the . or4iniuice with the 

;; : -~ . . · · .. ·. ~ : ·· - · -~ ·. :·:. :· :.Circuit Clerk's Office:, Please provide mi with a ropy of any payment you ~e . 
. · . :;_··.> '. ·sothatlwillbeawareofit. .·.: : -_- '. ·.: _.· ·. ·:: · · · · · · · ·:··. · · :· ,·_:- ·.- · .. · 

.. 

.. 

:.:· ·: · .. -:-. : ·- . _. ... ,., . ·.· .· .· ,. ·_·, Taylor Samples : .. ·· · .. 

co 
1.() 



' 

-n - / j 1"- BellJe Lawn &; Gardens 
~POBOXt86 
Lawn & Gardena ,__.._.n, .. All 72702 

lllllllllt-llallf..... -~'llla.._y_ 

Bill To 
Code BDforcemeDt!SpdDsdale AR 
107 SpriDg St 
Sp:ingdale. All 72762 
BobbyN 

. ·~ .......... ~ -·-- --· ·- ..,,._. .. . /. 

5t.J A S. GuJu,s*'J,"-

Invoice 

10/UJ»lS 10/112013 101 

llellll_la~-

0 P1cae olaeoJc b~ il.ctdleul• IDcorrac& or bas cMoaec~. tiDd iQdJQte c:bug(•) 
011 rcw:ne lido. c~Balaace Du I $141.~ 
New~1 IIIIWrat?BaetrbM: ---------

-------~~-~~----~~-----a---~~~o•~•~-~~-~-~-~~-----•-••••••••~--~-• 
Bellis Lawn&: Gardens 
POBOX406 

PLBASB DET~ ANn RE'X'OltNTOP ~RTION ymH YOUR PAYMENT. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 (?.~: ·'~· ',• .. ~~ .:~-. r'•)•:l ' •• .. ~ •.-.: •• ~,~~l · · ····~':t. r ~ '·',::.l ~~'!··i.l]~..J~ ol;.<~. ..:9..-. 0 'o;\ :.~~. r;l'oo<'.~, t 0 oo •o: .: t1~~· 0 0 ... ::0.~ ~~~!~~·;o·~~~i .'I'• I • • ,•4;:.,=~ ,. I ~ '" \.1 "·~\.:,;. ~~\:~ ~· •,' :t ·~ ~~::.~.f' I .. :')~:" '• . '. •''A."o 

Net 10 

~J~~~,}*~ 
' 't~:· 0 o,l~' 0 ":o_~, o•, ~ .. 0 o,o~o oo 'If' "I~ ' I •rJV ,. ' 0 o'.~~;~io " 00 000 ·i:r...~ to: ·~r ~~ ~~~op'1;,0 ··o~tr,:r.~t{'lo "t,f'~~· ... ~ ·~':1!0'0·~ ~0 ' :•:V,): t:~\;o .. Oo o o~·o.;.o:,-~o~-,~ .. : ·~:,~~~'.~!·'lt( ..l~rJ• ' o "o • •• ~\'t ~"4·~; ·, .. ~ to ft• 1~~~ 

:!(t,.l o f.V f. .. ···~~ t.t' );~~ ...... :Jj .. (~·, ·\:·~·t•' ·:~::" t-: .. ~ ~1\~~· ,r. .. ~~ i(,J'• 0~1o .. ~.0~ !.g: 
'Hlil$;,vor;,l'/'A2' 00 \ ,-... ·.:.:.i:·'t~o{;~;~ ~;.·,., o,o •or,ol',.oyY(,.~oJ• :~·0 ,0"'~ ... ~ o,o·~· .~. ~~· •. ...:··t ~~ l .. ·' ·~I'" ··~ ~~ ::.. / .•. lt(;'l!.; :}.~· , ,,,; .. o,'e:r •''i~ {~~:..itl..<.\1 .... p,, ••• • ..... ..... 

LadftDFce 59.75 10/lfl013 s,.7s 
Haul Off Hall Off- 'Sl3 ArB Ou1euolm Spriaada1e 1 75.00 9130/2013 7S.OOT 

AR· 
SalaTa 9.5"" 1.13 . 

Trar sactlon #. 
Dab 
Ace )unt #. loi. ovu· 1fz3. ?o-) r 
Proj ~ct # 
lnvc ce # _]()? 

Arne unt IYL- fJi 
' 

Des ription r!t ,,,;l ret:.t.£~L 'rJ 
) I J 'A J-1'' (ufcNJ. (., 

App oved By 'JhJ. aL 
tcjr/IJ 

' 

.. 
There will be a S 1 S chuge for all retnrDed c:hecb. 10% Total: $141.11 . 
111tmest will be aueued ·on all .paid ba!lllCCS after 45 

hpaeac./Cndltl: days, For billinl iDqui:det: 479-790-7607 so.oo 

a.roeelhle I $141.11 

"' 1.0 



• Complete 1tama 1, 2, and 8. Also complete 
lt8m 41f Resbtcted Delivery Is desired. 

• Pr1nt your name and addrass on the reverse 
so that we can nttum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
ar on the front If space permits. 

D. Is dellvay address dllfaent from 118m 1? 
1. Article Addrvssed to; If YES. entar deiiYery addreas below: C No 

,.-- . --------
Hermlnlo Mojica & 
Franclsca Modero-Ramlrez 
301 sanders 
Springdale, AR 72784 Oatl!led Mall [J ~MaD 

[J Raglltalad ~ RacalptfOr Merchandise 
[J lniUiad Mall c C.O.D. 
l:bloeh ~' 0 -Micted DeiiVery'l {£lctla Fee) c Vas 

2. Article Number 
(1lansfer tlvm S81Vk91abe0 7011 1570 0000 6221 0959 

~ PS Fonn .3811, Fet?ruary 2004 Domestto Retum Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and S. Also complete 
Item 4 If Rtisb1cted Delivery Ia deslnld. 

• Pr1nt your name and 1Kk11'888 on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

-~ 

... 
Deutsche- -.nk National Trust Co. 
as Trustee on behalf or 
GSAA HOme Equity Trust 2008-16 

1761 East st. Andrew Pl. 
San1a Ana, CA 82705 

....... . - ..... --

D. Is delivery ad!fnlsa dllraftlnt from 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

2. Article Number 
(7l'anltWr fi'an I8I'Vbt 4dleo 7011 1570 DODO 8221 D9bb 

1~11>40 

PS Form 8811, February 2004 Dorne811c Rettan ~pt 1021i115-CJZ.M-11140 

• Complete ltam81, 2, and 3. Allo ~ 
Item 41f Restricted DeliverY Ia daslrad. 

• Pr1nt your name and addr8SS on the reverse ... 
so that we can nttum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the baCk of the mallplece, 
or on the fmnt If space permits. 

1. ArtiCle Addreeaed to: 

------------ ------
Specialized Loan Servicing, LL.C 
Attn: Customer Service 
P.O. Bo:~~~83&001i .... _...._.zi 
Uttleton, co 80183 -~ 

-- ______. 

~ 

~--

2. Artlole Nurilber . : 7ol1 ':i.i1a oiJDo ·:a22i ... 6942 
(lhmsfBr ftvm IIIJWica.lllbal 

11111:118&-02-M-1&40 
PS Fomt3811, February 2004 Domaltlo RatUm ReceiPt 

CD 
lt) 



' 
. ; . ~ . ~· 

.. 0 • •• • ... . ·_,_ .. 

• · . 

. ..... -~. ·.-..: · · : ~. ·;··· ·. :: .. , ... ·.o~e 'oj_'(fie. ci~. ~rt~:r: .. ~ 
. . . SJ1rlt'l8 s . . . ·.. •' . ·. ... ·. . . . . . . . . 201 · -·- . . . . .. :· . . 

· · :·: : ·: ·\: . . -;· .. s~9trian:s~;~7.6~.: · · .. :· ·.·, ·: .·· :· 
. . . · .. = . ~.- ·. . ~ (479) 1s6:s9oo '. · . . ·. · ·· , .· · . · : . . . 

;. _::_.'::·.: ... ··: .· P~(479J7S0~4l3·2 ... _. .·.c . . . .. · . . ··.:.- .' : . . · . 
. ':·-:. . . .. . .. . . ·. ... .. . .r_r_·_ . . . . _. .. ·: .. '· . .' < . . . . . .... . . . . . ·; 
. . . . . , . . . WWW~t1fJ~!eaT80V . • ·; . . •. ·. · . . · . . ·.. ·. . ... 

. . .. . •. ' . 'Wrlhf"s ~,mt ; : : . . . . . .. . . . ;. . . . .. . ... 
,- . : . . · . . . .. marJcmaV~rjrigd.J'= goy ; : • . . : : • 

:·. 

···.eB·· 
·.· 

... .. . . ~.~ .. :. 

. . • 
.· .· .. .'·-: .··.: . ~.;·_.:- · .. ·. ·.· · .···.· ~.·~.:: .-..:. · .. : .. ··: :,.·;::· ·,,•: : . 

.. • . ! , .. 
. ,'• .... : . . ' ~· . : : . . 

.· ~~.Cate ·· . . · 
· Ctru~ •. · .. · . 

. '':I y .. . . 

.'.,: i'~{;·Sa.mjfe; · :_ ·: .. : 
· !D._,uty C!ty ~ .. 

•• t • • 

.. Saran Spa.rfman : · 
'DfyUty tit)~~ . . . ' 

: · .. 'Da:d ']): pfiitf!J'~ . . 
. ~ C!ty 9(tWr"Ny .· 

: . ·r_ Jn'a iBefvedrest : · 

't :. 

.. 

. . . :- . . October 21, 20ti ~- . . ·. :. .; . 
: . . . .. : ... .... · ·. _;: .·· ·'· .... . : . .. · ..... ...... · :· . :. ::' · :~.- - .. : : ~· 

... .. . . · .· . . : : ·.. ·., . ·. · · ·.- ·: ... cERTIFIED. MAIL 
. . . . ... . . : . : . ·. . .. . . · ·· · · · :. ·. 'RETURN RECEIPT ·REQUESTED 

: .•.. ' . \ ~ ' :: - > . -_ ·. ' :: ~- .. ·.•·•• •.. <. <: ; ; ' 
·. Ozark· Investment Solutions, LLC · . : · · · Ozark Investment Solutions, LLC 

.. · 916 o*crossi:I;t.g .. · ·:. · ... · ··:· ::· · . .... · ··. 2836.W. Hillshire ·:· : . · · 
CAw CDcnlinatur/ · · · . 

. Victim~ ..... . '. Cent~'AR 72719 ·.: : ·., · ·,. ·: ·· :. ···:.- ·' .. ·. Fayetteville~ AR 72701 
Steve'1-liCms .. ·. · · _:_ ·. .•. · .. .. -': · .. ~- ··: . · _: · · ·· .-::· · .. . . .-:<. : ·· . ·· .. · .. ·· .- · 

. .. 

~nws~ .· ·. · . . · . United Bank . · · · .. . · · . : . ·. . . · · . _ . . . . . . . 
. CL:.·r. ,r 0_; _ .... · .. ·· . 2600S. Thompson St. .<. . .. ··:.:,· ·_· ... . . ·.... ..· :_ .- .· .·: . . :· ·. :--.: ... ·. • · .. . ·:·. · .... 

• nay ·norn"" · ·· · .. · . · · · ·. . . · . ·. · ·:·. · · .. . · · . .. . ·. ''. · · . ' .. · · 
·_. !N{y,u~~ ·.. . .. S~g~e,~72~65'~-.>~ ... · .. : .. :_·· ... ·._:'.: .,: ·· :: .. :,,· .;.·: . . · ·. ·. . .. ! ·':: · 

~~- · .... . :.: :: · .. ·... . .. . .. ·. · .. ·· ... ·: .... · .. · ... ::: · .. ' .- :. . 
· . : · . .. · RE: .. ·Notice of clean-up lien on· property located at 412 S.' Pleasant St.J : . · '· · 
.. _. :- ·:· · .. ·-.·.: r ·. . . ..... · · , . : :· . :_ SpringQal~,. Washirigton. County, Arkansas, Tax Pareel':No. ·8~5-. .. .. 

. • • . • • - . . '.· .• • ••.• ~ ' ·.• . •.. •. 2~422~ •. • ' - ·• .• ~ • . • • _- •• .••.•.•.•• ·. . - . ·' . - . · .. · : . . 

· · . Dear Property OWn,er/Lienholder: . . , ... . ·· . ... · . ·. · ·. . : . · . . · .. · · · ·. . . 

• .. 
. 

. ··._ .. ··_·On: J~~-.l:3,:!;Ql~~ ~~~~ -w~··po~teci. ()li ·p~--~oca~: ~l ~ .. 2 :s.~ : ·Pt~i st~/ ;: _ ..... : 
.. · : Springdaie, AikanSas,· tJtat the property. w~ in violation of Sp_ringdale· City . · : .... ·: -· 

· ·, . . : , · .· · · .. Ordinance 42-17 and :42-78, and needed to be -remedied Withjn $eVen (7-) days . ... . · . , . . 
· .· . . ' .. .. : · .. ·,._ . ._.·: Notice was mailed· to the· owner ofrec;Qrdon:June 24, 2013, that the Citir·mterided .. :::: .: :· .. ·: :. · .. 

.. . -.. - ~: . -· ·· :'. · ·· · ·,::·. tO seek a.clean~l~P ·lien. c~tfthis J,ropCz:ty_putSuant _to.Ark . . Code.~ _§14-'S4-:903·if · .. .. · · ·.: ; ... : 

~ ··::'. -~-:::: : . ·.·_::· :~.:: _' ::,: ~:·· :' .. ~.:~~~~~~ -~~7.~.7~~ .:···.·· ... ·: .. ,· /: :·· .~· _.::· __ ·, .- ·." .... :··.':.;:_:·.·>. :·:; .. _:· ·· : ·~·' .. :·: .::-:··:_·.·.· ...... _:·~ . . .. ' .... ... :',: 
:·- ~·-.>.- :.': · · .·· ~ .. : .'. . ··.- ·,.·: ·No··~titm ·was ·taken by the .. own~ tc>.' cl--·~P the .pi'Werty·.·.-Mthin. seven.· (7) ::-·· .. ··~ .. .-.: ~ . ~' 

_: .. :. :·_ .. ·.:. _ _-: . _..·_·<:: .. · ;·,~: ·. b~~es~ da)'s;-. .' .:A.s· ~·result, the .City ·of··Spriligdale took .acnoo .to .. remed.y·.the :-:· ·:·· · ·· · ··.·: .. · .. 
.. ·. < .. ·:. : . .'·· .~ .. ··-' ... .'.ViolatiOn.s OJt ·the.pf()peny, asis·anowed .. by.Afk.··eooe_.A1nl/ §·t4-S4-903, on~ ~:jf .. :: :.- .· ·:·.:· ·>" 
. .. .. · ·. . -' . . .: . . . ·9· · ~ • --::r-~L!.:. ·date· . •1...;., ~.._.-_, . ~-:.0~ ;__~ .· 'db . the '.: :· . .. . · .... . . _ ·: : · ... . .. · ... : ~1;1t.A~gust 1 • "'ou. As_w wu. . t w<W wUI.l costs .~~-.,~~ pm .· y.- · ,. · .. . ·: . . 

·.' .. . :: : __ ·. :: ·,_.-: .· .. ·:· · .. > · Cjt)r .ofSprlngdile~ .. ~1ean· thif; ... ptopetty. .are . $225~oo. ·.IIlave·en~)psed an ~vQice /_ .. :_-._· .... · ... · ·~· 
· _:'.::<· .· : -~ .7 - ·.- ·, .- .• · • . , _ ... :.:~~~ th~ eost~l :iJicUired and paid ·by.'the _City. of. $Jftin~t .·tQ clean· ~~ ·_.· · ·- .-_._·: ... :_· _.· ... 
. . . · .. ' _... ' . . ' ' .. ' ·•· .:.--~-- . . • .. ,A ..L: . . Ann' § ·. . 903 .. ·4· . . · · · . · ;·· . . , . . · ProPerty. ·. At~, , . .- m.: . ~,wwce · wtth .: AJ.a, ... CQde ... . • . 14-54- (~)( ), . : . .. _ · · 

· .. · - · · · · · .- · · · · · · ~ · · .. be ... ..~..~.-..i ·· · ·th' -.. ..J~~ · · ::-~ • ..:...::..::. · b ... the c· · · ·c · · · · · · · .·: 
• • •• ":· : · :· .. . . : c ·; . ·.-: admJ1ttstrative. ·,ees JIUl.Y ~ to . c-:"'~: -~ ·'·""'"u!W'I:· . y .. _ · ~ty . o ·.·. .- · . · .·: .-.. · 
· · < ·.; :: · ... ·: ·. .·. · :: ... . ~ · .. $prmgdale; ·win~·; will incJ\ldc ceitifi,ed ~ing. fecdn ··thC .amc>~t of:$6.-lfper. · · , ... _ 
· :·:·: · ... _ .... > - .' :. · , .. ·. · · ·: t~ttct'and a· filingj'etdn·tli~amount orsrs·:oo to .. tbe.·W~ri·. county-Gi;tcJiit. · <· · ... · ·. 
; : .•... · c .• _.·: :;:::- ' ' ; .' C<>f;- ••.... , .·,· , _ ; . - ~ ·.~ •. , ·····'. ,:~ : ,: , : _\ :·' ' . :,, ~· :,·.··; : •• : .__:'-', ;;,··.-· .. . , . · -. 

... 
.• .. 1 ' ' 

en 
1.(.) 



·: ·. .. . 
... 

·' 

... .. 

.. . _ ... 

~· ., ~. 

... 
.. · ... ........ :-' 

. ' ' . . .. . .. 
·: . . , . 

' 
,., 

-·: : . . ·. . . · .. ·, . .· --. :_;~ : :, _ _ : __ . ·: .. ,· .. ·_·>_:_.~·.'_ --._ :· .. _·. -. -: · .; · . . . _ ..... · . _-··-.·.~~- ·.;·: :: .. . · . 

._- .. -- -_ This is-·to notify you that. in ~ event this am9unt-is oot paid to the City of ·.· 

: ·, .· ~ ... . • • l l, . ' 

. .· ... , - : . -.. S,pf4lgdale on Or before·Noveniber i9, _2013;· a heanng ~ll ~e held before~ _· . 
: . ·. · ·: : ·· ·;,- · · -: · . · .. ·,_ .... ·Springdale.' City _COuncjl_pursuant to.-Ark. Code Ann:. § 14-54-~0~ to ·detennine the · _··· · _ 

·· · ; · · ·. : . : · . -: . amQimt of the .-cl~-tip lien to which thC -City is entitled· for cleanmg :up -the ·. · ·, · · : 
_ . _ · .. . -.- · :·:: property . . 1Qtd1ea~ing wiUbe ·beld Tu~y, NQvember'2~, 2013·, at.'6:0o p~~;-in . ·.: ·: :_::,- _:· _ _. 

.. ·_: ·. :· .· _·· · ::_::-_ . __ -·:. the City Cotm~il Chambeni at · t~re· City ·Administi-a.tio-n_ ·BtJil,<ling, '20i Sprmg _· · ... , ·.· ·.: 

. . .. : -.. :· ·. ·_. · -~ -. · .. _ · Street, Sptingdale,. Arbnsas; You· Will ·be entitled to wesent evidente at this· · 
:. : ·. · . :. ·. -· _: · . -. ,.· · . : ·.-~- . hearing concerning tlu~ amo~t of~ lien the City of Springd81e is claiming. · :·. . . 

, · · • • ·:, ·. ".·. ~ :.:,·, _.. ' -:·.· •• • I' • ·., '. :, ••.· ... -~_.: • • ••• ; • .':. · .... . ·_; .· : •• , :· ·. '·_':' · .•• • • ...... ' _·.· ••• . " ' ,-; · :.'.:-::: ·: ".'' ;• . •." 

· · · · . . .· · .. · If you desire not to contest this aDiount, aii4 desire n~t. to have a h~g o~ the .' · · .. · · 
.. ·.·. - . : ... : .· .·. matter: please ~t the total sum of$243.33,_ which 'uicludes $225.00 for cleaning_ .. . .. . 

_ . .-.. ·_.· . up the property-and $18.33 for ~ertified mailingS to the City of Springdale by the · 
· . -.':- .... .-. ~ · .-: __ date listed · above.·· If _you fall to pay ·this amount before the lie8ring, then an ··: · 

·.· ·-_. :_ .. . . . , 'actditioliai. ·$15·.00 will 1x( 8&:led for the ~osts of'.fifing -the 9f(tinarice .with the :·· . . 
· · · · · ·.: · . :_·_ CirCuit·Cierk's Offiee: Pleas~ ·provide ·me With a-copy of any payment "You make .- .-. · .. · : .. · 

~ -· so-that I-.Will be aware ofiC · -_· ·_.-- ...... . ·· ·. . . ··. . . . , : ' . 

:-

. : . .. 
··.· 

.. . . · ' 

·i • ir~u-.s~~~~-~;~ ~Y ~sti~:-~iL -~et ~e khow·.: ·_·_._· 
. . . . . ': : . . _:..... . . ._ ... . . .. . . . . ·. . . '. . . ~... . 

.. 
'~ . 

:·~: ... J . 

. _. _ .. 

' ' 

. . 

.· ' siticerely, . : . ·_ : .. · .. 
. . ·. ·.. -~ . . . . . 

·.-: 

t • I o 

... -

.. -·· ...... · 
. ·. · · .> --... ·sarah sp~bn~ .. ·. · · · . • .. .. ·.· .·· .. · ·· · . · .. .- · -. , . : riej,~zy city ~~mey:_ · . ·, .. ... ~--

. - -.: ·. enclosures .· 
... _-.. ;· ... :-~ - - -:: _. __ :_:~.-~s:c~--~,_- ·_.-.:_-: _: -

. .. . 

. •• t 

. . : .. 
0 . ·: .. 

. . 
. . '•,' , 

: . .. . ... . : • . . 

.. . . ..... ·: . 
•. ., 

; 

··-· 

. .- ···1 
.. 

.... . . . . 

·,.·, ... 

'. 

.. . .. 

.• -· 

... · :· 

•I , '•, 

o..t • ••. 

:. .· ~ . 
J -: .. :· ·· .. ~: -: 

·-, ,· . - ..... _ 

.· . ... .... . ,• J 

; / 

I, 

'• . ,,: . 
· . . 

. • 

.. ... 

... 

f:! - :l 
., 

,. . .. 

· .. · ,. 

I 

. . •\ 
... -.. -

't • • 

0 
<.0 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scuflle Rd. 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

111 

West Fork AR. 72774 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

'--

Invoice 
Invoice No: 36o 
Date: Aug19,2013 

Terms: NETo 
Due Date: Aug19,2013 

Transaction #.'---------
Date Acco-un_t_#.""'j/r.:O/:-· ,-1/J_J-_'I~zJ-, 7.-l-. ;_[ __ _ 

Project#-:-------
invoice #._J;;....;l~d-:::-------
Amount zz. >· ~ 
Description rr..... £4 {;.) B 

~II J. //,,,.~, --Approved By ..J!J!L& 
ljz'f!J 

Subtotal $225.00 

Tax 1 (0.00%) $0.00 

Total $225.00 

Paid $0.00 

Balance Due $225.00 

,.... 
co 



• • Oompletall8ma1, 2, and a. NlJQ completa 
111m 4 If Resblctwd Dallvery Ia daalnld. 

• Print your name and addn~~~ on the I'8V8I'88 
so that we can return the card to you. 

•. Attach tnla can:1 to the ·back or the ma11p1ece, 
or on the frort J apace permlla. 

to: 

~--~------~--~~ 

United Bank 
2600. r.Thompson :o::~~,. 
Sp~ngd~le, AR_ 7~7654 

I ··~ 

0. II dall¥ay addlwl dllrelwlt tern ltan1'1 
If YEs. ent.r dallvary addrau belcwr. • C No 

~ 
,_ 

Mall 
. Raollpt for Merchandise 

CVas 

2. Article Number 
(7lanBier tmm aeM:e labeO 7011 1570 DODO 8221 1239 

- PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 

, • Complel8llams 1, 2, and a. AlaocompJete 
: !tarn 41f Reatrfctad ~ Ia deehcl. 

• Prtnt ~r nama and adchss on the revense 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Att-.~o thla card to the back of the mallplac::e, 
front If 8paCe PMnlts. 

1. 'Article Addresaad to: 

.. 
r 

Ozark lnvellbnent Solutions, LLC 
918 Oak Crossing 
CentertOn, AR 72719 

2. Artlcla ·Nua!ber 

1026U5-0&M-$.11) 

0 §lqaraea Mail 
~ Aacalptror Merct!endJaa c-

' (7la'Jsfer thlm SlltllfDe ltlbel) 
' 701'1' 1570 Q[][][J 8221 1321 
t PS Form 3811, Febt'uary 2004 

DGmaatlc Aatwn Receipt 

C\1 
co 



' ,• . • •, ':. I ~ . . .. .. . ~ . . 
__ ._: _ ' o_tfo:ebpruCi~-'ll~~ : 

•. · · , · · ·. · =: · · ·· ·· · 201 Spri"lJ Street · .. · · ·. · 
· .... ·. ·. · · · .. ·: ~: · : · s~ne~.9&-fanstu 12164 · ·.. -~. :---

, .. . · · ... ·. : ·: . . , : :··Piioni .(47.9) is6:.s9oo ... · .. · · · :. ·. . . , · 

.:··-~ .. . 
.. ... . . . .. 

., 

· · ·ctty~ .. ·. · . ·; , . . · . . . · .. · . .. ·· . .· . : .·.. _OCtob~r 21, 2013 ·.·. . .. · . : . .. . . .= . . . . . . 

' ~/.;~u · ·•· ···.·.· ,.-·· .··_ '·:· ... ,: -' · C • · :c '::··_-- ::.· ,: , . : :·~: ~-~RTI~im~ - ·' :_ .· ··-

.. Sara~ ~a~tnan · . . . ·. • : < .··_.'·.' _: · .. ··.· .·_·: · . ... .:< _:: .:-"-, ... _·.·· ~ ·_.:_: __ -~ ·· .... : _.··.·D.:n# UCEIPTll~QUES.TE~ : .. '· · :·. 

::::; . · .... . ·-· : __ . ·.--:·<. _; .: ·: :<•. •. J· _:i • ' 
· ~ c~ 9Utomey : . · · . F~t ~ecurity. B~ · : · · .· · · · · . . : .· · .: ... · .· Ev&ns1<m: lns~ce ~o. . · . · .. ·. .::·:... : · . 

. ·P.O. Box 1009 · · .. · ·. · · · ·· ·. · ··.:· c/o'UniversalAssilrors Agency, Inc. · · · 
: +yntfa. 'Befvutt~.' : :: 

Cils1 CDOn{fnatDr/ • 
vracm~ 

.· . 
· Stew '}(efm5 · ._ 
· 2~am:.· ::· . 

... · .. CindiJ 1roracf: · : · 
·--~~¥ - · 
~amfltiJ ... 
. . 

.. : Searcy, AR 72145. · . · .. · ·. ·. . . · . ·: ·. ·. ·· 11420 Biondo St, Suite 103· . . · · .. ·. · • 

: : ···:, :.·: .: .,.. ~--.. ,: ·_ ':: .. _.: · .. > .. : . i .. : ... >:·.--~·-· < ·. ·.: .. · ... _: -~~ -~ 6~1~-~85_~ .:-: :. : .. ~· :_.<_· .· .. : ._·. ·. 

·.. ·. RE:· : Notice of .cl~-up lieii on property locat~<f at" 702 S.- Plwan~ ... . . .. 
· .. . · . :: . . . :. Street, . Springdale, _Wasbiilgton County,' Ark'a!lsas~ Tax. Pm:cel No. · : · :· 
. ' . __ <> - ~15-27~3~ :: >. :: ' < ' . ···_ .. 

· · Dear -Lienholders: ·. · . . .. · · ·. · · · ·· · · .- · · : · .. . ~ 
. . ' . · . . _. ... ·' .. :_· .. . · ~~· . .. ~- .. ·~ .· ... · .. · · .. · : · . .... ' :·. ·.·. · ;.' .::. ·. .. . . . ~- · : .. · · 

., ·. ·. · . .. •. ·II -_: . . On M~y .14~" 2ot3, n~ti~· "'~ pqstedqn.pt'QPCrty loqate(i'at 702 s.· Pl~t St., ._ .. ::_ . . : ... . 
. . .·· . · ~ Spnngdale, -·ArkanSas, ·that the property was in · violation· ·of Spnngd&Ie City · ~- · · .· 

. . ... Ordiilance '42-77, 42,.78, 11()-136 and_ll0-139 -~d needed to be remedied "Within ,, .. · 
. ....... -,". :· .. · ; .. ·: .. seven (7) da~ . . Also,.on May -~2," 2013,-notice wis ~ed to the property owner··. ~- _ :_:. · . ·. :· . .'.: . 

. . · .. : . : ' : .: -· :· :.: .- · at that tii:p.e ~t the City ·intended · t<? s~ek ·a Cl~an~up licm 9!1 this ProPerty,_ ·· · · · · · 
·. . ·:· : . :· .... p~Ua.nt tO Ark. Q.)de' Ann. §,1"4-54-9(>.3; jfthe violations were ito~ remedied . .. . ·: . . . . ' 

. ; . -. . . ... :_' .. : · . . · · ~,· · ... r : . . ·· . .. ·. ·'. ·. . ~: •. ·. -:::· : . • : ·• :· . - . ·.: : . •. -. . •· ·.' . · ... , . . . . . . • . • ,_. 

·. : : .,-. · · . : :·.-·. · . · .. · . . No actioo: wa8 ·taken ·by 'you· tO cle~ ~P the property Within ·-seven·. (7)·.:bUsin~ss :·-:· · >·: .· .. ' · 
:· · .. ·. ~ -- : . ." · .. ~· , · .: . .-.·:daYs. : As i ·resdlt, ~·.City of Springdale toOk action to rem~y tht::vtolations· on :·· ·· . . ·· ... ,-.' < . 

. -... ~. · .. · ·.· .. ·, . · . . ·: :··.: .· .. ···. the ·property,··u ; is· &IJowcid-.l~y ~Code Ann. ·.§l4-S4--903.; onm abO.ut J'une J6,-·;· ~ ·. ~ · .': .·r· -~- ... 

:·._.· ·:_ ·,- · · ·. >< . :·-.:.- · ·.·. · 2013.~ m1<tan Ordinance :was passed by:·tlic;'SPr;ilgQalcCity:COuncil on·August'l3; .· ·~ ·, ·.- -:· 
• ' · • • l . • ·• ' . . .. • _, • I ~ • • . . . • . ~ • . . ·-. • • . ' . • . . . . •. ~ - . . • .• •, • • •. . • • . *' 

.. · ... · ·:. · ... . . : :-:·. · ~ .:. -201-3'; placing a -lt~, on 'the property .to ·.r~c9ver the S283~33. :spen~ .. by the Ctty·of . · ··: :·--: . ·. 

_ ; .·/ :· ~ -~jc· : ~~~~or·*:":)~· : .,.._ _ '{ •: -.-•. _-· __ -~ . :/' ': .·<·: _ •.••••. :~ .}( 
, . ... ·: .. .. ·. .. · ... .. This office ·was .nbtified. b.y Richard ·H.- H'tJ:~, ·attomey-·for ·l(-yeron :·~d .soma . ·:. · : :_ ·· .. ·. , . 

· .··.~. ·:::.>. ._."-;. ·. :_. · ·Milbrandt, th~ .·P~· ·o\vnm. •t the tiJne :.the aforemeitti~ viol~(ion ·no#c.e·. ·,, ::_-",:.,.::-". ··. _: 
... _. · ... :;_.· .. .. >: :·.· · · ··<. .·- .· .. )V8s pasted, ~f.Mt.·ari,d·Mrs. MilbraruJr·~ filed .bimkrupt;c)'; :·Mf~·Hugh~s· ~- ~ - · .. . : .. _. · .. ·· .. ·; : 
... · ..... :_ ·.: ·.· .. ,.. ; .... :: . . ": . proVided this ·officc,.·With doellmention showing.-that:the ·~cqyJocatcd at 1Q2 .s·: ·. ·. _: _.- ··~ ..... ·.-_-· .. < :. :._·.,·:· ·.:, ··. :- ~·.:pi~ts~~e,_Aftcansas;·.wa&•~~-~ilieli·l~riofr®Qnf ,· : . .. . __ '_:·:- .... 

M co 



In the in~ the CitY of Springdale had to clean this property several additional 
times, on July 13, 201.3, August i9;20'13J and September 17, 2013.. The City bas 
expended the· sum of $190.00 to. clean this property. I have enclosed· copies of 
invoices evidencing· this cost. Also, in accordance with Ark. Code· Ann. §14-54-
903.(c)(4), administrative fees may be added to the total costs incurred by the City 
of Springdale, which will mclude certified:mailing fee in the amount of $6.11 per 
letter and a filing fee in the antount of $ i 5. 00 to the Washington County Circuit 
Court. 

This is to notify you that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of 
Springdale on or before November 19, 2013, a hearing will be held before the 
Springdale City Council pursuant to.Ark." Code Ann.·§ 1~54-903 to detennine the 
amount of the clean-up lien to whiCh the City is entitled ·for cleaning up the 
property. ·The hearing witt be held Tuesday, November 26, 2013, at ·6:00 p.m·. in 
the City Council Chambers· at the City Administration Building,· 201· Spring 
Street, Springdale, Arkansas. You_ will be ·entitled to present evidence at this 
hecujng concerning the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

If you desire not to contest this· amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the 
matter, please remit the total·sum of$292,22-, which includes .$190.00·forcleaning 
up the property and"$12.22 for certitied·mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above. If you fail to pay this amount · before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00-will be added for costs of filing the· ordinance with· the CircUit 
Clerk's Office. Payment may be made directly·to the city Cledc's Office or to the 
City Attorney's Office. If payment is made to the City Clerk's Office, please 
provide·me with a copy of any payment you make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosure 
TS:ch 

Sincerely, 

-:~JJ~ 
Taylor Samples 
Deputy City Attorney 

..;t
<0 



Invoice 
Gnea~e.J..-ac.n 19007-Sc:ldlle ad. . 
West Jlbrk.U. '12m 

(479)903·2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

276 
Jul13, 2013 

NET30 
Aug12,2013 

• lndlca1el non-taxable Item 

111 

BUIT.: 

City OfBpritlple 
ao1SpriqSt 
SpriDadaleAll 7'1764 

Transaction #~-------
Date--~-------
Account #)tiJ· O'lo J · 1/zJ. 7o · 5 J-

Project #-;--------
Invoice #. 2 7' 
Amount 7o. ~ 
Description I (A ..., c ,.,, ill 

70 t J, 1'1< c J• .NT 

Approved By--L..Jn$.-7':::::...· ~(A,~----
7/J~J,> 

Subtotal 

TAX (10.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

J 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

?~J 1,.,., 

l{) 
(0 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scutlle Rd. 
WestForkAR 12774 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR. 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

479-903·2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

l~ 

Invoice 
Invoice No: 358 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

Aug19,2013 

NETo 
Aug19, 2013 

Transaction #.--------
Date---;--.--:-------
Account #. /ol·htJ· •/lJ. 7o-1 t 
Project#. 
Invoice #--::1~~::-V:--------

Amount---::'~c;.... ~ ... _"' ------
Description J.,. ,,,, fJ 

7ct 1. A.J""'" 
Approved By~11111.~ra~---

f/lif'J 

Subtotal $60.00 

Tax 1 (0.00%) $0.00 

Total $60.00 

Paid $0.00 

Bal1nceDut $80.00 

, 

<0 
<0 



In~7;,.·te·; e· · · · · · · ·. · .·WU · · . · · · ~ . ..... ~·-:~-~- ~·· :· ·. . . '·.~ &:i-.Jd. . 
ltOO'J ... . - - .. · 
w..Pc*k4~ . .. 

4~6 

mike@SP-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

404 
Sep17,2013 
NETo 
Sep17, 2013 

IJD~ 

• Indicate• nOn-taxable item 

Thank you for your business! 

1/1 

(.~ 

. \ : . . : .... ~· . . . 

'q. ' , . <-.;_ : ,:i): ~:,:;:::2~. :. '' ·. . -.. . 
. . .. •. . -. . . . . . 

Clt,Oi~ · · 
ZOis,dai!t. 
~AR.12764 

Transaction #.~------
Date---:-.-------
Account #. I of . O'IG}- 'fl.J . 1 G, l 1 

Project#·~-------
Jnvoice #--;:~..;..;~~~-------
Amount_ta-:.:--ce-------
Description /a..,., ,,.r. @ 7 fL .f, //c.,,_,, 

Approved By ~ (J..A 
ct/!7/t~ ----

Subtotal 

TAX(O.OO%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$10.00 

. . 

"' (0 



-

'SEN DER: COf\J PI ETE THIS SECT/Or 

' • ComPlete_.,. 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 41f Reatrtcted Delivery IS daelniCt. 

• Prtnt your name and addraaa on the I'8V8r88 
so that 'W'8 can return the card to you. 

• Attach 1h18. card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. ArtiCle AddreSSed to: 

~~ ..... --_-f-.--~---~-

; Evanston lnS~ra . I ' . cia Ul)tversll s , nc:. 
l ' 1t420Biondo ' e103 L Qmafl!l. HE. 681...-a 

1011 1570 oono a221 1277 
.· ?( . Gk r" 

PS Form 3811, FebrUary 2004 

SENDER,: COfolPLFliE THIS SE~T/Or!J· I, 
L • 

IIi Colq:llabtllans 1, ~. and 3. Nso complata 
Item 4 If Aestltclad Delivery Ia dashd. 

• Print yow name and addraaa on ltle reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this car(l to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the flont If apace permits. 

r' · ·. 
1* Fi~ security Bank 
\ P.ia~ Box 1009 
~ searcv, ~!!_;!£72145 . , . 
--- - ·- .. J 

89 

CNo 

~11140 



~ofr'fieC,!Y.9.ft~ ·.': .'.· . . 
. ·_ _ ·. . ·201· Syrl"tJ Str• · .... . ; 

.. ~ . , · · ··.·. ,·_ .. s~~ ~~as727_~4 
. . . :r' '"~ . . . . . 

• · . : Phone (479) 156'"5~00 . . 
: . ' . ' • ' • ',: ~ ' . ' ' ' 1'4X (4~J. ?So-413> ' .. : ::. . ' ' 

. . . 

. . 

. :' . . ... ' . ~- ' : 7"';t...f:":'" ' . . : . . .· . . . .. 
,. ... . . . . . . . rlcman@spnngdaJi:ar.aQY , ~- • • • ~- -

. •' < : .. • ·.· . .• :-: _: ··: : : >. ~ : .. • . > . ... ~ . -~ ·.· . _.: ·_:···: ···: •. 
. ' . >Ern&lt'~- ca .. ·'· ,-. · . :.: ·· · . · .. ·.October 21,2013 · .: .. .: . :. ·. . • . . .. ,· ·. , . 

-:~~~- : ••. •. . .... ·._.·.··.·· · < _::. : ; < ' ::: ',· ~~~~··· · ..•. ·: 
' 'D<JMy Cfly '' • ' ' ' ' •· .. ' : ' ' ' ' • • U:riJRN Ua:Il'T REQUESTED ' . ' 

\ .• •. 0. . ••. • 

~ - ·. ChriS El~·: :· _:: .. ··,: . .. :. . ,.-_:.:-_:;. ·, ... . · C~b~ Bank ._._:. ~-:': :>.: .. :.': . ·.·._._.-_: :;" . .. ::-:. 

·. : Saran Spa-rima_ . ·. n .. ·. 
: : 'Dtjnlty ~ity ~ . : 

. ... . :· . 
:. IJJ~ 1>. PhilC~s ... ,_. · 

.. ·'DrM_ Cfty ~ . ·. 

.:·.£~ i&twaT~f . 
. . Case CDOr4matur/ . . . . . 
.. V1ctfin~ .. _--: .•. 

:. ·: · ·st~ ~rm5 . ·. :-._·'·: 
?~ator . -:.- · .. 

··_Elder ConstrUCtion coinpany ; ·: -: . ~ 168.5-E. Joyce Blvd~ ._,. : · · .. _:_: 
_._ P.O. ~ox.Sl42 .:· . .':' .. · .-. · -.':. ·:.· .. __ :. FayetteVille,AR 72703 · .· _:_<_' -'- • . . -.. 
.. Springdale, AR. '7276.5-.5143 _. · _ . ·· _ .. . . ·: · < .. : --· ... · _. :·· ... · : - . ·. . . :: · .· _. . 

. . _ . · . Iffi~ . - ~o~~~- ot ·clean~up·' uen· o~·- ~~~ I~ted '~t _:~~~3 -~~~~-·:· · .. · 
· .,_ · Avenue, Springdale; . Wa~gton .County, · ArkanSas, Tax Parcel . : 

•, 

:· ·. Ci~,-~;Cict ·.. . . · 
!M'minimatiw r ~nn( . 

: __ ~a,.;;;£ :· 
··. _· ... ... . ...... .- No. 815-36429:.000 · ._· · - · · ··> -:·· .·. -~·- · - -. · -·· · · ·. · · ·. :_ ·. .· . . : . 

• •.• - ~ ... ~o.;~mlholdez: ·, '/ \ .: : ... ,:·. •·· ..•..• ·. · .• · '·, ~ .. ••. ' ·.' .• 
. . • . II .• : On May I, 2013, notice was pos~cci' on p~perty locatedat 1893 Tuscany Avenue, .. . . . .. :: . : . . 

. . . Spnngdal~, · ~kansas,. that · the property· was _in . violation of Springdale .. City. · ... : . ,: : : '. -
Ordinance 42-n· '&nd - 42~78, and neoded to ~c remedied within seven (7) days. . . ·. 

_ •• • 
1
• • • • • Alsa, on May 2, 2013, notice was .m8iled to iou that -the .City_ intended to seek a .- · ... · .. _. 

· . .' . ·. · ·., . .clean-up lien ·on .this pfoperty, .purSuant to Ark. _Code Aiin. · §.l4-54-9G3~, if the · .~· ;'-. · · .. :. · .· 
. . . · .. · ... :violations· were not remedied~ The owhei-'~i.Ved this notice'·on-May 7, 2013.· . . . .. ... > .. : .·· 

_,. .. . · ... · . ·:··~ No actlo~ - --~as ·:~----b~· ~,; .to .cl~ :u~ -the·:·p~~rtY -~th~n -~~~~-··(7)· b~ittes·s~ .:· ... _·.· . .-_. · :~· <· 
. . . ~ · _.. ' .. .-·. . .- · >" days. AS a resUlt, ~ City. of Springdale tQok actioit to·-remedy- f.he 'violati9DS .on . . · .. .. · ~ . 
. . <= .··. ·, · · · . . : · .-_· the- proPercy,_ as · J~ allo_wec! by Ark. C(:)de Ann. §14-54-903:f on ot a'bc:tJ)t M4y iS; ' ·: .. : . . 
·:· ·:_ .. :· :·'_·· .·.: _-... . .-. · : · . 2:oi3,,June_ l0,20t3;-.llU_le:24, .lOJ.3anct:rU1y2~,2013,aindtwo~wete .'.- · .. · ·' _ _-: 
·::·, · :. ·_·. :.···:: .. ;:. · .. : :· ·_/ .:. ··_; .. · ~byb Springdal~ City .. Couneil~ thC fiist.on-~uly_23,2~l3;placinga ~:QJi - ~--~·- '.-.. ··:. _.-,.-.- 1 

.<. ·· _-·.:---.·· ... ; ·. · .' ·:· __ .. ilu; propcey to :reoover S9t22, .and the;~ckplacmg •lieil·.on·fhe pi.'OpClty'to -:·:, ·-: :_:. · ·> · 
-.:-_·: .· · -~- . · ·.· .. , ~:: · · . : ·· .· reooy~ $237.22, aiJ. ·sjJent~the dityofSp~&dale·to clean;~~.PIOPertY. · . · (-:. :· _: ·.-. ·. -:-.- · 

_.: ___ .' :·.~--;, / lii~'~;~~~~~~~,.;.~lhls·;~·~.iin~): :.'· .. 
::. : . · ·:· . .-,: ~-.. ·.-._: 19; 20-13 . . The .~ty·expeJ)ded -the .s1Dn ·of·$70.00 'to cleap:·.tbi'~: pro_perty. ·.~ :l ':liaye :-'·., . .-;: ·. : ... : · 

: ·.:; ...... · . <'. . .. .' '. :_ :· ~~Qscd a ~y Gfthc.b.ivoicC evfdenehig_ Uris· cost. 'AJsc)~- -iJi~ce ·w.iti{Jdk.::; .. · · ·· ... : .. :·· 
· .: .. ·· .. ·· .. , .. · :. < · : ·<·~ .. Ana ·§l+S4..90J(cX4), .admilii~dye . .f~ .may be:i,ddect_to the· tOW-costs/ .. ,_,~ .. : . .. :-,._· 
-: · · -.·::. \ .:. ~: ·.' · ..- ·. ·_·._: ·_,_.,·:: m~bf the Citf:_orspringd81e;_··w~ph wn~- ~¢ludC -certi.fic~ ~fog- tee udhti·. · _:,.· .... ::_.~ ... 
-': .-·.· .. :-- : ·. . .. :. . ::- ·'_ ariibuilt- ~Q'f :s6.:1f perJc#f«· and a. filing ~~ in :the . ain~~t of·.$ts·.oo to :the ... : : .... ·.. . . 

.. · :·;:; ·.,' .•..•.• · .:;:·:~· >-. ~~1.0:.:~\7: · .. : : :: :._· ~- -;: ;:·;;·· ·:,:. < ) .· . :~ _ :; • •••.. '. 

en 
(0 



1 ... ~ 

•·. . .•' 
.. :· 

· . .. ~ . .. .... . .. 
. . . . .. 

~ 

' . .. .. : 
••• ··!, 

.· ·. .• • r ••• , .... 
. :· .: 

.. . ... , .. 
. ', .. 

·, 

. .. · · ·.· . ·. :', ~~~~~~~in~,-*nt~~~:Mt~d~the 'cityo~ 
·. ~ . . '· · : ..... : _. . ... : . ·.. . · . Spririg~e on ·or ·t;e(Qi-e·· November. ~9~ · 2013, a _heiiriltg will ~e :held ~fore ~ 

~ ·. · . · . : _ · · · - · · Spring4ale CitY Council·pllrsuant-to Ark. -~ode Ann. § 1 4-54-90~ to ~tennine the . . 
:·._ ... · · ... -... · · ·_. ·.· : : .. .... . . -iuno\int of the ~lean-up· J.iCn to\vhich -~.·· city. is entitled, for .. ~leaning -up· the .. ··. ·. ·: ·' 
.. · .. · .... . ..._ ·.· .·· .. · ·-·.>... ·->· .prop~rty:. The beating' .will &e held Tu~sday,-_November:26,.20l3, :at 6:00.p.m.-m : .. .. : · .:. · · 
· < .. _ · .. : : , · ·· .. · the CitY CeUQ.cll Chambers at the ·city Mministration BuildiDg, 201 Spririg : ·_ · . . ·-· 

. ·. . ··· street, Springdale, ArlainSi.s. .You will .bC: entitled to .present ·evideilce at .this . . . . 
. . ·. · ... · :.- .· · . · hearing concerning. the amollht of the Jien·the.CitYofSpringdale is ~lainiing. · .. ··_: : . . -.-'· . ·_ 

. :: . : ... ·.:.·: ·.:.-.~. --I~Yo~de~~ ~~ ·~ -~n~~t ~· ~~~~· ~rui'd~~-n~~:·~-~e· a·~~··~~ .fue ·.· -. · ·· 

. . . matter, please remi~ the total sUm of $82.22, w)J,ich mcludes $70.00 for cl~. . .· 
_..:_:.. .. · . : .· .. ·up the property and $12;22 for 'cm,ified m8ilin~ to the City ofSP,.ingdale:'by-the ·. 

: _,. -' · ... ·.·:: . date listed above. : If you .fail.to. pay this amount before the hearmg, then ·an ·., 
· : :·· · . . · ·_ : .. additional $15.00 Win be added fQr costs of filing the ·ordinance With.thC Circuit . ·.-

. ·· · · . Clerk's Offic~. · Paynient may be lnade directly tO the· City Clerlc's Office or to the -: · · .. · 
· , . . . . . .. . . · ' CitY Attorneys Office.-.. · If ·payment is. made to t4e City Clerk's Office,' please ·. :· . 

- ...... ·:_·, provide 'me with a COpy of. any paymentyou make so~ l ~11 be awaie ofit. .. .-· :· .•. . . 
, . . . .. : . . . .· ·~ . . . . .: . ... . . . · .. 

' · 

. . , . . 

.. If you sho~d b~e ~Y q~stions, p~~ I~ me know. ·. ·· ·. · · ·. · ... · · .. · 

: ·;' ' :. , >· ' ·• :,: '> . : . siJweieiy, ' : · · ' ' 
. . ·. :_ ·._ . . -. ... · .. : .. ·. _· .. :. .·· . ·_ .. ·. :-": ·_ ·.- . . · ... . ·. :f~- !J,t,J~ .... :· .. . . · .... 

, , , : · . , , ' , : ·.· .. : .• : > : .smm~2':';"- . ·• .. ::: .. 
. ... . .·: . · : . . : . . .. · Deputy City Attorney _. . . 

~.. . ·. . . . . .. 
. :·. , .. . ; . : ~ - ·._- : .. ·, .... enclosure 

. . · . · . : SS:ch : · · . .- : · 

. -· ·.' . . .. ~ : wl ., l o• 

• • : · • • ' ._ • : ···~ · • •, ~ I ~ , . ., 

. . .. . 
. . .... ·.· 

' -

. .. 
.--

' · . 
:.- ·.· .. 

. ... .. 

. ·,· 

·. :: . :' ~ ' ;. ' ' '· . ' : ' ' : . ' ' : . ' ' : ' 

,• 
' ' .. ~ ,·, ··; :· : < ·. . . ;-~ . . . . 

···:· . .. . . . 
. . . .. ~ .. . .. 

: . . : . : . . . .. 

1" •• •• • • • 

.. . . ... . - . 
·' ... 

' 

. 
, . . I 

••• <· • . . . . 
~ -• I • ·-

.. 

- . '• . · -~. ,· 
( . ··-. 

,, , . 
' 

R t • • t l 

0 
....... 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bq Scu1De Rd. 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• Indicates non-tsxable llllm 

,, 

West Fork AR 127/4 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice 
Invoice No: 
Date: 

Tenns: 
Due Date: 

349 
Aug19, 2013 
NBTo 
Aug19,2013 

Transaction #.;..._ ______ _ 

Date __ -:---:---------
Account #. I,,. Olf 'J · Yll, 7o -1 J-

Project #.~-------
Invoice #.----=-.1;:~''--------
Amount ___,7..:..:d,7'"'~---~----
0escription l«w, '""'' @ I B 9 J T,J,..,v , 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

8alanctDut 

J- ·~~ 

$70.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

$0.00 

S70.GO 

T"" ...... 



~ ... ;. _, 

• COmplata tteme 1, 2, and s. Alia complete 
Item 4 " ReBtrlcted DaUvary .. dealrad. 

• Print your name and adchaa on ttle I8Vel1l8 
ao that we can return the card to you • 

• Attach ,. card to the bac* of the matlplece. 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Add1'8881d to: 

Chris Elder 
... ... t!ldll' Ci:instnJction eornpliif"'-*·• 

P.O. Box 11142 

- ltem1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

~'Pt> ~0>(' ~ 143 

S.Segllcllr"!P 
er Clrtllled Mllll Springdale, AR 72761-f1.Q .-

C~Mall 
rii""RIIwn Aaollptfcr Merohandlle 
c 

2. Article Numbar
(lblnlfw.tum--.aao 7D.1lt.. la57D 0000 8221 1185 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 DonatiO Retum Reollpt 

• Complete ltan• 1, 2, and 3. Alaooomplete 
Item 4 If Reetrtcted DeDvery 18 deahd. 

• Prlnt your name and addNBS on the nweree 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thJe card to the ... of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlta. 

1. Article Addrelllled to: 

I 

Chambers Bank 
1685 E. Joyce Blvd. 
Fayetteville,-AR 72703 ~ 

2. Article Number . 
(f11Mfer1hlm--label) 7011 1570 DCOD 8221 1178 

1" PS Form 3811, February~ can.tlo Ralum Alollllt 1~t540 

C\1 

"""' 



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT COURT 
TO MAKE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES RELATED TO 
COURT SECURITY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

WHEREAS, the Springdale District Judge has proposed making certain security 
improvements, which will enhance security for the Court; 

WHEREAS, the Springdale District Court has already received a grant of $4,797.51 
from the Administrative Office of the Courts to make certain security improvements and 
the additional money requested under this Resolution would allow for other requested 
security improvements to be made at this time; 

WHEREAS, the improvements requested include completing the project under grant 
(referred to as #4 in grant application), which allows for technology to lock down the 
courtroom entrance by employees in the front office, along with the additional 
expenditures for installation of a sound system with a camera to allow the Judge to 
arraign prisoners from the holding cell in the courtroom, two cameras to monitor the front 
area of the court lobby and pay windows, one camera to monitor the transport of 
prisoners to and from the court in the back hallway, and purchase and installation of two 
doors with the technology to open automatically in case of fire (one door will be 
constructed on the west side inside the courtroom to allow exit out of the courtroom and 
the other door will be installed in the back hallway where prisoners are transported); 

WHEREAS, all the proposed expenditures are court related technology which will 
enhance security of the Springdale District Court; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUHCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the District Court is authorized to make the 
purchases and expenditures as outlined in this Resolution from the Court Automation 
Fund, as all expenditures involve court related technology related to security of the Court, 
and the expenditures are not to exceed $12,000.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofNovember, 2013. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

8/7 .. ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

('I) 

"' 



SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

JEFF C. HARPER 
DISTRICT JUOOE 

CTY ACMNISTRA'TlCl'.l BUILDING 
201 N. SPm\13 S'TF£ET 

SPRN3DAL.E. AR<M5AS 72764 
[479} 750-8143 

MEMORANPUM 

TO: Springdale City Council Members 

FROM: Jeff Harper, District J. 
RE: Expenditmes for court security 

DATE: November 14,2013 

Recently, I submitted a grant proposal fimded by the Administrative Office of the Courts. 
In the proposal, I requested funding and itemized the requests by priority. A copy of the 
letter to Judge Lindsay with the itemized requests are enclosed with this memorandum. 

I was notified this week that the Springdale District Cou11 would receive a total of 
$4,797.51 under the grant I met with Mike Janda and court staff, along with the Mayor, 
and it was decided that this money would pay for all of itemized item #1 under the grant 
and most of itemized item #4. 

I would like to complete the entire project. I met with Mike Janda again and it was 
determined that expenditmes for what is not paid in item #4, and all the n::st of the 
expenditures, including a new sound system so the Judge can talk with the prisoners in 
the holding cell, would be under $12,000.00. The money will be taken from.the Court's 
technology fund as all proposed expenditures involve technology for the court. The only 
expenditures that are not mentioned in the proposal, which we are asking to add, and 
which are included in the total price above, is the .costs of a sound system to allow the 
Judge to communicate with prisoners in the holding cell, and the costs of installing two 
doors, both equipped with the technology to open automatically in the event. of a fire. 
One door will be located inside the courtroom on the west side, and the other will be 
located in the back hallway where prisoners are escorted to and from court. The prices, 
including installation, are covered in the $12,000.00 figure above. 

I will be able to know more about the exact cost by Monday's meeting, but the total will 
not exceed $12,000.00. If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

BEllY I..EE 
C0.JRT CLERK 

v 
r-... 



SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

JEFF C. HARPER 
l:lSmCT JUOGE 

November 7, 2013 

The Honorable Mark Lindsay 
Circuit Judge 
4th Judicial District of Arkansas 
Washington County Courthouse 
Fayetteville, AR. 72701 

Dear Judge Lindsay: 

CTY ACWIINIS'mA'Tm B\JLDING 
201 N. SPRING srREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
(479]750-8143 

Please accept this letter, with the enclosure, as the Springdale District Court's application 
for grant funds through the Administrative Office of the Courts. It is my understanding 
that there may be funding available for purchases which provide increased security to the 
courtroom. 

I have prioritized the requests by the importance of each item to the overall security and 
of the Springdale District Court. I have also estimated the costs of each item. The 
estimates are from an analysis made by the City of Springdalefs Building MaintCDBiJ.ce 
Manager. in consultation with providers of the items to be purchased and installed 

If you need anything else from me in order for my grant application to be submitted, 
please let me know. 

Springdale District Judge 

E£TTYLEE 
a:n.m CLERK 

L() 
....... 



PRIORITY LISTING OF EXPENDITURES APPLIED FOR BY 
SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT UNDER GRANT 

1. Construction involving extension of a wall between the Judge's chambers and the 
bench. Currently the wall goes about half-way up to the ceiling and this would 
extend the wall upward 8' S". In addition, a door will be constructed from where 
the court clerk sits in the courtroom to allow the clerk to get behind the wall in 
case there is a problem in the courtroom. The current wall contains bullet 
resistant material (kevlar) and the added wall will also contain this same bullet 
resistant material. By doing this, the Judge and the clerk in the courtroom will 
have added protection and a better chance of reaching safety in the event of an 
explosive situation in the courtroom. 
ESTIMATED COST= $3400 

2. Installation of a sound system and purchase of a camera, with video storage, to be 
located from within the holding room where prisoners are held to see the Judge. 
By installing such a system, the Judge will be able to see and communicate with 
the prisoners while they are locked in the holding room. There are already 
windows constructed in the holding room but this sound system and camera 
would ensure the Judge and the prisoners could hear and see each other and this 
way the Judge can communicate with the prisoners at arraignment and pleas, 
without the prlsoner(s) having to be taken into the courtroom. This would greatly 
enhance security because cmrently, the prisoners are taken out in open co~ 
often with spectators in the courtroom, as well as comt staff, and this will allow 
all the business to be conducted without the prisoner actually going into open 
court. The most potentially dangerous incident we had in the past few years is 
when we had a prisoner become unruly in the courtroom and there were many 
other people present in the courtroom. With this system outlined above, that 
incident would not have occurred in the courtroom. This approach will only be 
used for arraignments and pleas and not for trials. 
ESTIMATED COST = $866.25 

3. Pmchase and installation of two (2) cameras with video storage and equipment to 
monitor the front entrance of the courtroom and the front pay windows so that 
court employees can better monitor people coming into the lobby and going into 
the comtroom. This will enhance security in the court because it allows for better 
monitoring of the court entrance and front pay windows. 
ESTIMATED COST = $1732.50 

co 

"""' 



4. Purchase and installation of a locking system so the two court clerks who work 
the front area near the courtroom could lock down the entrance of the courtroom 
if they saw something suspicious. 1bis would keep anyone from entering the 
courtroom but the system includes a push to exit button so persons within the 
courtroom could exit Material estimate is $1,502.00 and labor estimate added 
would make the total estimated cost at $2,000. 
ESTIMATED COST = $2000 

5. Purchase and installation of a video camera with video storage to monitor the 
back hallway where prisoners are transported from the Springdale Jail to the 
courtroom. 1bis would allow court personnel to monitor the movement of 
prisoners from the jail to court and would enhance security and would allow for 
quicker action to be taken in the event of a problem with a prisoner. 
ESTIMATED COST • $716.25 

""" """ 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS BUDGET FOR 

THE YEAR 2014 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has presented a proposed budget for the calendar year 
2014 to the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas as required by 
Arkansas Code 14-58-201; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed budget includes a compensation step increase for 
eligible employees and a one-time bonus for employees at the top of their pay 
scale; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council Finance Committee held budget work sessions to 
review, study, discuss and adjust the 2014 budget proposed by the Mayor and has 
recommended adoption with amendments; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 Mayor's proposed 
budget and the salary increases, as revised by the City Council Finance 
Committee, are hereby passed and approved with the compensation step increases 
to be effective January 1, 2014 and the bonuses to be paid in April of 2014. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day ofNovember, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~(~2> 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

CX) 

""' 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE PERSONNEL AND 

PROCEDURES MANUAL 

WHEREAS, some of the services provided by the City of Springdale require 
having employees "On-Call" after normal working hours, and 

WHEREAS, when an employee is assigned the responsibility of being on call 
they incur some personal restrictions and inconveniences, and 

WHEREAS, Animal Control Officers, Information Technology Department 
employees and employees of the Public Works Signalization Division should be 
compensated for being "On-Call"; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Section 4.10 of the City of Springdale 
Personnel and Procedures Manual is hereby amended to read as follows, effective 
January 1, 2014. 

4.10 Additional Compensation for Certain Employees: 

In addition to regular pay, including any holiday compensation, certified full-time 
paramedics of the Springdale Fire Department shall receive an additional salary 
compensation, to be determined by the City Council. Those full-time firefighters 
who are members of HAZMAT shall receive additional compensation in an 
amount to be determined by the City Council. 

Police officers who have attained any certificate, except the Basic Certificate, 
under the Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards, shall receive 
an additional compensation each month for each certificate earned above the 
"Basic Certificate," and said compensation amount shall be set by the City 
Council. 

Animal Control Officers, employees of the Information Technology Department 
and employees of the Public Works Signalization Division shall receive 
additional compensation of $15.00 per day when required to be "On-Call" after 
normal work hours. 

All additional pay set out in this policy Is paid bi-weekly semi meRtAiy, and such 
compensation is set out on the employee's paycheck. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26tfl day ofNovember, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0> 
r--. 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE SALARIES OF THE 
ELECTED OFFICIALS AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEMBERS OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND 
REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBER 4653 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Municipal League legal staff has recommended that 
salaries of elected officials be established by ordinance, and 

WHEREAS, the 2014 proposed budget includes increases in compensation for 
some elected officials, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
mE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

1. Effective January 1, 2014, the annual compensation for Springdale elected 
officials and Planning Commission members shall be as shown below. 

City Council Members 
Planning Commission Members 
Mayor 
City Clerk!freasurer 
City Attorney 
District Judge 

$ 10,200 
3,600 

111,227 
77,922 

101,898 
123,580 

2. Ordinance Number 4653 setting salaries for elected officials is hereby repealed 
effective January 1, 2014. 

3. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective January 
1, 2014. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of November, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

§G?~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0 
CX) 


	City Council Agenda 11-26-13
	6a. Building I nspection Report -Oct. 
	7a. Minutes 11-12-13 
	9. Reso. donation of vacation time - Sandy Smallwood
	10. Reso. adopting Fire Department Strategic Plan
	11a. Reso. authorizing the purchase of 125 Mill Street. 
	11b. Reso. authorizing the purchase of 1104 N. Shiloh Street. 
	11c. Reso. expressing the willingness of the City to apply for STP-A funding to widen Elm Springs Rd. Bridge...
	11d. Reso. authorizing funding assistance for Downtown Springdale Alliance for design/engineering services for Catalytic Project... 
	11e. Reso. authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings for trail easement in connection with the Shiloh Trail. 
	12. Reso. approving a construction progress payment for Don Tyson Parkway Interchange
	13. Ord. authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for 3224 Sageley Lane. 
	14. Ord. authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for 307 S. Cleveland St., 1546 Colby Cr., 602 Dyer St., 2911 Falcon Rd., 412 S. Pleasant St., 1893 Tuscany Ave. 
	15a. Reso. authorizing the District Court to make certain expenditures related to court security... 
	15b. Reso. approving 2014 City Budget
	15c. Reso. amending Sec. 4.10 of the Personnel & Procedures Manual
	15d. Ord. setting the salaries of the elected officials & Planning Commission Members... 

